TCD Board of Supervisors

Conservation Monthly Meeting Agenda
%Dlgtf_“f = Tuesday, May 29", 2018 (2:00 pm)
et grantt 2918 Ferguson St SW, Suite A, Tumwater, WA 98512, 360.754.3588
No. ltem Time Allotted Tab #
1. Welcome, Introductions, Audio Recording Announcement 5 minutes

and Pledge of Allegiance

2. Executive Session: RCW 89.08.110 To receive and evaluate 30 minutes
complaints or charges brought against a public officer or employee.

3. Executive Session: RCW 89.08.110 To evaluate the gualifications 30 minutes
of an applicant for public employment or to review the performance
of a public employee.

4, Pubiic Comment 20 minutes
individuals have 3 minutes each to provide comment, please sign in on our public
comment sign-up sheet.

5. Agenda Review 3 minutes
A. Agenda Format

6. TCD Board Meeting & Work Session Discussion 10 minutes
7. Partner Reports: 1
A. NRCS, Jeff Swotek 3 minutes
B. WSCC, Shana Joy 3 minutes
C. WACD/NACD, Doug Rushton 3 minutes
8. Financial Report, Sarah Moorehead 35 minutes 2
A. Monthly Financial Report
B. May Check Register — Action Item
C. Schedule 22: State Auditor Report — Action ltem
D. WSCC 2018 Natural Resource Investment Cost Share Addendum — Action ltem
E. Resolution #2018-03: Authorized Bank Signers — Action Item
F. Shellfish Fund: Nearshore 2018 Watershed Exploration and Enhancement [LA — Action ltem
9. Rates & Charges 20 minutes 3
A. May 10" 2018 Public Hearing Debrief
B. Resolution #2018-01: Adopting a System of Rates and Charges — Action Item
C. Resolution #2018-02: Establishing a Process for Landowner
Appeals of Rates and Charges— Action Item
D. Scheduling Board of County Commissioners Briefing
10. Conservation Projects 10 minutes 4

A. East Fork McLane Creek Bridge Installation Construction Contract — Action ltem
B. Water Quality Improvement Project Cost Share Agreement — Action Item
C. Fish Passage Project Cost Share Agreement — Action ftem

1.




11. Associate Supervisor Discussion 10 minutes

12. Board Meeting Minutes Review, Aff — Action Items 40 minutes 5
(Information only: April 24th, 2018 action items report)
A. April 24, 2018 Regular Meeting & Work Session minutes
B. November 21, 2017 Special Meeting & Work Session minutes
C. December 20, 2017 Regular Meeting & Work Session minutes

13. 2018 Annual Plan, All — Action Item 10 minutes 6
14. Review of TCD Governance Action Plan, Alf 10 minutes 7
15. Policies & Procedures, All — Action ltem 10 minutes

18. Adjourn, Al/

Total Time Allotment: 252 minutes {4.20 hrs)

Administrative Reports (Informational Only) 8
A. Interim Executive Director Report










WACD and NACD Updates for Thurston CD Board Meeting
May 23, 2017

WACD Check the website for more information - http://www.wacd.org/
1. WACD board meeting on 6/26 at the Plant Materials Center (PMC) in Bow.
WACD will be looking at updating their strategic plan.
© 2. PMC assistant manager being hired.
3. WACD executive director will soon be receiving her six month evaluation.

NACD Check the website for more information - hitp://www.nacdnet.org/
Events
1. 2018 NACD Summer Meeting and Southeast Region meeting will occur
Aug. 3 -8, 2018 at Williamsburg. http://www.nacdnet.org/news-and-
events/summer-meeting/
2. The Southwest/Pacific joint region meeting will be Sept. 17 =20 in
Kennewick.
3. NACD 2019 Annual meeting is Feb. 2 — 6, 2019 in San Antonio.
http://www.nacdnet.org/news-and-events/annual-meeting/
Opportunities
The third Thursday of every month, NACD Urban and Community Resource Policy
Group features conservation districts and their urban and suburban conservation
work through interactive webinars. One way to keep up with the Urban and
Community RPG is to “like" their Facebook page. Through the RPG's presence
on Facebook, conservation districts and partners are able to share information
and ideas, build relationships, and gain recognition for their work.
http://www.nacdnet.org/about-nacd/what-we-do/urban-and-community/

NACD 2018 Farm Bill Recommendations http://www.nacdnet.org/about-
nacd/what-we-do/federal-policy/
¢ Maintain Conservation Program Funding
Keep EQIP and CSP Functionally Separate
Reform Regional Conservation Partnership Program
Repeal SAM/DUNS Requirements (DONE!)
Support Watershed Programs
Increase CRP Acreage Responsibly with Flexibility for Grazing
Continue Current Conservation Compliance Requirements













Date Check# through Check# Totaling Voided Check #'s

4/20/2018 19602 19642 112,721.21 19626, 19638
The following checks were written on Timberland Bank:
4/20 - 4124 EFT EFT 1,797.54 |Accounts payable
A4124/2018 dd04251801 dd04251809 12,885.42 |Payroll
42412018 EFT EFT 55.00 |DRS - DCP
412712018 EFT EFT 7,136.84 |DRS - PERS
413012018 EFT EFT 1,088.21 |Q11 WA State Ul
5/1/2018 EFT EFT 1,116.04 |Labor & industries
5/2/2018 EFT EFT 2.261.14 WA Dept of Revenue Tax
5/712018 EFT EFT 5,162.99 |Insurance Premium
5/9/2018 dd04251810 dd04251816 12,853.80 |Payroll
5/9/2018 EFT EFT 3,719.68 |Federal payroll liabilities
5/10/2018 19602 19627 31,357.93 |Accounts payable
5/15/2018 EFT EFT 55.00 |DRS - DCP
5115/2018 EFT EFT 6,897.65 {DRS - PERS
5/24/2018 19628 ' 10642 27,230.51 |Accounts payable

Total 112,721.21

Richard Mankamyer, Board Auditor Date




2:25 PM
05/24118

Thurston Conservation District

Payroll Transactions by Payee
Aprit 22 through May 19, 2018

Date Name Num Type Memo Account Amount

Colonial Supplemental Insurance

05/10/2018 Colonial Suppleme... 19605 Liability Check 3081001 - 308.10.0... -307.68
Total Colonial Supplemental Insurance -307.68
Dept of Retirement Systems

04/24/2018 Dept of Retirement... EFT Liability Check 3081001 - 308.10.0... -55.00

04/27/2018 Dept of Retirement... EFT Liability Check April Payroll 3081001 - 308.10.0... -7,136.84
Total Dept of Retirement Systems -7.191.84
EFT Payment

05/09/2018 EFT Payment EFT Liabiiity Check 91-1011612 3081001 - 308.10.0... -3,719.68
Total EFT Payment -3,719.68
QuickBocks Payroll Service

04/24/2018 QuickBooks Payrol... Liability Check Created by P... 3081001 - 308.10.0... -11,277.69

0472412018 QuickBooks Payrol... Liability Check Created by P... 3081001 - 308.10.0... -1,807.73

05/09/2018 QuickBooks Payrol... Liability Check Created by P... 3081001 - 308.10.0... -12,853.580
Total QuickBooks Payroll Service -25,739.22
WA St Dept of Employment Security

04/30/2018 WA St Deptof Em... EFT Liability Check ES#930464 ... 3081001 - 308.10.0... -1,889.21
Total WA St Dept of Employment Security ' -1,889.21
Berger, Kathleen T

Q4/25/2018 Berger, Kathleen T dd04251801 Paycheck Diract Deposit 3081001 - 308.10.0... 0.00

05/M0/2018 Berger, Kathleen T dd04251810 Paycheck Direct Deposit 3081001 - 308.10.0... 0.00
Total Berger, Kathleen T 0.00
Bishap, Stephanie E

04/25/2018 Bishop, Stephanie E dd34251802 Paycheck Direct Deposit 3081001 - 308.10.0... 0.00

05/10/2018 Bishop, Stephanie E~ dd34251811 Paycheck Birect Deposit 3081001 - 308.10.0... 0.00
Total Bishop, Stephanie E 0.00
Franks, Amy E

04/25/2018 Franks, Amy E dde4251803 Paycheck Direct Deposit 3081001 - 308.10.0... 0.60

04/25{2018 Franks, Amy E dd04251809 Paycheck Direct Deposit 3081001 - 308.10.0... 0.00
Total Franks, Amy E 0.00
Hatch-Winecka, Amy B

0472512018 Hatch-Winecka, A...  dd04251804 Paycheck Direct Deposit 3081001 - 308.10.0... 0.00

05/10/2018 Hatch-Winecka, A...  dd04251812 Paycheck Direct Deposit 3081001 - 308.10.0... 0.00
Totat Hatch-Winecka, Amy B 0.00
Healy, Mara E

04/26/2018 Healy, Mara E dd04251805 Paycheck Direct Deposit 3081001 - 308.10.0.., 0.00

05/10/2018 Healy, Mara E dd04251813 Paycheck Direct Deposit 3081001 - 308.10.0... 0.00
Total Healy, Mara E 0.00
Moorehead, Sarah

04/252018 Moorehead, Sarah dd04251806 Paycheck Direct Deposit 3081001 - 308.10.0... 0.00

05/10/2018 Moorehead, Sarah dd04251814 Paycheck Direct Deposit 3081001 - 308.10.0... 0.00
Total Moorehead, Sarah 0.00
Warren, Nicole A

(4/25/2018 Warren, Nicole A dd04251807 Paycheck Direct Deposit 3081001 - 308.10.0... 0.00

05/10f2018 Warren, Nicole A dd04251815 Paycheck Direct Deposit 3081001 - 308.10.0... 0.00
Total Warren, Nicole A 0.00
White, Nora E

04/25/2018 White, Nora E dd04251808 Paycheck Direct Deposit 3081001 - 308.10.0... 0.00

Page 1




2:25 PM
0512418

Thurston Conservation District

Payroll Transactions by Payee
Aprit 22 through May 19, 2018

Date Name Num Type Memo Account Amount
05110/2018 White, Nora E dd04251816 Paycheck Direct Deposit 3081001 - 308.10.0... 0.00
Total White, Nora E 0.00
-38,947.63

TOTAL

Page 2




Washington State Department of Retirement Systems

Electronic Payments

Completed Payment Advice

Employer:

Report Period:
Retirement Due Date:
Payment Status:

THURSTON CONSERVATION DISTRICT
04/2018

05/15/2018

Submitted ( 04-20-18 11:14:50 AM by A. Frank )

System
Deferred

Compensation
Program Payment

DCP

Plan 1 Payments
PERS

Plan 2 Payments
PERS

Plan 3 Payments

PERS

Report Group/invoice # Amount

919 55.00
Total Amount for DCP:

2358 0.00

Total Amount for Plan 1:

2358 0.00

Total Amount for Plan 2:

DE Employer DC WSIB
2358 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00

Total Amount for Plan 3:

Total Payment Amotint:
Scheduled Date of Payment:

DC Self
0.06

.00

55.90
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

55.00
412412018

Fage T of 1




Washington State Department of Retirement Systems
Electronic Payments
Completed Payment Advice

Employer: THURSTON CONSERVATION DISTRICT
Report Period: 03/2018
Refirement Due Data: 04/15/2018
Payment Status: Submitted { 04-20-18 11:21:34 AM by A. Frank )
System Report Graup/invoice # Amount
Deferred
Compensation
Program Payment
pcp 919 0.00

Plan 1 Payments
PERS

Plan 2 Payments
PERS

Plan 3 Payments

PERS

Total Amount for DCP:

2358 0.00

Total Amount for Plan 1:

2358 4402.08

Total Amount for Plan 2:

DB Employer DC WSsIB DC Self
2358 1702.37 143.07 889.32
0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Amount for Plan 3:

Total Payment Amount:
‘Scheduled Date of Payment:

6.00

0.00

4402.08

2734.76

273476

7136.84
412712018

Page 1 of 1




Efuployment Security Department
Washington State

Pay Taxes

Payment Confirmation

THURSTON CONSERVATION
930464-00-4

THIES PAYMENT WAS SUCCESSFULLY PROCESSED.

Payment confirmation number:

Total payment amount:
Debit date:
Year/Quarter:

Bank routing number:
Name on bank account:
Bank account number:
User bank reference:

Prepared by:

PB52-Q315-TX5Q-31D4

$1,989.21
4/30/2018
1st quarter 2018

325170754

Thurston Conservation
XXXxx6554

ESD WA UI-TAX

Amy Franks
(360) 754-3588 Ext. 120
accounting@thurstoncd,com

1 authorize the Washington State Employment Security Department to process the transaction
as detailed above. I also certify that I am legally authorized to enter into this agreement for the

above referenced business or transmitter.




% ég‘ Washington State Depariment of

5, 40 Labor & Industries

QuickFile > Quarterly Repor: List > Fife a Report > Confirmation

You have successiully submitied your

573 (415 9 AT

- Peint this o3
« Adobe® PDF Format

Confirmation #: 5613089
Received on:  4/20/2018
Submitted by:  Amy Franks
Account ID:  386,002-00
Account Manager:  CHRISTOPHER WASSON 360-902-6311

Washington State Department of
Lahor & Industries

o~ ey

. ; 1stQuarter: January 1, 2018 - March 31, 2018

Printer Friandly Report
- Agobe® POF Fermat

Subenit Date: 4/20/2018
Confirmation Number: 5618089

" 'Due Date: 4/30/2018 |

THURSTON CONSERVATION DISTRICT
2918 FERGUSON ST SW BLDG 1
SHTEA

TUMWATER, WA 98512

Account Manager: CHRISTOPHER WASSON 360-902-6331

" Volunteer Reporting

Class Code
690t -00
Class Code Nature of Work
County/Tax Dist NOC Othr
1501-00
Empls
Counties{Tax Dist Adm/Cl
5306-07
Offc
590100 volunteers—Excl Law Enf
0t~ Offers

Praparer's Information

Nature of Work

Voluntears—Excl Law Enf Offcrs

Gross Payroll
(nearest $

$2,671.00

$118,494.900

$0.00

WA UB1:
L&! Account ID:
Phone Number:

Waorker Hours
{or wnits}

125

4,650

600 330 344
386,002-00
360-754-3588 Ext. 120

Number Of Volunteers

0

Rate Per Amount
Hour Owed
1.5627 5195.34
0.1980 $920.70
0.0568 4$0.00

Total of Premiums $1,116.04
Grand Total $1,116.04




Preparer; Amy Franks
3 DayTime Phone: 360-754-3588 Ext. 120
Email: accounting@thurstoncd.com

Payment Information

Method of Payment: aCheck

Bank routing information: 325170754

Bank account information: KAXXXXKXKKKKG554
Bank account Type: BusinessCheacking
Payment Amount: $1116.04
Scheduled Payment Date; 443002018

What do vou want to do next?
+ Fite another Quarterly Repore with QuickFile
« Sign up for Quaterly Reporting e-mail reminders

« instructions on deleting & Quarterly Repost
- Change your payment method

Did You Know?

« You can manage your LNI account by registering to use the Claim & Account Centar
- Go to LN Home

St need to file and pay your taxes
with other agencies?

i More tinks:
I« Get the Guarterly Report
+ Fiie a New Quarterly Report

i Pepartment of Ravenue T Employment Security
i Eleceronically fite i Electronically file
i and pay my stale Laxes i and pay my taxes

& Washington Siaie Dent. of Labor & Induskis. Use of this sife is subjaet 10 the ws of ihe state of Yachingion,




Confirmation . .. e e e e e e e .
Your Return has been submitted and your confirmation number is 0-002-546-488
Below is Information from your Return Submission for March 31, 2018

Filing Date Aprit 20, 2018

Account Id 600-330-344

Primary Name THURSTON GOUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
Payment Method ACH Debit/E-Check

Payment Effective April 30, 2018

Total Tax 2.356.14
Total Credits 95.00
Total Due 2,261.14

The omail address on this return is different from the one Inyows profile

The Department is using email more frequently to cornmunicate with taxpayers, Please verify that the email address in your profife is correct.
To update your email address click “Setfings” link above, then click the “Update user profife link in the "l Want To" menu.

Check the status of your return from the Submissions tab.

Print a copy of your relum below. You can always "Print" yaur return by navigating to the “Submissions" tab and finding this request.

Wi ([

OK




MY PROFILE |

TAXPAYER NAME: THURSTON CONSERVATION DISTRICT . TIN: 1612

Deposit Confirmation

Yoor payiment has hean accepted,

Payment Successiul

An EFT Acknowledgament Number has been provided for this paymenl. Please keep this number for your records.

REMINDER: REMEMBER TO FILE ALL RETURNS WHEN DUE]

EFT ACKNOWLEDGEMENT NUMBER:

FLEASE NOTE

Any amounis reprasented in the subcaiegories of Soial Security, Medicare, and Inceme Tax Withholding are for informational
purposes only,

: Payment Infurmﬁiéon - Enﬁ.@-l;e;i E)atn o
: Taxpayer EIN xx:;xx1612 :
- Tax Form ’ 241 Employers Federal Tax
8 Tax Type Faderal Tax Deposit
. Tax Period Q2018 _
¢ Payment Amount $3,719.68 ) .
| Settlement Date . 0592018
Subcategories:

1 Social Security . - $2,149.68

2 Medicare $602.80

3 Tax Withholding $1,047.01
Account Mumber w00exb554
| Account Type ‘ GHECKING
* Routing Number 326170754
. Bank Name TIMBERLAND BANK

Fame Enreiiment My _Profile Payments Heln & Information Contact s Logout

USA.gov s.gov Treasury.oov

Bectronic Faderal Tax Payment Syslem® and EFTPS® are registered gervicemarks of the U.S. Deparlment of the Treasury's Financlst Managemsnl Service,




Thurston Conservation District

Check Register
As of Aprit 10, 2012

3088010 Checking Accounts

3031001 308.10.01 Cash TimberLand Bank

Tatal 3085001 - 308.10,01 Gash TimberlLand Bank
Total 3088010 Checking Accounts

TOTAL

_ 9:00 AM
05/15/2018
Accrual Basis

Type Mum Source Name Memo Amount
Bii Pmt-Check 19802 A &L Weslem Agricullural Laberatories soll tests -595.20
Bill Pmt -Check 19603 Accountemps staff support -1,881.0¢
Bill Pt -Check 19604 Amy Crowley . fanitorial service -480.00
Bil Prat -Check 19605 Golonial Supplemental Insurance fife ins premiums -307.68
Bl Pmi-Check 19606 Comgast office phones and internet -741.52
Bill Pmt -Check 19607 FP Maiiing Solutions postage equipment fease 120,77
Bl Pmt -Check 16608 Griffin School Disfrict south sound green buses and subs -663.74
Bill Pmt-Check 196089 Kathleen M, Jacobson south sound green praire and pilinator -1,968.00
Bill Pmt -Check 19610 Lafromboise Communications r&e hearing advertisiag -145.20
Bill Pmt -Check 19611 Minuteman Press bulk mailing with VSP & workshops 780.59
Bill Pm¢ -Check 18612 OfficeTeam admin personnel -2,400.00
Bl Pmi-Check 19613 The Olympian r&e hearing advertising -278.98
Bil Pmt-Check 19614 Pacific Disposal garbage disposal -49.64
Bl Pmt-Check 18615 Ploneer Fuel fuel -106.36
Bl Pmt-Check 19616 Puget Sound Energy gas and electic usage -314.75
Bill Pmt -Check 19617 Regence - Life lnsurance life ins premiums -28.62
Bill Pmt -Check 19618 Ricoh USA, Inc. copier lease -248.62
Bill Pmt -Check 18619 Ricoh, USA Inc - Usage coples «248,21
Bil Pmt-Check 19620 Riverbend Properties, 1LLG -~ CREP planting -6,178.00
Bil Pt -Check 19621 RTI Fabrication Ine. East Form McLane Bridge -9,453.00
Bil Pmt-Check 19622 Doug Rushton travel expense -200.78
8l Pmt-Check 18623 Tumwater School District south sound green buses and subs -473.62
Bilt Pmt-Check 19624 United Concordia Ihsurance dental insurance premiums -595.83
Bill Pmt-Check 19625 “WA State University Energy Program iT support ~722.00
Bill Pmt -Check 19626 ***Vold*** 0.00
Bill Pmt -Check 18627 Whitlock Limited Partnership office rent -3,950.00
-31,357.93
-31,357.93

-31,357.93

¥, the undersigned, do hereby carlify under penalty of perjury that the materials have been furnished, the services
rendered or the labor performed as deseribed herein and that the claim is a fust, due and unpaid obligation
agalnst Thurston Conseivation District, and that | am authorized to authenticate and certify the said claim.”

\

7/

Richard Mankamyes, Dl!tnct

,;»«%fz/

ditor

ol

Board Memb{!j/

o118

Date

s/zz/r8

Date

Page 1 of 1




Washington State Department of Retirement Systems

Electronic Payments

Cqmp!eted Payment Advice

Employer:

Report Period:
Retirement Due Date:
Payment Status:

THURSTON CONSERVATION DISTRICT
04/2018

05/15/2018

Submitted ( 05-10-18 12:11:27 PM by A. Frank )

System

Deferred
Compensation
Program Payment

DCP

Plan 1 Payments
PERS

Plan 2 Payments
PERS

Plan 3 Payments

PERS

Report Group/invoice # ] Amount

919 55.00
Total Amount for DCP:

2358 0.00

Total Amount for Plan 1:

2358 ’ 4269.84

Total Amount for Plan 2:

DB Employer DC wWsig
2358 1657.55 125.42
0.00 0.00

Total Amount for Plan 3:

Total Payment Amount:
Scheduled Date of Payment:

DC Self
844.84

0.00

55.00

0.00

4269.84

2627.81

2627.81

6952.65
5/15/2018 .

FPage 10of 1




Thurston Conservation District
Check Register
May 24, 2018

TOTAL

1:58 PM
05/24/2018
Type Num Source Name Memo Amount
3088010 Checking Accounts
3081001 - 308.10.01 Cash Timberl.and Bank
Bili Pmt -Check 19628 OfficeTeam Weeks Ending: 05/08/2018 and 0517/2018 -1,600.00
Bill Pmt -Check 1986289 Kathleen Berger -30.50
Bill Pt -Check 19630 Watesfali Engineering -1,375.00
Bill Pent -Check 19631 Accountemps Weeks Ending: 06/11/2018 and 05/18/2018 -2,0604.50
Bill Pmt -Check 19632 Bishop, Stephanie -33.00
Bill Pmt -Check 19633 Colonial Supplemental insurance -26.20
Bill Pmt -Check 19634 North Thurston Public Schools -1,162.36
Bill Pmt -Check 19635 Okanogan Conservation Distiict 2018 State Envirothon Registration -200.00
Bill Pmt -Check 19636 Olympia School District -170.00
Bili Pmt -Check 19637 Salish Sea Conference clo WWU Extended Ed -230.00
Bifl Pmt -Check 19638 Thurston Co Public Health VOID: 0.00
Bill Pmt -Check 19639 Thurston County Public Health Depariment -14,686.60
Bilt Pmt -Check 19640 VSP - Vision Care ~347.20
Bilt Pmt -Check 19541 washington State Conservation Commission -1,415.15
Bill Pmt -Check 19642 Whitlock Limited Partnership June Rent -3,060.00
Total 3081001 - 308.10.01 Cash TimberLand Bank -27,230.51
Total 3088010 Checking Accounts -27,230.51
-27,230.51

%, the undersigned, do hereby certify under penally of perjury that the materials have been furnished, the services
randered or the labor performed as described herein and that the ctalim is a just, due and unpaid cbligation
against Thurston Conservation District, and that | am authorized to authenticate and certify the said claim.”

Richard Mankamyer, District Auditor Date

Board Member Date

Page1of1l




4:41 P

05/24/18
Accrual Basis

Thurston Conservation District

Balance Sheet
As of April 30, 2018

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
3088010 Checking Accounts

3088020 Savings Accounts
3088030 Petty Cash
Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Receivable
3090000 Accounts Receivahle

Total Accounts Receivable

Other Current Assets
3090500 Prepaid Accounts

3092000 - 309.20.00 Cash on Hand
Total Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities

Equity
3200000 Opening Bal Equity
3201000 Retained Earnings
Net Income

Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Apr 30,18

53,038.76
224,287.23
185.98

277,511.97

133,205.55

133,205.55

7,126.25
110.35

7,236.60

417,954.12

417,954.12

303,339.25

286,884.05
-59,101.05
-113,168.13

114,614.87

417,954.12

Page i




4:43 PM Thurston Conservation District

05/24/18 Balance Sheet Prev Year Comparison
Accrual Basis As of April 30, 2018
Apr 30,18 Apr 30,17 § Change % Change
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
3088010 Checking Accounts 53,038.76 14,614.53 38,424.23 262.9%
3088020 Savings Accounts 224,287.23 283,237.04 -58,949.81 -20.8%
3088030 Petty Cash 185.98 70.02 115.96 165.6%
Total Checking/Savings 277,511.97 297,921,659 -20,409.62 -6.9%
Accounts Receivable
3090000 Accounts Receivable 133,2056.55 137,894.79 -4,689.24 -3.4%
Total Accounts Receivable 133,205.55 137,894.79 -4,689.24 -3.4%
Other Current Assets ‘
3090500 Prepaid Accounts 7,126.256 5,041.40 2,084.85 41.4%
3092000 - 309.20.00 Cash on Hand 110.35 0.00 110.35 100.0%
Total Other Current Assets 7,236.80 5,041.40 2,195.20 43.5%
Total Current Assets 417,954.12 440,857.78 -22,903.66 -5.2%
TOTAL ASSETS 417,954,112 440,857.78 -22,903.66 -5.2%
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities 303,339.25 275,196.18 28,143.07 10.2%
Equity
3200000 Opening Bal Equity 286,884.05 286,884.05 0.00 0.0%
3201000 Retained Earnings -59,101.05 13,043.89 -72,144.94 -553.1%
Net Income -113,168.13  -134,266.34 21,008.21 15.7%
Total Equity 114,614.87 165,661.60 -51,046.73 -30.8%
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 417,954.12 440,857.78 -22,903.66 5.2%

Page 1




4:53 PN Thurston Conservation District

05/24/18 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis April 2018

Ordinary Income/Expense
income
3300000 - Intergovermental Rev

3400000 - Charges Goods&Svcs
3600000 - Miscellaneous Revenue
Total Income
Gross Profit

Expense
5531010 - Salaries & Benefits

5531030 - Supplies
5531040 - Services & Charges
5531060 - Maintenance
5980000 + Other Financing Uses
Total Expense
Net Ordinary iIncome

Net Income

Apr 18

17,106.11
584.89
179.28

17,880.28

17,880.28

51,322.91
4,035.46
32,405.29
25.00

7,722.00

95,510.66

-77,630.38

-77,630.38

Page 1




4:48 PM Thurston Conservation District
05/24118 Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison
Accrual Basis April 2018
Apr18 Apri7 % Change % Change
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
3300000 - Intergovermental Rev 17,106.11 52,695.01 -35,588.90 -67.5%
3400000 - Charges Goods&Svcs 594.89 585.64 9.25 1.6%
3600000 - Miscellaneous Revenue 179.28 8,248.17 -8,068.89 -97.8%
3685000 - Assessment 0.00 25,779.61 -25,779.61 -100.0%
Total Income 17,880.28 87,308.43  -69,428.15 -79.5%
Gross Profit 17,880.28 87,308.43 -69,428.15 -79.5%
Expense
5531010 - Salaries & Benefits 51,322.91 85,422.89 -34,089.98 -39.9%
5531030 - Supplies 4,035.46 4,705.83 -670.37 -14.3%
5531040 - Services & Charges 32,406.20 39,676.30 -7,271.01 -18.3%
5531060 - Maintenance 25.00 142.68 -117.68 -82.5%
5945360 - Capital Outlays 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5980000 - Other Financing Uses 7,722,00 400.00 7,322.00 1,830.5%
Total Expense 95,510.66  130,347.70 -34,837.04 -26.7%
Net Ordinary Income -77,630.38 -43,038.27 -34 591,11 -80.4%
Net Income -77,630.38 -43,039.27 -34,591.11 -80.4%

Page 1




Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

January — April 30 2018

To be sent electronically




Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

April 2018

To be sent electronically




Full Allocation of G&A

To be sent electronically




9:37 A
05M0/18

Thurston Conservation District
Reconciliation Summary

3082003 - Saving-2410 Shellfish Fund, Period Ending 04/30/2018

Apr 30,18
Beginning Balance - 232,639.33
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 1 item -9,587.17
Deposits and Credlts - 1 iftem . 18.62
Total Cleared Transactions -9,568.55
Cleared Balance 223,070.78
Register Balance as of 04/30/2018 223,070.78
Ending Balance 223,070.78

Page 1_




9:38 AM
05/10/48

Thurston Conservation District
Reconciliation Detail

3082003 - Saving-2410 Shellfish Fund, Period Ending 04/30/2018

Type Date

Num

Beginning Balance
.Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 1 item

Transfer 04/12/2018

Total Checks and Payments

Deposits and Credits - 1 item
Deposit 04/30/2618

Total Deposits and Credits
Fotal Cleared Transactions
Cleared Balance
Register Balance as of 04/30/2018

Ending Balance

Name El_r_ Amount Balance
232,632.33
X -9,587.17 -9,587.17
-9,687.17 -8,687.17
X . 18.62 18.62
18.62 18.62
-9,568.55 -9,568.55
-9,568.65 223,070.78
-9,568.55 223,070.78
-9,568.55 223,070.78

Page 1




W VA
LDimberland Bank
SEE Gnee 195

Ysiar
B :

_ . Page  1ofl 04/30/2018
THURSTON CONSERVATION DISTRICT
SHELLFISH FUND '
2918 FERGUSON ST 5W STE A BLDG 1 CYCLE-101 HHRRI2410
TUMWATER WA 98512
REG SV MO STMT *x*%02410
BEGINNING RATE ~ 0.10000
PREVIOUS STATEMENT BALANCE AS OF 03/31/18  ooooeeseeetrmsnrnesesee 232,639.33
PLUS 1 DEPOSITS AND OTHER CREDITS ....ovvvvmirsrssssasssnsis 18.62
LESS 1 CHECKS AND OTHER DEBITS wovvvvvvvesasanesssssssssssssne | 9,587.17
LESS - MAINTENANCE FEE cvvvvvsocnmmmrsssssssresrerresssssssssssases 0
CURRENT STATEMENT BALANCE AS OF April 30, 2018 ooerererrrcveersacccennnnns . 223,070.78

NUMBER OF DAYS IN THIS STATEMENT PERIOD: 30
*%% ELECTRONIC / NON-CHECK TRANSACTIONS ***

Date - Description , .Amount

04/12 Sheilfish transfer . 9,587.17
*%* DEPOSITS #***

Date Description Amount

04/30 INTEREST PAYMENT : 18.62

*%* BALANCE BY DATE ***

Date Balance "~ pate Balance Date Balance Date Balance
03/31 232,639.33 04/12 223,052.16 04/30 223,070.78

PAYER FEDERAL ID NUMBER.....cccceeecea. 91-0260220

INTEREST PAID YEAR TO DATE.....cvececeet 79.78

Federal law requires us to telf you how we collect, share, and protect your personal information, Our privacy policy has not changed
and you may review our policy and practices with respect to your personal information at www.timberlandbank.com/privacy-policy
or we will mail you a free copy upon request if you call us at 1-800-562-8761.

Member _
FDI@ www.iimberlandbank com , 1y CENEER




9:40 AM
05/10/18

Thurston Conservation District

Reconciliation Summary :
3082002 « Saving-6568 - Timberland, Period Ending 04/30/2018

Apr 30, 18
Beginning Balance 41,216.14
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments -1 item -44,000.00
Deposits and Credits - 1 item 0.31
Total Cleared Transactions -39,999.69
Cleared Balance 1,216.45
Register Balance as of 04/30/2018 . 1,216.45
£nding Balance ‘ 1,216.45

Page 1




9:41 AM
05/1018

Thurston Conservation District

Reconciliation Detail
3082002 - Saving-6568 - Timberland, Period Ending 04/30/2018

Typel Date Num Name Clr Amount Balance
Beginning Balance 41,216.14
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 1 item
Transfer 04/10/2018 X -40,000.00 -40,000.00
Total Checks and Payments - -40,000.00 -40,600.00
Deposits and Credits - 1 item :
Deposit 04/30/2018 X 0.31 0.31
Total Deposits and Crediis . 0.31 0.31
Total Cleared Transactions -39,999.69 -39,999.69
Cleared Balance ' -39,999.69 1,216.45
Register Balance as of 04/30/2018 ~-39,999.69 1,216.45
1,216.45

- Ending Balance . ) -39,999.69

Page 1




GO\ YT
Timberland Banlk
s %;‘;_2;49@ Ginge 1915

By
Page  lofl 04/30/2018
THURSTON CONSERVATION DISTRICT
2918 FERGUSON ST SW STE A BLDG 1 :
TUMWATER WA 98512 CYCLE-101 AAHEXEE68
REG SV MO STMT | ¥**%16568
BEGINNING RATE . 0.03000
PREVICUS STATEMENT BALANCE AS OF 03/31/18 .rveciiiiicereeviavenanemenn 41,216.14
PLUS 1 DEPOSITS AND OTHER CREDITS 31
LESS 1 CHECKS AND OTHER DEBITS ..covvrreriininicinseeeanensnans 40,000.00
LESS © MAINTENANCE FEE .vvveeeiiirierimns s ssscai s sneeenssannnas 0
CURRENT STATEMENT BALANCE AS OF April 30, 2018 e 1,216.45
NUMBER OF DAYS IN THIS STATEMENT PERIOD: 30
#%* ELECTRONIC / NON-CHECK TRA_NSACTIONS il
Date Description . ' ' Amount
04/10 Funds Transfer via Online ' 40,000.00
*%% DEPQSITS #**
Date Pescription ‘ . Amount
04/30 ~ ° INTEREST PAYMENT . 31
*%x BALANCE BY DATE ***
Date Balance Date Balancé Date Bale;nce Date Balénce
03/31 41,216.14 04/10 1,216.14 04/30 1,216.45 ‘
PAYER FEDERAL ID NUMBER.....ciivremnenn, 91-0260220
INTEREST PAID YEAR TO DATE.......ccvnnee 3.36

Federal law requires us to tell you how we collect, share, and protect your peréonal information. Cur privacy policy has not changed
and you may review our policy and practices with respect to your personal Information at www. timberlandbank.com/privacy-policy
or we will mail you a free copy upon request if you call us at 1-800-562-8761.

Member - | ' E0UAL ROUSH
: h G,
FDI@ www.timberlandbank.com ' £y TEWEER




12:36 PM
05123118

Thurston Conservation District

Reconciliation Summary
3081001 - 308.10.01 Cash TimberLand Bank, Period Ending 04/30/2018

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 60 items
Depaosits and Credits - 17 items

Total Cleared Transaciions
Cleared Balance

Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 18 items
Deposits and Credits - 14 items

Total Uncleared Transactions
Register Balance as of 04/30/2018

New Transactions
Checks and Payments - 29 items
Deposits and Credits - 22 items

Total New Transactions

Ending Balance

Apr 30, 18

-84,242.39

131,920.89

47,678.50

28,319.73

75,998.23

-23,724.47
765.00

-22,950.47

53,038.76

-63,687.62
13,278.94

-50,408.68

2,630.08

Page 1




12:40 PM
05/23/18

Thurston Conservation District

Reconciliation Detail
3081001 - 308.10.01 Cash TimberLand Bank, Period Ending 04/30/2018

Type

Date

Num

Name

Beginning Balance

Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 60 items

Bill Pmt -Check
Biff Pmt -Check
Liability Check
Check

Bifi Pmt -Check
Bifl Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bilt Pmit -Check
Bili Pmt -Check
Bilt Pt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bifl Pmt -Check
Bill Prot -Check
Bitl Pmt -Check
Bi#t Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Check

Liability Check
Liabifity Check
Liabllity Check
Liabllity Check
Liahility Check
Liability Check
Liability Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Prmt -Check
Bilt Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bilt Pmt -Check
Bili Pmt -Check
Bil Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Liability Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Check

Check

Check

Check

Liability Check
Liabitity Check
Bill Pint -Check
Liabitity Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Check

Check

Liability Check
Liability Check

Total Checks and Payments

02/26/2018
02/26/2018
03/14/2018
03/20/2018
03/26/2018
03/26/2018
03/26/2018
03/26/2018
03/26/2018
03/26/2018
03/26/2018
03/26/20186
03/26/2018
03/26/2018
03/2672018
03/26/2018
03/26/2018
03/26/2018
03/26/2018
03/26/2018
03/26/2018
03/26/2018
04/05/2018
04/09/2018
04/09/2018
04/10/2018
04/10/2018
04/10/2018
04/10/2018
04/10/2018
04/12/2018
04/12/2018
04/12/2018
0411212018
04/12/2018
04/12/2018
04/12/2018
04/12/2018
04/12/2018
04/12/2018
04/12/2018
04/12/2018
04/12/2018
04i12/2018
04/12/2018
04/12/2018
04/12/2018
04/13/2018
04/20/2018
04/23/2018
04/23/2018
04/24/2018
04/2412018
04/24/2018
04/2412018
041242018
04/24/2018
04/24/2018
04/27/2018
04/30/2018

10536
19534
19576
EFT

19575
19573
19572
19558
195562
19567
19563
195651
19554
195655
19562
19564
19566
18553
18560
19565
18556
10561
EFT

EFT
EFT
EFT
EFT
EFT
19580
19578
18597
19586
19585
19583
19591
19581
19594
18596
19584
19590
19589
EFT
19588
185682
18593
EFT
EFT
EFT
EFT

EFT
EFT
EFT
EFT
EFT
EFT
EFT

Deposits and Credits - 17 items

Deposit

04/02/2018

Northwest Meadows...

Jasmin Faulk - Dick...

Colonial Supplement...

Wells Fargo

Whitlock Limited Par...
WA St University En...
Wa St Conservation ...

Melissa Davis

Amy Franks

Ricoh, USA Inc - Us..,
Puget Sound Energy

A & L Western Agric...

Coastal Custodial
Comcast

Pacific Shellfish Insti...
Rainier School Distri..,

Ricoh USA, Inc.
Brian Thompson

Olympia School Dist...
Regence - Life Insur.,.

Culligan Water Co.

Pacific Conservation...

Regence - Health C...

QuickBooks Payroll ...
QuickBooks Payroll ...

Pept of Retirement ...
EFT Payment

EFT Payment

EFT Payment

EFT Payment

Budd Bay Promotions
AquaTerra Cultural ..,
Get Cutside Olympia
OfficeTeam

Ricoh, USA Inc - Us...
Enduris

Puget Sound Energy
Comcast

Ricoh USA, Inc.
South of the Sound ...

Lacey Communily C...

Ploneer Fuel

Pioneer Fire & Secu...

Dept of Retirement ...
Perri Davis
Culligan Water Co.

Regence - Life Insur..,

Benefit Resource, Inc
Wells Fargo

internal Revenue Se...
WA St Dept of Empt...
QuickBooks Payroll ...
QuickBooks Payroll ...

Paciflc Disposalt
Diept of Retirement ...
Pacific Disposal
Dept of Retirement ...
Dept of Retirement ...
Dept of Retirement ...

WA, St Dept of Empt...

Clr

b Ab  Aldb A L A- LLd ab a  T e L i e e e i i g L S i b i P g ) 4P Y

Amount Balance
28,319.73
-1,388.20 -1,388.20
-100.00 -1,488.20
-307.68 -1,795.88
-1,840.00 -2,795.88
-3,850.00 -6,745.88
-2,134.00 -8,879.88
-1,153.48 -10,033.36
-1,033.96 -11,067.32
-493.43 -11,560.75
-455.93 -12,016.68
-412.77 -12,429.45
-402.00 -12,831.45
-374.14 -13,205.59
-370.93 -13,576.52
-301.08 -13,877.60
-246.80 -14,124.40
-184.67 -14,309.07
-139.50 -14,448.57
-01.60 -14,539.57
-41,64 -14,581.21
-31.41 -14,612.62
-15.00 -14,627.62
-4,713.21 -19,340.83
-11,193.93 -30,534.76
-1,425.77 -31,960.53
-6,8939.35 -38,899.88
-4,092.06 -42.991.94
-4,076.42 -47,068.36
-3,729.04 -50,797.40
-247.90 -51,045.30
-2,418.00 -53,463.30
-2,308.00 -65,771.30
-1,050.00 -56,821.30
-800.00 -57,621.30
-621.22 -58,242.52
-468.00 -h8,710.52
-375.99 -58,086.51
-370.93 -59,457.44
-184.67 -59,642.11
-156.00 -59,792.11
-146.,45 -59,938.56
-116.67 -60,055.23
~72.00 -60,127.23
-55.00 -60,182.23
-45.40 -60,227.63
3144 -60,259.04
-28.34 -60,268.38
-90.00 -60,378.38
-1,000.00 -51,378.38
-668.00 -51,946.38
-70.67 -52,017.05
-14,277.69 -13,294.74
-1,607.73 -74,902.47
-57.88 -74,960.35
-55.00 -75,015.35
-43,40 -75,068.75
-32.59 -75,091.34
-25.00 -75,116.34
-7,136.84 -82,253.18
-1,988.21 -B4,242.39
-84,242.39 -84,242.39
115.94 115.84

Page 1




3081001 * 308.10.01 Cash TimberLand Bank, Period Ending 04/30/2018

Thurston Conservation Disfrict
Reconciliation Detail

Type Date Num Name
Deposit 04/0212018
Deposit 04/02/20138
Payment 04/02/2018 WSCC:W050 - Che...
Deposit 04/06/2018
Deposit 04/10/2018
Deposit 04/10/2018
Transfer 04/10/2018
Transfer 04/12f2018
Deposit 04/13/2018
Deposit 04/16/2018
Payment 04/19/2018 WSCC:WO050 - Che...
Deposit 04/20/2018
Payment 04/24/2018 8402421  WSCC:WO025 - Live...
Deposit 04/25/2018
Deposit 04/27/2018
Deposit 04/30/2018

Total Deposits and Credits

Total Cleared Transactions

Cleared Balance

Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 18 items

Bill Pmt -Check
Bilf Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bifl Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bifi Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmé -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check

Total Checks and Payments

05/16/2017
06/05/2017
11/15/2017
1212812017
03/13/2018
03/26/2018
03/26/2018
03/26/2018
03/26/2018
04/12/2018
04/12/2018
04/12/2018
04/12/2018
04/12/2018
04/20/2018
04/20/2018
04/20/2018
04/20/2018

19281
19256
19447
19505
19549
10574
18570
19568
19557
19587
19585
19577
19502
195679
19600
19599
19601
19598

Deposits and Credits - 14 items

Transfer
Sales Receipt
Transfer
Sales Receipt
Sales Receipt
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck

Total Deposits and Credits

Total Uncleared Transactions

10/09/2017
10/31/2017
11/09/2017
111302017
1213112017
04/25/2018
04/25/2018
04/25/2018
04/25/2018
04/25/2018
04/25/2018
04/25/2018
041252018
04/25/2018

Register Balance as of 04/30/2018

New Transactions
Checks and Payments - 20 items

60541...

60541...
60541...
ddo42...
ddo4z...
dd042...
ddo42...
ddo42...
dd042...
ddo42...
dd042...
dd042...

Crains Office Supply
Crains Office Supply

Colonial Supplement...

Wendy Stevens
Skookumchuck Gra...
WACD

Thurston Co Public ...

Salish Sea Conferen...

Maggie Netherlin

Pacific Shellfish [nsti...
MNational Association...
A & L Western Agric...

Qwg Applied Geology
Brian Thompson
Steve Davis
Riverbend Propertie...
WADE

OfficeTeam

ASMNT:A099 - Equi...

ASMNT:AQ99 - Equi...
ASMNT:A089 - Equi...

Healy, Mara E

Hatch-Winecka, Am...

Franks, Amy E
Bishop, Stephanie E
Berger, Kathleen T
Franks, Amy E
White, Nora E
Warren, Nicole A
Moorehead, Sarah

Clr Amount Balance
X 425.00 540.94
X 3,175.00 3,715.94
X 3,975.24 7,691.18
X 25.00 7,716.18
X 30.00 7,746.18
X 1,643.20 9,289.38
X 40,000.00 49,289.38
X 9,587.17 58,876.55
X 25.00 58,901.55
X 1,711.60 60,613.15
X 0,266.98 69,880.13
X 6,854,186 76,734.29
X 5,629.55 82,363.84
X 40,451.09 122,814.93
X 2,927.96 125,742.89
X 6,178.00 131,920.89
131,920,689 131,920.89
47,678.50 47,678.50
47,678.50 75,998.23
-144.63 -144.63
-68.74 -203.37
-350.36 -553.73
-451.65 -1,005.38
-200.00 -1,2056.38
-8,221.25 -10,426.63
-3,512.61 -13,930.24
-230.00 -14,169.24
-100.00 -14,269.24
-2,735.99 -17,005.23
-775.00 -17,780.23
-426.60 -18,206.83
-103.64 -18,310.47
-25.00 -18,335.47
-1,620.00 -19,055.47
-1,544 .00 -21,499.47
-1,425.00 -22.924 47
-800.00 -23,724.47
-23,724 47 -23,724.47
300.00 300.00
130.00 430.00
100.00 530.00
180.00 710.00
55.00 765.00
0.00 765.00
0.00 765.00
0.00 765.00
0.00 765.00
0.00 765.00
0.00 765.00
(.00 765.00
0.00 765.00
0.00 765.00
765.00 765.00
-22,959.47 -22,.959.47
24,719.03 53,038.76

Page 2




12:40 PM Thurston Conservation District
05/23/18 Reconciliation Detail
3081001 - 308.10.01 Cash TimberLand Bank, Period Ending 04/30/2018
Type Date Num Name Clr Amount Balance
Bili Pmt -Check 05/07/2018 EFT Regence - Health C.., -5,162.99 -5,162.99
Liability Check 05/09/2018 QuickBooks Payroll ... -12,853.80 -18,016.79
Liability Check 05/09/2018 EFT EFT Payment -3,719.68 -21,736.47
Biil Pmt -Chack 05/10/2018 19621 RTI Fabrication Inc. -9,453.00 -31,189.47
Bill Pmt -Check 05M10/2018 19620 Riverbend Propertie... -6,178.00 «37,367.47
Bill Pmt -Check 05/10/2018 19612 OfficeTeam -2,400.00 -39,767.47
Bilt Pmt -Check 05/10/2018 19609 Kathleen M. Jacobson -1,968.00 -41,735.47
Bill Pmt -Check 05/10/2018 19603 Accountemps -1,881.00 -43,616.47
Bill Pmt -Check 05/10/2018 19611 Minuterman Press -780.59 -44,397.06
Bill Pmt -Check 05/10/2018 18606 Comcast -741.52 -45,138.58
Biil Pmt -Check 05/10/2018 19625 WA St University En... -722.060 -45,860.58
Bill Pmt -Check 05/10/2018 19608 Griffin School District -653.74 -46,514.32
Bill Pmt -Check 05/10/2018 19624 United Concordia In... -595.83 -47,110.15
Bill Pmt -Check 05/10/2018 19602 A & L Western Agric... -5985.20 -47,705.35
Bili Pmt -Check 05/10/2018 19623 Tumwater School Di... -£73.82 -48,178.97
Bifl Pmt -Check 05/10/2018 19616 Puget Sound Energy -314.75 -48,493.72
Bill Pmt -Check 05/10/2018 18605 Colonial Supplement... -307.68 -48,801.40
Bill Pmt -Check 05/10/2018 19613 Olympian, The -278.98 -49,080.38
Bill Pmt -Check 056/10/2018 19618 Ricoh USA, Inc. -248.,62 -49,329.00
Bill Pmt -Check 05/10/2018 19619 Ricoh, USA Inc - Us... -246.21 -49,575.21
Bilt Pmt -Check 05/10/2018 19622 Rushton, Clifford D. -200.78 -49,775.99
Bill Pmt -Check 05/10/2018 19610 Lafromboise Comm... -145.20 -49,921.19
Check 05/10/2018 EFT Dept of Retirement ... -120.81 -50,042.00
Biit Pmt -Check 05/10/2018 19607 FP Mailing Solutions -120.77 -50,162.77
Bill Pmt -Check 05/10/2018 19615 Ploneer Fuel -105.36 -50,268.13
Bill Pmt -Check 05M10/2018 19614 Pacific Disposal -49.64 -50,317.77
Bilt Pmt -Check 05/10420138 19617 Regence - Life Insur... -28.62 -50,346.39
Check 05/15/2018 19627 Whitlock Limited Par... ~3,950.00 -54,296.39
Liability Check 052412018 QuickBooks Payroli ... -9,391.23 -63,687.62
Total Checks and Payments -63,687.62 -63,687.62
Deposits and Credits - 22 items
Deposit 05/01/2018 230.00 230.00
Deposit 05/04/2018 170.00 400.00
Deposit 05/07/2018 3,620.00 4,020.060
Bilt Pmt -Check 05/10/2018 19604 Amy Crowley 0.00 4,020.00
Paycheck 05/10/2018 dd042... White, NoraE 0.00 4,020.00
Paycheck 05/10/2018 dd042... Warren, Nicole A 0.80 4,020.00
Paycheck 05/10/2018 dd042... Moorehead, Sarah 0.00 4,020.00
Paycheck 05/10/2018 dd042,.. Healy, MaraE 0.00 4,020.00
Paychack 05/10/2018 dd042... Hatch-Winecka, Am... 0.00 4,020.00
Paycheck 051042018 dd042... Berger, Kathleen T 0.00 4,620.00
Paycheck 05/10/2018 dd042...  Bishop, Stephanie E 0.00 4,020.00
Depaosit 05/10/2018 235,35 4,285.35
Deposit 05/11/2018 6,218.59 10,473.94
Check 05/15/2018 19626 Whitlock Limited Par... 0.00 10,473.94
Deposit 05/15/2018 2,805.00 13,278.94
Paychack 05/25/2018 ddg42...  Moorehead, Sarah 0.00 13,278.94
Paycheck 05/25/2018 dd042... Bishop, Stephanie E 0.00 13,278.94
Paycheck 05/25/2018 ddo42... Warren, Nicole A 0.00 13,278.94
Paycheck 05/25/2018 dd042... White, NoraE 0.00 13,278.94
Paycheck 05/25/2018 ddo42... Besger, Kathleen T 0.00 13,278.94
Paycheck 05/25/2018 ddo42... Healy, Mara E 0.00 13,278.94
Paycheck 05/25/2018 dd042,.. Hatch-Winecka, Am... 0.00 13,278.94
Total Deposits and Credits 13,278.94 13,278.94
Total New Transactions -50,408.68 -50,408.68
Ending Balance -25,689.65 2,630.08

Page 3




.

)

W,

: erland Bank .
%%ﬂ T Snea 1915
. Page 10of7 04/30/2018
THURSTON CONSERVATION DISTRICE
2918 FERGUSON ST SW STE A BLDG 1
TUMWATER WA 98512 CYCLE-030 E554
FREE BUSINESS CK ***%06554
PREVIOUS STATEMENT BALANCE AS OF 03/31/18 i ivceivccererean 27,319.73
PLUS 17 DEPOSITS AND OTHER CREDITS ...cvieeeeeerrerrvnrereennnns 131,920.89
LESS 59 CHECKS AND OTHER DEBITS ....ccoceieeeivnnen. errraaaaan 83,242.39
LESS MAINTENANCE FEE oo rrerenenenenens 0
CURRENT STATEMENT BALANCE AS OF April 30, 2018 i 75,998.23
NUMBER OF DAYS IN THIS STATEMENT PERIOD: 30
*%% CHECK TRANSACTIONS ®**

Pate Serial Amount Date Serial Amount Date Serial Amount
Z04/02 19534 * 100.00 f04/13 19564 246.80 / 04/25 19584 146.45
/704/02 19536 * 1,388.20 04/05 19565 41.64 / 04/26 19586 * 800.00
+ 04/09 19551 * 402.00 404/04 19566 184.67 4 04f17 19588 * 45.40
/04/03 19552 493.43 /04/04 19567 455.93 704724 19589 72.00
/04/05 19553 139.50 204/09 19572 * 1,153.48 /04/24 19590 116.67
£04/09 19554 374.14 +04/09 19573 2,134.00 704/25 19591, 375.99
/04/05 19555 370.93 104/16 19575 *  3,950.00 0426 19593 * 29.34
/04/06 19556 31.41 #(4/05 19576 307.68 204/25 19594 184.67
/£ 04/09 19558 *  1,033.96 /04427 19578 *  2,308.00 /04/25 19595 621.22
/04/05 - 19560 * 91.00 10416 19580 *  2,418.00 /04/26 19596 150.00
f04/03 19561 15.60 /04/30 19581 370.83 104/17 19597 1,050.00
/04/04 19562 301.08 £04/25 19582 31.41
/04/04 19563 412.77 104124 19583 468.00

(*) Asterisk denotes skip in check sequence
%% F] ECTRONIC / NON-CHECK TRANSACTIONS ***

Date Description Amount

04/05 AC BLUESHIELD OF WA INS. PREM. 4,713.217
- 04/09 AC INTUIT PAYROLL S QUICKBOOKS 1,425.77/

04/09 AC INTUIT PAYROLL S QUICKBOOKS 11,193.93/

04/11 AC IRS USATAXPYMT 247.907

04/11 AC IRS USATAXPYMT 3,729.047

04/11 AC IRS USATAXPYMT 4,076,427

04f11 AC IRS USATAXPYMT 4,092.067

04/12 AC WA DEPT RET 5YS DRS EPAY 55.004

Federal law requires us to tefl you how we coilect, share, and protect your personal information. Qur privacy palicy has not changed
and you may review our policy and practices with respect to your personal information at www.timberlandbank.com/privacy-policy
or we will mall you a free copy upon request if you call us at 1-800-562-8761.

Member

FDIC

www. timberlandbank.com




5y
‘\;

i
m\ﬁ%&% nd Bank
i SRy ST
%M Since 1915
Page 2of7 04/30/2018
THURSTON CONSERVATION DISTRICT
2918 FERGUSON ST SW STE A BLDG 1 RAAAARGEGS -
TUMWATER WA 98512 '
%% FLECTRONIC / NON-CHECK TRANSACTIONS ***
Date Description Amount
04/12 AC WA DEPT RET SYS DRS EPAY 6,939.357
04/13 AC BENEFIT RESOQURCE BRI XFER 90.00 ¢
04/20 AC WELLS FARGO CARD PHONE PYMT ‘ 1,000.00 7
04/23 AC STATE OF WA ESD ESD ACH 6 _ 70.67
04/23 AC IRS USATAXPYMT 568.007
04/24 AC WA DEPT RET SYS DRS EPAY 25.00 7
04/24 AC WA DEPT RET SYS DRS EPAY _ 3259 7
04/24 AC WASTE CONNECTION WEB_PAY 43.40“
04/24 ~ AC WA DEPT RET SYS DRS EPAY 55.007
04/24 AC WASTE CONNECTION WEB_PAY 57.88 7
04/24 AC INTUIT PAYROLL S QUICKBOOKS 1,607.73 7 ’
04/24 AC INTUIT PAYROLL S QUICKBOOKS . 11,277.69 7
04/27 - AC WA DEPT RET SYS DRS EPAY 7,136.84 7
04/30 AC STATE .OF WA ESD ESD ACH 6 1,989.21 ~
*%% DEPOSITS ***
Pate Description Amount
04/02 AC WA ST SCC VENDOR PAY 3,975.24 7
04/02 CK Deposit 115.947
04/02 CK Deposit 425.00-7
04/02 CK Deposit . 3,175.00 ~
. 04/06 - CK Deposit » ; 25.00~
04/10 AC TCTREASURER 1104 CITYREMIT 1,543.20,
04/10 Funds Transfer via Online 40,000.00 ~
04/10 CK Deposit 30.00 7
04/12 Shellfish transfer 9,587.17
04/13 CK Deposit 25.00~
04/16 CK Deposit 1,711.607
04/19 AC WA ST SCC VENDOR PAY 9,266.98 7
04/20 - .  CK Deposit 6,854.16
04/25 AC WA ST SCC VENDOCR PAY 5,629.55 /
04/25 AC WA ST RCFB VENDOR PAY 40,451.09¢
04/27 CK Deposit v 2,927,967
04/30 AC WA ST SCC VENDOR PAY 6,178.00-4
Member

FDIC

www. timberlandbank. com




j =)

e:ﬂ ﬁ& E&ﬂ&

Linee 1945
Page 3of7 04/30/2018
THURSTON CONSERVATION DISTRICT
2918 FERGUSON ST $W STE A BLDG 1 ERRIREESA

TUMWATER WA 98512

%% BALANCE BY DATE ***

Date " Balance Date Balance Date Balance " Date Balance
03/31 27,319.73 04/02 33,522.71 04/03 33,014.28 04/04 31,659.83
04/05 25,995.87 04/06 25,989.46 04/09 8,272.18 04/10 49,845.38
04/11 37,699.96 0412 40,292.78 04/13 39,980.98 04/16 35,324.58
04/17 34,229.18 04/19 43,496.16 i 04/20 49,350.32 - 04423 48,711.65

04/24 34,955.69 04125 79,676.59 04/26 78,697.25 04/27 72,180.37
04/30 75,998.23 '

NOTE: THERE IS A NEW PHONE NUMBER TO CALL TO REPORT A
LOST OR STOLEN CARD. THE NUMBER IS 1-800-500-1044.

Member

FD'@ | www. timberlandbank. com




Page: 4 of 7

= Y N
{ , i
THURS TGN SONSERVATION DissRioT rwoenLsmpA losa4 T DS BAvATION DISTRIGT AT T 5E e
A1 VIASHINGYOH STRIET SE 1R  FERGUSH A
ATm wfrums;"m * OUYRPA WA P21 ity it wuwn'rzn w:r s?:l ?sg‘rﬁ CLVUPIA WA bSoL Vind
H
rartome  Ji5ei Fadte. Didireon *'160.00 i vrome  Comiul 13053
EABG oF $ | CRIEAOF §
JRurtL Fad. Deheisn THRTIGA OIS AANON O T g’;ﬁ‘zﬂ "
- x
Sesata, WA 837244741

RS TR
> 6-\—/ =2
YOLISE3W' 3251070756 LNOODESSEN

0 rusrtinmad el e pail s

L

04/02/2018 19534 $100.00

THURSYON CONSERVATION DISTRIGT TUOERLARG B 18536
73 FERCUSOH STSV, SINTE 423 VIASIGTON STREET SE gl
WATER WA EQSIMQI]' OLYMPIL YA o304 DHEG
myrane  Fewes Meadonscages, LEC 133820
nRy H
Ot Tauserd Bt
i DOLLARS
Hotwe M Bedaviapen, LG nmmmms:mm/nsmw

VEUD et ety

B &

FOI9536 LIZEI7075LN LRODDRSSLL

MEMO  ofice phare ard intemed

B
POEYEEET 1AZELP0T5ME LEDDOLS G4

04]052018 19555 $37D 93

e A o TR PR TATA By Eerr A LT

THi swn LONSERVATION DISTRIGT . RuozALAYS Ak 18556
" " ERDLIS OM BY 5v7, SUFE A AZIWASHNOTON STREET SE FrRRALY
"‘-M’I!'J\TERWA RM‘I-HH CLYMPIA WA 3505 kol ]
HIIELITA
. oy Vit Co, .. 314t
wgee o | 5
Thértz Dot 411100 o
Cutsgan Saat, W
P5E 3 e
: Spbine, Wa 92042
: 02
PR
. B vsm oo sansrany g

VO1955E B3254707541 LIODRSESLar

04/02/2018 19536 $1,388.20
ot R e A —

CT 19551
LTS8 . "lbm»m

. U,
$ Dﬂ

i TS TP i

L A2 Ui fontbnllrtordas g i mch -

o i R Lo

1311 Vioedad Rverius, Sista 8§ A : y DY
; 351

‘"-——THURSTDNL‘ONSERVATMN TRICT Tm 19558
N 1A FEAGLIZUN 5T ARTWARBIGTIN STRERT SE B
mm.\vmm\ uuuw OUYMPIA YTA Basat et
neTone MekssrUivs P 103386
Ona Thowtind Ty
POLLARS
HatssaDads

04]06]2018 19556 $31.41

: D4 5th v 6 SN e i
: i CEpmis, WA 55802 :
: & ST J I : e - L —
FOIRE5 LY 1325070750 LI00DR S5LR *OLR55ar -Aaaswu'rsm. LEODORE54S
04/09/2018 19551 $402.00 04[09[2018 19558 $1,033, 96

e ; - “tam52 |
Tuunsmn congERvATION Dismlcr o2
TWNM'ER WA mﬂ-nlﬂ? ‘II-“-P'I'\.WI 501

a9343

mripys  Anpfais 13

CREACE

Fox - Béckand <
ey Faarks

(=0 .-,nmmmpa«nam;m

[y

Y0552 1325270756 LUODDE S5

TIKBERLAND Bk 18560
AT WASHINTTON £ HRaH

THURSTON CONSERVATION DISTRIGT e
DLYAIPUA YIA 1401 W

A
TUAMA‘IE!..\'M nmum

rapToTie  ChmEs Sched DN . 9100
momor

b d OH H

Q¥ygia Schod il
13 teglon ay SE
Oiymgia, WA 93501
UEUO  rub deatog woler quaity wstng el blp

. & A
¥DIRSEDY G3I5LP07SHE L9000E 5 5

04/03/2018 19552 $493.43

04/05/2018 19560 $91.00

HED e sEeR bR
B nunnrunsamase s G

. wOAGSEAN 1353707500 LYDOOEES L

r TIovEL L NiLa |4 Booit 3 Pa3-d w iel par _m
r— > | h
THURSTON CON 55RVQPON DIStRICT ] wunwuwr SEsTSE lisjﬂ ] i RuRsTON SONSEAVAT el DisTRICT v SLET £ :—)gvsss:i
mwnmwfsasu‘ﬁﬁ T A TS s i ATE&WA [IPHIE . CLYRMAVTA DEZ0t Ireis

i
13850 ; Faelis Consoriesion Dbk ' "
pyome BT 5 mwne 5 150
O Hurded it Tt s 0100
*Bilza Thamgsta * P Cosservaton Distict
121 B R FD. Bar25
Rackester, WASESTY Sovh Pend, WA 83565

HEWO  SWAeamsriogle

[ &
FGL956 1% M3AGLY0T5LE LROODE 55 L

04[05I2018 19553 $139 50

'19554
ALAKO W
THURS‘:‘!JN coussn\'ﬂm EISTRIGT PP et S st
TUMZATER 1WA 68312021 CLYUPIA WA ¥1501 RO
WU
muﬂ&!hﬂ ’ § T H
and 1R :
2OLLARS
j;;a;mmah:ﬂmm THURETEH CORTEAVATION LI TRE T
Hogpem ey
=5 MMO@
Leoey, VA
Fn A e
MED oot glearing

SOANESLE 13 5LT0PEN I.'?DDEI!.SSKI'

04/09/2018 19554 $374.14

0]03/2018 19561 $15 00

THURSTON CONSERVATION DISTRIGT a8 L BANK 19562
FERGUSON 5T S, SUTE A, ﬂlwf&ﬂli(i‘ﬁﬂls‘lﬂzﬂsﬁ 1A
IunmAxcu.wA smum Bl
aatrons  PedoSaihiutih 301,09 f
KU OF 5 E
PEE Lo
DOLLARS

Facéc Sideh kg
1205k Ay KE £162

TIRARIOM R LVATION Dot 1T 1
Oy, WA L3501 )

U mpwcﬂmﬁs;hwhlmyml

A

& avau 13
vOiq5B2r RIE51F0TELE ERONOL 554

04/04/2018 19562 $301.08




Page: 5 0f 7

. T T=ELT] IS \ - T e T ———cRatey
" 10N LT e 19563 THURSTON CONSERVAVION DISTRICT mwlw-mu;::]mﬁ e 18573
“"“““T&“:’é‘;‘\ﬁ’:ﬁ* . P A e sty mwa b o o TR
3180 .
mvrong Pl SeadEnrpy 41277 pysome W Sk Ubsly Enerar Fregin ~2,130.00
GO -, . . LT 3 ] Rl s
Taedet LA FTHOO" ; Too Taiard Thirty-Fow 334
Pigel Sound Enrpy | WA izt Unbrersty Erergy Progyam
Paymect Procesiiag Cankor, BT-01H j P Bax 3165
POBR 8126 PR S EE,
Btevv, Wa BEOUR-HZ6 e, VAL 323042165
MELO  gasand dschitusge Heno .
12 . B senmrsa e wmanssn G
¥OL9SESY E1251707540 LUDOOGSSLY wOI9573Ir 1325470754 LR000655L

04[04[ 2018 19563 $412 77, 04/09/2018 19573 $2,134 0o

T om i em o o Y T LS SR LR | T EBL RS KL A T e b 7w AR

ruunsrme COMEERVATION D{STRIGT 0 Rt 19564 - THURSTON CONSERVATION DISTRICT AMBERLAKD BAHX 19575
FERGUSON 8T A mwmmrmlmunse spaIm 1 FAIFERGUSON BT §W, SITE A HIWASIEOGTON STREET SE (LIt
W,nm,vu BIST2AtB7 TIAPIA WA B350L wigan TRANATER, trd 81512.6147 OLYMAA, WA 150l Heron
JHTELIL
rovrorie  Reier Schod i Ho. 307 24550 | raromy ek Lind Patering | = 3.95000
ORDELOF 3 DA Of s
T and BIE Tives The 3 '
DOLLARS DaLtaks

Rwniar 6l O Vel ba. 301
POBoISY .
Rakiar, WA 95526 Tomiwalr, WASSHT

WBtck Limzed Parrechip |

THRIUTON CORTERVARCH DILITUCE T3 TR Avenue S0, Sulle A

WEMG  beasesard pebs forfed bips i 4 w0 gpnnl .
'S g e J [ O VAR N
POLRSELY 4325370750 LIDDDRSSL VOLA5 TS 43258707501 LIDDOEST W
04/13/2018 19564 $246.80 : 04/16/2018 19575 $3,950.00
[ Laa e s 2 gt Ly \
i . 18565 : 19576
{ TNURSTOH CONSEJ;\{:;I’T%?}!DISYRIGT m“]wem.'ng?‘l‘%“ sy : THURSWN CQNEEI‘WAHOM DIETRICT mv:masmﬂ:z%ﬁ g
{ wumrm.m pis2 AT A R f e reATER VoA S A 18E GLYNPIL KA 68501 Yrzore
MR . DDA
mymra Repenalind Festh g s b vrome Colonia Sapglemental bvavance 30768
Swac - f pERTr ) $
wlw;;mmw Colondl e
Pofard, ORFT2TSEMS . - b ?g‘;:::gi?m'
L. . # T, Cobaetia, SN2
HEMO Ly praione 2 Smeis v vewo
: & 7OEOE00% 1Eh7 . |  nosmnmiame nnoi §
FO195650 1132530755 RADOORSSLY : ¢OL95760 23251707505 LIOODES5L
-
. 04/05/2018 19565 $41.64 04/05/2018 19576 $307.68
V. T L I C ( T, = 3
:}an,s bﬁcowsﬁnﬁ\mu s-rmcr THURSTON CONSERVATION DISTRICT TWOTRLAIB BN 19578
, LOH ST EW, PR E1 B, T ATIWABINGION STREETSE s
r\mﬂ TE.R.WA DISZABT WA En,wn\ muqm SUAUIMA KA 18301 Aitea0ls
Ere st , .
mfmm i “_" 5 “HB45T - L‘.’LL"E‘:" AquaTana Cubial Resamoos $ 443363 00
Hudded Eﬁ‘ﬁﬁw-\dumw U e mosed 2nd BXIBY
0 (RLLARS Tenn Cubrel Resturots S
7 Mgy il 1 Sty et zm"/z?‘“‘""’"““
Otz pls, WA BSSI2 . /
VEMD  cufoned resoarces
. v - N A - -
SOLRAGERR 153 254707548 LGO00R 5L rOARETE 325170754 LI0ODET 5N

04/04/2018 19566 $184.67 ] 04/27/2018 19578 $2,308.00

s 19567 Y 19580
TIMAERLAKT BAH THURSTON CONSERVATIOH BISYRIG TMIBERLAG BARY
munsro'u mnvnﬂorﬁglsmic'r R VISR TR £F EeE ] 2638 FERGUSON ST 3¥1, SUNTE & T A WASIIGTOH §IEET SE ]
'nmumza.m izt LI, VFA £5301 e - TUMIYATER, WA RSSZ41T GLYMPLL WA S3501 122010
W4
y ¥ 455,93 Dackd Iy Sroractiack "
perome Rioch, Ush b § . s i PRy
Focit Hondrad FAy-Frm and B 8 H T Trcesannd Fes'| \OGF ’ 1
USAka |- ] By Promata |
" 1]
PO Bac 34000850 655 Math Wiy £ THUAK I BURYATION DIITRICT
« Pesadma CADITH02R} Lacey, WA DE31G 2

oy g b bavdonas IFPR gt -MQM%%@‘
& x B | & (3

WORHSETF 1122517075k KAD0OBS5HE *OLFS00¢ 03255707501 LROCGDLSSLE
04/04/2018 19567 $455.93 04]'16[2013 19580 $2,418.00
PS————— S SR an e TR RS 4
s 19572 T
THURSTON CGNSERVA!'IDN DiS‘mlGT T TIUDZNLAIE BAHK
vww-nre mﬁ:ﬂm ;‘.‘,’.‘IE . lemnsmsi\n'!gl‘-?rs: P i z9;mmoair&ﬁg? i?“&%mw‘méﬂsm‘ 5E mm‘ahmm—"
mg:g-.. R ConafaGomrisn R g Tass e Const ) 5 "0
Ora i M T &
: DOLLARS

¥ R Conyavatan Brmmissin

” Lomeast
LTI pABacdBl Tpatis Godsexanat patner PO Bat 1T . TRGAQTOS KA TR
2%, CEpLWABISIN T c : Seaite, HABT-THS o
AR : ‘t}

MENO o phunes and kiwned mmﬁa_
[ L -3 3

TWORASTIM 11325 LT0TELE quBﬂESEh"‘ - YO58 W $32EL70T50T LI0ODRSS It

04/09/2018 19572 $1,153.48 : ‘ 04/30/2018 19581 $370.93




—
- e L Eam BRI
. I
Tuuaswu CONSERVATION DISTRIET P TAmERL AR B 19582
. ATLWASLTITONE STREET 5 ST
TW ﬁ'lmw.h ml?-ﬂi“ N DLYRAA WA paaa1 IR0
prmne  CeRmMemty . Lo ’ a1t
areAvE Lot $
Mﬂehﬂ‘u'lw
DOLLARS
?5‘?;“1! ie;mv‘h _ h-uuuw:gnuurmnmﬂ
Ephne Wa SRR 132 "‘ﬂ")ﬁ’//ﬂqzﬂ
. . ] "
. UG . A
HER wpecodid raw ETE T -ty
N B e vssis b

MOA5RT 4325870750 LADDDBS 5L

THURBTON GONSERVATION D15
WMATEI.WA lll!z:ﬂl’ +

pvrons - PoesFual
DT

18580
TRIGE VST T s naman !
OLYMIP R, WA PESDI ARG N
10,87
3

O Hndred Bixkmn and

=0L590 1

B Mmoo, st
A2SLPOTSEE L,90008 551-"

04/24/2018 19590 $116.67

04/25/2018 19582 $31.41

!

[T 1111 gu CONAERVARIOH m.-;mcf 3 T - 13&2:
.’ ) Tfm.um,wi S T CLYMPA WA $5501 Ui

i N 602343888 . B

| perome | -Endats . . §

S o turinel N

d ) TOLLARS

[ Exals TN P B LTI R TR
i 610 5 Technobgy Bl %ﬁ(_
[ sew ‘

L e : LTy
wenn e veride o pky

i D cometrstren it secnis e B

eOLTE0 3¢ B3R5 M50 LI0DDGE 555

- 19591
THURSTOK CI)NSERVATION DISTRICT - . . TRISERLARD BAKK
A1 WA!IWN? MOt STREET SE PEIRIATY
W“moafrﬁ\;ma OLYUPLA, WA B0 s
2607543580
maraons , Pt Sand Eragy P
aineacs: Il -
1 ¥
Soand Ergeay - " TAATOX EORCERVADOS (RS TSCET
Paymend Procxting Caveer, BOTHH g i
PODor 1Y . pﬂ{“ﬂ
Delirwon, Wa S0 9284 7
NEUT g o] HectRuse STCAZAD s
I mremiermo s ——— J

L0i959Le ©$325L7075LE LAODOE 554

a4/ 24[2018 19583 $468.00

’ 19504
THURSTON CONSERVATION DISTRICT gD
ELION 123 VIASHINGTUN STREET 56 Hokliu g
nzwr mw?sﬂ;':n OUYLIPLA, VIA 56501 Ah2iE
e Loy Commerty Centst g THB4S
conoar
g5 48
DULLARY
Lacky Sommurity Ceniar mus:‘ozmmnio»mrm
m? Cory..
zy
MERG Gy renid I AT TR
& 1
W05 HI25LT075 LIGODRSSIE

04/25/2018 19584 $146.45

MEND  acmiagessosnd =Ty

& 1

19586
MOER LAND R A
THURSTOH CONSERVATI DN mamm 103 VASHIHGTON STEEET £ s
nm.'r 1: wa na”uu) CLYNEHA WA $4308 Ao
rvrone  Glerien s 800,00
TADINOF
10¥
DOLEARS
(lalean FAIASICH CONLERY NTRM EFETHACT .
PO o VY / i
Lo fngales, €4 S35 QZC? o

vOER5a6: 4325170758 LAGODESELW

04/25/2018 19591 $375.99

r
i . 19503
| st cousEmuonpisTecT < e o
wwmam sealian AP, W 21 e
avrors  Regeoalisdtedh § B
kit } |
' DOtLARS B
avg. mnm Camjbitf. THURETOR CONBEAYATION BRTALT :
Portand, GR V2286840 ofery ,g—fx?{__ !
WEHO  Hobsperins ldern b
[ I S—— i
NOLES9IF H325MVOVELE LROOOE S5L “ SO0DCOD 293 LA
[
04/26/2018 19593 %$29.34
SO —— =T
: 'munsron CONSERVATION DISTRIGT ST s s 19594
f SRTEA TL . ARWASHNOTOMBIREET SR Hrary
wm‘mmwnﬂuum OLYHFA, VA Bamat L1200
L myns | MU ) 5 M
oumnGE Le S R
. e - a )
. DOLLARS
Riceh US4, Ing:,
Jrcsilppaiod O FWO{E}; THIASION CORIZNVATIOX BISTRCT
- D2k TR 79268 i fé‘ﬂ'-/@“!’ hal

MEHO  pihi

PR

) Muu%@%‘“

WIS HAREIR0Y50 LADDGR ST

04[26[2018 19586 $800. 00

10588
THURSTON GORSERVATION DISTRIGT  ° L TR e
SUTE AT VWASKIEA Ore S | R T S5 L
v . TR A veacy e
FHoI3a3ta
pAvraIE Par Darke B s 4540
it ads
FoctpFit
DOLLARS
FuriDrda “THUA LD BERYATIOM BLHUCT
‘ hi 3
[ -
MEMG G kTN ST O] 4
oL PR 1! TR |
& B iy
vO195i8 21251207548 LSOOORSSA"®

04/17/2018 19588 $45.40

04/25/2018 19594 $184.67

&1 59, SUITE.
MBI.,W.\ O!!lllll? .

rmn e, USK e

- THURS‘EDNGDHSER\M‘[IDNDISTRIBT
. 1915 FERGUSR &1

" josas.

0 AN d
q:w.asumemm ETREETSE o
CCTRTIA \FA $E501 lell

b 3 B
s .

ﬁ(thiﬂlé'i‘m\fﬁ)m and 221Y

- ReshbAu
POBa(STROT50
* Prsadent, CASIVIDOSY).

s g

NQAN595¢ 173

;muucu inu\muﬁ L

B e msersiog ssms B
25h70TSHN KADGDESSW

04/25/2018 19595 $621.22

™ GITrosiasC AT iE 470
. ' 19589 ‘ 9506 |
THURSTON CONSERVATION DISTRIGT SSRUKD DK THURSTON GONSERVATION DISTRIGT TUOERLAKD DANIC H
1IIWA5KNGIONS'MEE’SE HAEERN ADWARENGTON STREETSE BRI H
P vk s e trh e R A ST e
HOTHIEAE
e Piasser Fon & Seaudy, s 5 7200 raprone Sastallhe Bound Covmaty Fasmiand Tra s {6000
Seveif T DoLARS Mt R 4 ; —— porLans
Hm«rﬂ&atﬂ‘, TAETOA COHSTRVAREN PTG - Soknel O Sound Conrandy Fasmtond Trt KNGV SN SEATATON BETRCT !
Fauu,«mmssuum - /ﬂ= . tig- H
[ . 7 = 7
MEND  amnmenbing Ak e LN MO FomMap stoutiing CoSE
a4 / G 8 . 4 4
:/ D195 13 Z5170T5HE 490DDBS SLe 2019596 2325070754 4900006 558

0472472018 19589 $72.00

04/26/2018 19596 $150.00




YL ICKHLTLT: O T T L
THURSTON CONSERVATION DISTRIGT T ANG BAC _1pEaz
3010 FETGU bOH , KA AFY WALGHETON RIRECY FE )
. TUWATER. WA moizasr? FARA WA BT wrzrqi,
) HEA ISR
eoviong  Ostuskie Olpmpias 105000
UEPeR UF . 3
.m T
N . DOLLARS
e Dutsicy Cympls THUEATON SO Iy Ao By hisdT
g S
MENG  Prafin snd paEnaicoit g aciere Lz

. e e e s, -

wORREEYE MIRELTATELE LAOOOGSE AR

0471772018 19597 $1,050.00

Page: Tof 7




9:11 AM
05/23118

Thurston Conservation District

Reconciliation Detail
Wells Fargo, Perfod Ending 04/15/2018

Type
Beginning Balance

Date

Cleared Transactions

Charges and Cash Advances - 26 items

Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Gard Charge
Credil Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Gard Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credi{ Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge

03/16/2018
03/18/2018
0312012018
03/20/2018
03/22/2018
0312712018
04/05/2018
04/08/2018
04/10/2018
0471212018
04/13/2018
04/15/2018
04/24/2018
04242018
04/24/2018
04/24/2018
04/24/2018
04/24/2018
04/24/2018
04/24/2018
05/07/2018
05/15/2018
05/15/2018
05/2212018
05/2272018
05/2212018

Num

80279...
80275...
80275...

19794...

Nr&CY...

7805
8268
7807
8213
8226
8226
g202
8226
B88883...
8200
8287
8270
8329
8329

Total Charges and Cash Advances

Payments and Credits -1 item

Check

03/20/2018

Total Cleared Transactions

Cleared Balance

Unclearad Transactions

Charges and Cash Advances - 53 items

Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge

0613072017
0812212017
090612017
09/06/2017
09/06/2017
09/08/2017
10424/2017
1002712017
10/27/2017
1012712017
101272017
10f2712007
1012712017
1042712017
1012712017
1002772017
10/27/2017
10127120147
1013172017
1013142017
10431/2017
104312017
1043172017
tue1zm?
11/08/2017
11/08/2017
11/08/2017
11/08/2017

EFT

7846
7868
7754
7868
7852
8017
8005
8008
8024
8023
8007
8011
8003
7959
8026
8028
8029
7979
7993
8016
8044
7980
7983
7981
7882
7982
7882

Name

Haggen

First Student Charter
First Student Charter
First Student Charter
US Postal Service
Haggen

Ace Hardware
Custom Ink

New Mexico BMV
Cash & Carry
Lattin's Country Cider
Wells Fargo

Airbnb

Office Depot

upPs

UPS

7th Pike Garage
Diameond Parking
upPs

Diamond Parking

T Sheets

ups

City of Clympia
Wagners European ...
GA Parking
georgetown parking

Wells Fargo

Best Buy
Fed Ex

San Franscisco Sire...

Trader Joes
Wagners European ...
Spooner Berry Farm
Dispute Resolution ...
Minuteman Prass
SPSCC

San Franscisco Stre...

Albertsons

Brown Paper Tickels
Starbucks

Dispute Resolution ...
Facebook

Fred Meyer

Haggen

Olympia Food Co-Op
Caspio Inc

Dispute Resolution ...
Dispute Resalution ...
Dispute Resolution ...
Dispute Resolution ...
Brown Paper Tickeis
Office Depot

San Franscisco Stre...

Wagners European ...
Trader Joes

GCir

MM R M MR MMM K K KKK KKK

Amount

-11.97
-7131.75
-760.75
-730.50

-33.50

-4.11

-35.64

-424.30
-9.99

-40.13

-36.00

-32.04
-120.72

-32.66

-15.52

-15.20

-15.00

-14.71

-13.48

-12.26

-65.00

-10.91

-0.85
-27.35
-16.00

-3.00

-3,213.34

1,000.00
-2,213.34
2,213.34

-55.25
-18.32
-33.92
-33.58
-32.67
-23.00
-30.00
-890.43
-154,75
-152.70
-68.45
-53.74
-34.71
-33.00
-30.00
-26.89
-18.01
-14.90
-59.00
-30.00
-30.00
-30.00
-30.00
-26.87
-209.08
-47.04
-25.05
-11.98

Balance

1,866.50

-11.97
-743.72
+1,504.47
-2,234.97
-2,268.47
-2,272.58
-2,308.22
-2,732.52
-2,742.51
-2,782,64
-2,818.64
-2,850.68
-2,971.40
-3,004.06
-3.019.58
-3,034.78
-3,049.78
-3,064.49
~3,077.97
-3,090.23
-3,165.23
-3,166.14
-3,166.99
-3,194.34
-3,210.34
-3,213.34

-3,213.34

1.000.00
-2,213.34
4,179.84

-65.25
-83.57
-117.49
-151.07
-183.74
-206.74
-236.74
-1,127.17
-1,281.92
-1.434.62
-1,503.07
-1,566.81
-1,591.52
-1,621.52
-1,661.52
-1,678.41
-1,696.42
-1,711.32
-1,770.32
-1,800.32
-1,830.32
-1,860.32
-1,890.32
-1,917.19
-2,126.27
-2,173.51
-2,198.36
-2,210.34

Page 1




9:11 AM
0523118

Thurston Conservation District

Reconciliation Detail
Wells Fargo, Period Ending 04/15/2018

Type

Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credil Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Cradit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge

Date

11/0812017
111412017
11142017
1111472017
1171412017
11711472017
1171412017
11/14/2017
111442017
1111412017
111142017
11142017
1210812017
1210812017
12312017
01/10/2018
03/13/2018
03/13/2018
03/21/2018
03/21/2018
03/21/2018
03/21/2018
03/21/2018
azf21i2ms
032112018

Num
7982

7907
7920

7905
7919
7917
7919
7905
7918
8074
8089

8146
8156
8075
8076

8091
7964
80638
8069

Total Charges and Cash Advances

Payments and Credits - 4 items

Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Bill
Bl

Total Uncleared Transactions

121312017
1213142017
01/15/2018
02/13/2018

Register Balance as of 04/15/2018

New Transactions

Charges and Cash Advances - 3 items

Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge
Credit Card Charge

05/01/2018
05/03/2018
05/03/2018

12812...
12941...

Total Charges and Cash Advances

Total New Transactions

Ending Balance

Name

Trader Joes

Window Seat Media
Amazon

Harbor Freight

T Sheets

Crains Office Supply
Starbucks

Olympia Food Co-Op
Cah

Haggen

Trader Joes

Fred Meyer

Staples

Facehook

UPSs

Caspio Inc

RE}

Crains Office Supply
Crains Office Supply
T Sheets

Chevron

Orca Books

Washington State F...

Port of Kingston

Natural Rain
Natural Rain
Wells Fargo
Wells Fargo

Staples

United Concordia iIn...
United Contcordia in...

Cir

Amount

-7.99
-2,002,04
-292.95
-144.20
-85.00
-713.97
-34.71
«32.53
-27.43
-21.26
+18.95
-8.69
-170.64
-10.00
-19.71
-04.88
-59.00
-18.27
-442.39
-140.80
-80L0O0
-68.04
-36.88
-8.,35
-5.00

-6,112.02
0.00
0.00

7,347 80
706.37

1,942,156
271,19

-37.86
-595.83
-551.86

-1,185.55
-1,185,55
1,456.74

Balance

2,218.33
4,220.37
-4,513.32
-4,B57,52
-4,742.52
-4,816,49
-4,851,20
-4,883.73
-4,911.16
-4,932.42
-4,951.37
-4,960.06
-5,130.70
-5,140.70
-5,160.41
_5,256.29
-5,314.29
-5,330.56
-5,772.95
-5,913.75
-5,993.75
-6,081.79
-6,008.67
-6,107.02
-8,112.02

-6,112.02
0.00
0.00

7,347.80
8,054.17

1,942.15
2,237.69

-37.86
-633.69
-1,185.55
-1,185.55
-1,185.55

3,423.24

Page 2







4 Jo T :afied BIOT/ST/b 10 52 SUOISSILGNS Jcda) JBRUUR paypniEun uc paseq Lodsy

{senueleq pue ‘saniptiadxs sanuaAsl [ejo)
1oJ} syoodabps| [eiaual a4) 0] SJUNODTE HUBY 3L} U ANARDE

[B101 SE [loM SE saoiijeq Juaussall puz yses Bulpus Ulog jo
LUDNBIoNCIRL B SPRBU) pinom siu L ¢palliopad syooquebpag
jersuab ayy o1 (Jeansead] AJUN0D SU; im siunocooe Buipnisul)

RPN SIUNCITR YUY SILRWILSA0E U JOo LOREHISUCSS! & S T

“papsaU
SE 7T 2INPRYDS SU3 01 LINJ3) PUR SAES} ABW ROA ‘20U0 32 |8 pos[diion 3q 03 PSSl 10U S20P 1 ‘UoSSILgns Lodey [Bnuuy 3U3 10 1524 343 UM SY 2T
BINPUDS 2R Jo uonoes dupads e o ayebineu ApRint of 90)q Ul p3pUD BACIE SIEGLUNU S} 95N AZW NOA 7T 9npaLps U3 wbeqg o3 /B . oI BseEsd

R I | P St I S /S SSe e 0 oD R USSRRTRTTTEEY 4. uswinoop ay3 o) Jajed aseeld ‘suonsand asoyj o) souepinb iog

77 2Inpaups siy3 Buns|ducs JNege UoReulioul siow Jsanbal of uonng dizH, aui oo asesid esi sy BuMnp APANDE SNUBARI
Aug sABY JoU pip sseuuonsand sty Sutledasd juswitienod aU1 1 "Anus JnoA Jo pieoq buiiandb pejuiodde Jo paloelp 2Ul 3qLDS3P 03 £7 8INpaYDS
SIY3 Ul pasn st ,Apog Bujuieach, w9l SUL 77 2naYds sl Buneiduion JusluusAch 20| 38Ul 0F SBJRE 27 JINPSUIS S UL pesn se ,Alus, Ls) sUl

LT0Z 'TE loquueoaq pepus Jes) [eosld Jof
{payipneuUn) aJleuuoIISand JUSLUSSISSY IpNY - 77 SMpeYs

ILLSIA UOHBAIDSUOD HOISINYL . .



5407 Blieg 8T0Z/9T/b 3O SE SUCiSSILLGNS J0da. JeNLUE paypheun to peseg poday

seapinoid
zwwanch sy uonouny Jofew Aue to) Aiaisuodsal
ON polINsse-ad ARUanal 10 1o) I pjoeuod ANus auy sey L

"0j@ ‘salligey
20 HQYS) AUE '$290U 8L} Ui pESOIOSP SSHIGR] 80USSE
payesuaciuos :2idWiexs Joud ZSRisilaie)s [BrouBUY SU
0] [2USIEL SJ2 YY) DAEN Usag SARL JBL selewgse Suunoase
oN ueogubis ur sebueys AUe sARlY JUswrLsACE aL sso( S

st amm 10U, paISMSUR
2g ue2 uapsanb s} ‘saseo asoyy up Jebps| sH 1sN{pe 03
S [BUIN0] wioMad joU 0p SuawLeA0E [200] SLIDS THION

~gsodind LogeaynUap) sy 1ok
wapns aq A enuonisod qof el pus~leaA Je pue Jesh
sy Buunp wyog ‘peiscd Buisq seus reumel au; BuoyuoL
pue Sumsiaal jo sbieyn U [puLosiad oy ‘sqeoydde 1 ‘pue
JabBpe[ fusuab sJUaWLIsA0b 21 ol Seius euune] Bupsod
JRINSETLL WHISIA 5o sBieyo v jeuucsiad suy AJRLUED| - $5300i4 SBLNUT [BLINOS )

B it s o Ry




540 £ beyd 9T0T/9T/4 40 Se SUCISSILLGNS 35003 j2NULe payiPREUN UD paseq poday

T ZOARY JUBWUIBA0D a1 590D SJUNCOR USdo AuBil MOM

£SIUN0DDE B6.JBYD 10 SPIR3 UNSII/ACED
*SPARD 3P4 SIZIIN 2013SIA BYL LN Aue BABY JUBWWIRAOE BUj 500¢ - sples ypsin 6T

..:.u,,.._:auum . : | sspury ysaadw; Jo Used
uses Alad e sey puasig syl Arted Aue ssn juswiuasach syl secq ~ YseD AlRd

012 ‘slepinoid
w1 sebueyo ‘seiepdn ueoyubls B|dwexs Jo4 jiesA 1S8[ wWoll
ON  ajemyos Bununcooe Asy 2y o) selueyo AR UBeq SJ0L} BABH TT




9 4o & ebey 8T0Z/AT/} 40 S® SUDISSILLIGNS Jodd) [ENUUE Payiphieun uo paseq Joday

SUDISSILULLIGS UORRAISSUSD 8L} AQ paJajio
SSA  Buiuiery jo oERUIRADE UDME] Si0siAdadns Mad [[g B8AtH

&SIjucll ZT

158 S Ul pamalass Usag A31] SABY pUR pabueysxa
312 SBIIN052 DITUM SIBUTEY UDHRAISISUCT {[B 4lm
sjuBLIDaLbEe USm JUSLIND BARY JPLIISIC 943 5200 IS ITEE'SG B8 AT

D

isuoneiado sAnuUs 2U3 SI9ACD

SIA jeuys jenuew Aonod peidope ue AR AlUS BYI 5209 &t Sofgseld 158G

il

‘(siesdde y sk ysu AQuspl PUE ORI O) S|ENDIAIPL

uc Bulijal - soy pe) POpSDU SB JC Al BY) UG SUop 9d

LBz Jo (Danpayosun 10;pUs ‘paILSINIopUn ‘paimonasun)
fElIojul {pRIUBWND0D PUE ‘PE{NPBYIS ‘pRINONNS)
[BULIO) 5 Pinos sseoold Siy] ssu o3 puodsal pue

J0H PY  ssesse 'Alguepl Afaagoeasd 0] ssecald B 9ABY AQUS 2U) 5900 sC




50§ ehed ST0Z/9T/b 4o SE SUOISSILGNS UGS [BRUUE payphEUR UO Paseq Jodsy

'saIlgIsuodsal

JI2insesd], 0} 2np jieysqg sjuswuleach e uo Aunan syl

Ag pied sainypcusdxe ssou) sepnpu) sigL AesA auy

Bulnp spell satmjipuadxe T¥ tuljizisp bop Uses Aned

| 1 Jo/pue sianstBad Mosys ‘susisiBau ||jolded ‘suesibad
SIUBWIERY palyIey JUBLIEM UDBYY - 1517 24mipusdxy pajlelsd £9 JRUCIRLLIGIUY

IBHORBILOIT

.._mm;.umm._ m.._._u1 buunp
prey sBupesw Apog Bululaach e Joj suenpnjosad
W02 p2U03SINUYT MMM wbed (e 883 ple s:INUIW BURSELW 3UT YSENY - SS3nUIN Duposp 19 FRUCIIEUIICIUF

a5j108d 152G

£SPpAoDaL
ffodhed yiew pug uvepd juswaunal pallenb e o1
S9A 10 BIEMPIN/AIINDES BSOS 0) spEw suswied alam

Zsplodat :E.\En

yoielW suswAed pue dag Aunoeg JuswAoidiug o
S84 spvdo|dwa j|e Jo) pred suseinsul JUSWASIdLURUN SEAR &S aszy




9 Jo g ebeg BT0Z/9T/% 40 SE SUOSSILIGNS JETD.) BNLR PEUPHRUN U peseq wotdey

1$591pPE [IBLI-2

1Jagqunu suoydalsL

was'p2
ucissny3@ Bununeoooe H=THETY
0zt
3 885E-PSL-09€E ilaaedelg
SHURIH AUy

233 Y3 jo S)ep
IsassaAppe S2 YONs UoRwIoiul jeuostad 2130
40 Sa2quinud ISs slesjunjon/sasiojdws /fogquiaiu
-pleog Buipuas PIOAR

aseald 'ploy siBgUUBL prouasnoy Jey/s1y Jo Jequuiswl
Apog Buluwisaob e 1sa19lul SSaUISNC AUR IPNPUL puR
TETIHT ‘teak 91 BULnp jussald siaquustl Apcd Buiussnob (Je

SIUBWIGIBIIY FBUORHY o sowieu oy jo Buns)| & Uoepy - 151 [RIDWO pepes

o 4

29 BN

59 [RPUORELLIOIUT




RCW 89.08.210

Powers and duttes of supervisors,

The supervisors may employ a secretary, treasurer, technicat experts, and such other officers, agents, and employaes,
permanent and temporary, as they may require, and determine their qualifications, duties, and compensation, it may call upon the
attorney general for legal services, or may employ its own counsel arid legal staff. The supervisors may delegate to their chair, to
one or nefe supervisers, or to ohe or more agents or employees such powers and dutles as i deems proper. The stupetvisors
shall furnish to the commission, upon request, capies of such internal rules, regulations, orders, contracts, forms, and other
documents as they shall adapt or employ, and such other information concerning their activities as the commission may require in
the parformance of its duties under chapter 184, Laws of 1973 1st ex. sess. The supervisors shall provide for the execution of
surety honds for officers and all employees who shali be enfrusted with funds or property.

The supervisars shall provide for the keeping of a full and accurate record of all proceedings, resolutions, regulations, and
orders issued or adopted. The supervisors shall provide for an annual audit of the accounts of receipts and disbursements in
accordance with procedures prescribed by regufations of the commission.

The board may Ihvite the Jegislative body of any municipality or county near or within the district, to designate & representative
to advise and consult with it on alt questions of program and policy which may affect the property, water supply, or other interasts
of such municipality or county. The governing hody of a district shall appolnt such advisory commillees as may be needed to
assure the availability of appropriate channels of communieation ta the board of supervisors, to persons affected by district
operations, and to local, reglonal, state and interstale spacial-purpose districts and agencies responsible for community planning,
zoning, or other resource development activitios. The district shail keep such-committees informed of its work, and such adwsoly
committees shall submit recomimendations fram time to time to the board of stpervisors.

[ 2013 ¢ 23 § 551; 2000 ¢ 45 § 1; 1973 st ex.s. ¢ 184 § 22; 1955 ¢ 304 § 22. Prior: 1948 ¢ 106 § 2, part; 1839 ¢ 187 § 7, part;
Rem. Supp. 1949 § 10726-7, part] '




RCW 89.08.220

, Gorporate status and powers of district.

A conservation district erganized under the provisions of chapter 184, Laws of 1973 1st ex, sess. shall constilute a

. governmental subdivision of this state, and a public body corporate and politic exercising public powers, but shall not levy taxes or

Issue bonds and such dislrict, and the supervisars thereof, shall have the following powers, in addition to others granted in other

sections of chapler 184, Laws of 1973 1st ex, sess.

. (1) To conduct surveys, investigations, and research relating to the conservation of renewable natural resources and the

- preventive and control measures and works of improvement needed, {o publish the results of such surveys, investigations, or
research, and to disseminate information concerning such preventive and control measures and works of improvement:
PROVIDED, That in order to avoid duplleatlon of research activities, no district shall Initiate any research program except in

- cooperation with the government of this state or any of its agencies, or with the United States or any of its agencies;

(2) To conduct educational and demonsirational projects on any lands within the district upon obtaining the consent of the
occupier of such lands and such necessary rights or interests in such lands as may be required In order to demonstrate by
example the means, methods, measures, and works of impravemeant by which the consetvation of renewable natural resources
may be carried out;

{3) To carry out preventative and control measures and works of improveiment for the conservation of renewable natural
resources, within the district including, but not [imited to, enginsering operations, methods of cultivation, the growing of vegetation,
changes in use of lands, and the measures listed in RCW 89,688,010, on any lands within the district upon obtaining the consent of
the occupler of such lands and such necessary rights or Interests In such fands as may be required;

{4} To cooperate or enter into agreements with, and within the limits of appropriations duly made available to it by law, to
furnish financlal or other aid to any agency, governmental or otherwlse, or any occupler of lands within the district In the carnrying
on of preventive and control measures and works of improvement for the conservation of renewable natural resources within the

" disfrict, subject to such conditions as the supervisors may deem necessary to advance the purposes of chapter 184, Laws of
1973 1st ex. sess. For purposes of this subsectlon only, land occuplers who are also district supervisors are not subject to the
provisions of ROW 42.23.036;

{5) To obtain options upon and 1o acquire in any manner, except by condemnation, by purchase, exchange, lease, gift,
bequest, devise, or otherwise, any properly, real or personal, or rights or interests therein; to maintain, administer, and improve
. any properties acquired, to receive income from such properties and to expend such income in carrying out the purposes and
_ provisions of chapter 184, Laws of 1973 1st ex. sess.; and to sell, lease, or otherwise dispose of any of its propetly or interests

thereln In furtherance of the purposes and the provisions of chapter 184, Laws of 1973 1st ex. sess.;

{8) To make avallable, on such terms, as it shall prescribe, to land cccupiers within the dislict, agricultural and engineetring

‘machinery and equipment, fertilizer, seeds, seedlings, and such other equipment and material as will assist them to carry on
operations upon their lands for the consetvation of renewable natural resotirces;

{7} To prepare and keep current a comprehensive long-range program recommending the conservation of all the renewable
natural resources of the district. Such programs shall be directed toward the best use of renewable natural resources and in a
manner that will best meet the needs of the district and the siate, taking into consideration, where appropriate, such uses as
farming, grazing, timber supply, forest, parks, outdoor recreation, potable water supplles for urban and rural areas, water for
agriculture, minimal flow, and industiial uses, watershed stabilization, control of soif erosion, retardation of water runoff, flood

- prevention and control, reservoirs and other waler storage, restrictlon of developments of floodplains, protection of open space
and scenery, preservation of natural beauty, protection of fish and wildiife, preservatlon of wildermness areas and wild rivers, the
- prevention or reduction of sedimentation and other pollution in rivers and other waters, and such location of highways, schools,
housing developments, industries, aliports and other facilities and structures as will fit the needs of the stale and be consistent
with the best uses of the renewable natural resources of the state. The program shall include an Inventory of all renewable natural
- resources in the district, a compilation of current resource needs, projections of future resource requirements, priorities for various
" resource activities, projected timatables, descriptions of avallable alternatives, and provisions for coordination with other resource
programs,

The district shall also prepare an annual work plan, which shall describe the action programs, services, faciliies, materials,

- working arrangements and estimated funds needed fo cariy out the parts of the long-range programs that are of the highest
priorifles,

The districts shall hold public hearings at appropriate times in connaction with the preparation of programs and plans, shall
give careful consideration to the views expressed and problems revealed in hearings, and shall keep the public informed
concerning their programs, plans, and activities. Occupiers of land shall be invited to submit proposals for conslderation o such
heatings. The dislricts may supplement such hearings with meetings, referenda and other suitable means to determing the
wishes of interested parties and the general public in regard fo current and proposed plans and programs of a distyict. They shall
confer with public and privale agencias, individually and in groups, to give and obtain information and understanding of the impact
of district operations upon agriculture, forestry, water supply and quality, flood control, particular industries, commerdal concerns

. and other public and private interests, both rural and urban.
Each district shall submit to the commisslon its proposed long-range program and annual wark plans for review and comment,
. The long-range renewable natural resource program, together with the supplemental annual work plans, developed by each
district under the foregoing procedures shall have official status as the authorized program of the district, and it shall be published
by the districts as its "renewable resources program”. Copies shall be rade available by the dislricts to the appropriate countles,




-Taunicipalities, special purpose districts and state agencles, and shall be made avaiiable in convenient places for examination by
public land occupier or private interest concerned. Surnmaties of the program and selected materlal therefrom shall be distributed
as widely as feasibie for public iInformation;

{8) To administer any project or program concerned with the conservation of renewable natural resourcas located within its
boundaries undertaken by any federal, state, or other public agancy by enterlng into a contract or other appropriate administrative
arrangemaent with any agency administerlng such project or program;

{9) Cooperate with other districts organized under chapter 184, Laws of 1973 1st ex. sess. in the exercise of any of ils powers;

{10} To accepl donations, gifs, and contribulions in money, services, maletlals, or otherwise, from the United States or any of
its agencias, from this state or any of its agencles, or from any other scurce, and Lo use or expend such moneys, services,
raterials, or any contributions In carrying out the purposes of chapter 184, Laws 1973 1st ex, sess,;

{11} To sue and be sued in the name of the district; fo have a seal which shall be judicially notised; have perpetual succession
unless tarminated as herelnafter provided; fo make and exetule contracts and other instruments, necessary or convenlent to the
exercise of its powers; o borrow monsy and to pledge, mortgage and assign the income of the district and Its real or personal

“properly therefor; and to make, amend rules and regulations not inconsistent with chapter 184, Laws of 1873 1st ex. sess. and to
carry info effect its purposes;

{12} Any two or more districts may engage in joint activities by agreement between or among them in planning, financing,
constructing, operating, maintaining, and administering any pregram or project concerned with the consetvation of renewable
natural resources, The districts concerned may make available for purposes of the agreement any funds, property, personnel,
equipment, or services available to them under chapter 184, Laws of 1973 1st ex, sess,;

Any district may enter info such agreements with a district or distiicts in adjoining states to carry out such purposes if the law
in such other states permits the districts In such states to enter into such agreements,

The commission shall have authority to propose, guide, and facllitate the establishment and carrying ouf of any such
agreement;

{13} Every district shall, through public hearings, annual meetings, publications, or other means, keep the general public,
agencies and ocouplers of land within the district, informed of the works and activities planned and administered by the district, of
the purposaes thesa will serve, of the income and expenditures of the district, of the funds borrowed by the district and the
prrposes for which such funds are expended, and of the results achieved annually by the district; and

{14} The supervisors of conservafion districls may designate an area, stafe, and naticnal association of conservation districts
as a coordinating agency in the execution of the duties imposed by this chapter, and to make gifts In the form of dues, quotas, or
otherwise fo such associations for costs of services rendered, and may support and attend such meetings as may be required to
promote and perfect the organization and to effect s purposes,

(1909 ¢ 305 § 8; 1973 1st ex,s, ¢ 184 § 23; 1963 ¢ 110 §1; 19671 £ 240 § 13; 1955 ¢ 304 § 23, Prior; (i) 1939 c 187 § 8, RRS §
10726-8, (i) 1839 ¢ 187 § 13; RRS § 10726-13 ]




6.1.8 Revenue Receipting Policy
Pffective: May 2, 2016
Last Update: {new policy)

The District receives monetary payments regulatfy in the form of grant reimbursements, assessment deposits,
payment for services such as soi! tests, equipment rentals, and various accounts receivable. The district receives
cash, check and electronic payments. Credit or debit payments are received only during the annual plant sale. The
accounting for these revenue types shall be as follows:

1. Cash:. Cash is received primarily in porson at the front desk for soil tests and equipment rentals, The
administrative assistant is the primary staff person who receives cash, but in his or her absence any staff
person will accept cash. The customer is to be written a receipt from the pre-printed receipt book kept at
the front desk. A copy of the receipt is given to the Bxeculive Director, along with the cash, and the cash
and the supporting receipt copy are kept in the District safe in the petty cash hox. If the Executive Director
is not in the office, there are three other managers who have access to the safe. At the end of each month,
the petty cash register is reconciled by the Executive Director and again by the District Treasurer. The
Distriet Treasurer then records the transactions in the accounting sofiware,

2. Checks: Checks are received in persan and by US mail for voucher payments, rental payments and various
accounts receivable. The administrative assistant is the primary staff person who receives cliecks at the
front desk and is responsible for opening the mail, but other staff can perform these duties in his or her
absence. Checks are photo copied, originals are given to the Executive Director o secure in the safe until
they are taken to the bank, Copies of checks are given to the District Treasurer for recording in the
accouniing software. Check information is also recorded in the Check Register at the front desk. Check
mumber, date, payor, receipt #, if applicable, and memo are recorded in this binder.

3. Elecironic payments: Most grant reimbursements are paid to the district by electronic check. These funds
are deposited directly into the District checking account. The District Treasurer and typically the grant
manager will receive an email when a deposit has been made. The District Treasurer records the deposit
into the accounting software,

4. Credit and Debit card payments: Credit and debit card payments are only received during the annugl
plant sale. Purchases can be made on the District website during the pre-order period using credit and debit
cards. Credit and debit are also accepted at the plant sale festival day vsing PayPal. Here remote payment
devices linked to Disttict iPads. Al credit and debit payments are automatically deposited into the Districts
PayPal account.




Elected Official List
2017
Thurston Conservation District Board of Supervisors

Business Interests

Doug Rushton 2017 nona
Eric Johnson 2017 Johnson Dairy Farm
Aslan Meade Jan - July none
Samantha Fleischner 2017 none
Richard Mankamyer 2017 none

Linda Powell Nov - Dec none




Thursten Conservation District
Fee Schedule

Weed wrench, hand tools rental

Backpack sprayer rental

Poultry processor, lime spreader and spin spreader rentat
Soll Test - Primary

Manure spreader rental

Soif Test - Advanced

As of October 1, 2015
Tumwater Sales Tax
8.9% Sales tax included in all prices

Total Transaction Amount

$5.00
$10.00
$20.00
$25.00
$30.00
$48,00

Sales Tax

$0.41
$0.82
$1.63
$2.04
$2.45
$3.92




GUIDANCE FOR INDIVIDUAL QUESTIONS
Definitions:

Tintity: The term “entity” predominantly refers to the local government entity completing this
anaual report and Schedule 22,

Governing Body: The term as used in the Schedule 22 refers to the elected or appointed body which
governs the entity completing this annual report and Schedule 22.

Best Practices: The processes, practices, and systems identified in public and private
organizations that performed exceptionally well and are widely rccognized as improving an
organization's performance and efficiency in specific areas. Successfully identifying and applying
best practices can reduce business expenses and improve organizational efficiency (GAO). The best
practices outlined in this schedule are not to be confused with required practices or compliance

requirements,

Disclaimer: This guidance is prepared for all local governments; some questions might not
divectly alipn with your government’s purpose and operations.

TFINANCIAL ACTIVITY MONITORING

1. Is a reconciliation of the government's bank accounts (including accounts with the County
Treasurer) to the general ledger/books performed? This would include 2 reconciliation of
both ending cash and investment balances as well as {ofal acfivity in the bank accounts to the
general ledger/books (for total revenues, expenditures, and balances).

Reconciliation is a control function of agrecing financial activity with an entity’s records and
documents. The reconciliation process ensures that funds expended and received are properly
accounted for and tracked by management of a local government.

The board should be reviewing monthly financial treasurer reports and its reconciliation, These
reports need to be reviewed at least monthly by the board for accuracy and approved by the board
and noted in the board meeting mimuztes.

2. Identify the personnel in charge of performing the reconciliation function and, if applicable,
the persounel in charge of reviewing and monitoring the reconciliation function.

If possible, reconciliations should be performed by someone who does not have authority and
respongibility over the disbursement (wriling checks, preparing vouchers and making electronics
fund transfers) and receipting (authority and custody) of funds by the local government.

3. Journal Entries Process - Identify the personnel in charge of posting journal entries into the
government's general ledger and, if applicable, the personnel in charge of reviewing and
monitoring the journal entries being posted, both during the year and al year-end. The job
position/title will be sufficient for the identification purpose.

This question is only applicable for entities that usc a general ledger to track their financial activity,
Journal entries are transaction enities to record and adjust an entity’s log of financial transaction in
their own accounting systems. If possible, the review and monitoring of the journal entries being




10.

posted should be done by someone other than the personnet in charge of posting jowmnal entries into
the government’s general ledger,

Has there been any change in the processes or procedures for fhe preparation of financial
statements, including posting year-end jowrnal enfries? If yes, please identify the significant
changes that occurred.

Significant changes in process to prepare financial statements can take time to be fully integrate.
Eunsuring these changes are well communicated will ensure better application, consistency, and
acenracy of the data contained in financial statements.

Does the government have any changes in significant accouniing estimates that have been
used that are material to the financial statemenfs? For example: compensated absence
liahilities disclosed in the notes, any GASB 68 liabilities, efe,

Some financial statement items cannot be measured precisely bul can only be estimated. . A
significant change in accounting estimates has the potential of matetially changing the substance of
a local government’s financial statements. Providing this information will help financial statement
users better understand a local government’s financial position,

Has the government had any changes (additions or dispositions) of componeni units, joint
ventures, etc., in the reporting year? If yes, please identify the addition ox disposition.

A change in the reporting entity’s structure has the potential of materially changing the substance
of a local government’s financial statements and reporting requirements. Providing this information
will help financial statement users better understand a local government’s financial position.

Has the enfity contracted out for or recently re-assumed responsibility for any major
funcilon the government provides?

Please include any areas of your government that you have recently contracted out far, or if already
contracting for, reagsumed as part of the District for its employees o carry ont.

Does the government have any special compliance requirements, such as those related to
material contracts or interlocal agreements?

If the District has any special compliance requirements, please explain them briefly. Special
comphance requirements often appear due to specific language in agreements, contracts, or grants,

Does the povernment use the Budgeting, Accounting and Reporting Spstem (BARS) Chart of
Accounts for its internal accounting systems?

By using the BARS chart of accounts as your internal accounting system, it provides the
government with uniform accounting and financial reporting, detailed accounting and reporting
instructions as a resource and consistent framewoik for financial repoiting.

Is this the most carrent BARS chart of accounts?

If the entity is using the BARS chart of accounts for its internal accounting system, it i important
that the entity receive BARS updates and use the most updated copy of the BARS chatt of
accounts.




11

12,

. Does the government use any key software applications (for example, for general ledger, cash

receipting, payroll, tax assessments, ete.,)? If yes, please list the application and its function in
the text box provided.

Does your entity use accounting software programs such as QuickBooks, Ganzer, Bias, Vision or
other accounting packages? Some entities may only use payroll or billing software and others
manually make calculations through Excel,

Have there been any changes to the key accounting software from last yeaxr? For example:
significant npdates, changes in providers, ete.

If yes, kst out any changes or updates to the entity’s accounting software programs and include any
new providers. Also include if these changes had a significant impact on the entity’s accounting
records,

fI\*IATERIAL CO’V!PLIANCE REQUIRE'WENT

13.

14.

15.

Does the government have any licensing, regulatory, contracting or graniing oversight
agencies with the ability to impose material penalties or otherwise play a fundamental role in
the entity's operations or ability to continue business?

Noncompliance with external contracts or agrecments may contain provisions for penalty that can
affect the operations of a local government. If these exist, it is important to understand the
requirements and ensure controls are in place to effectively carry out the compliance requirement.

Is the governmendt currently tnvolved in any lawsuits?

Tt is important to disclose any unsettled lawsuits in order to determine the current financial health
and well-being of the entity. Lawsuits include the entity being sued or the entity suing someone.
Did the Entity receive any non-SAQ andiis during the year?

Has the entity been audited by any private or other governmentsl organization during the year?
This includes grant monitoring audits, IRS audits, Depactment of Revenue, Labor and Industries,
eic, '

:REVE S AND EXPENDITURES

16.

17.

Does the Entity use a 3rd party vendor to bill or receipt funds? If yes, please list the vendor
used and its purpose.

Does the entity usc an outside vendor to bill or receive revenue? For example, some entitics use the
County to bill or receive funds on behalf of the entity. Other entity types such as fire and water
districts use a third party to bill for ambulance transportation or water sales revenue.

Cash Receipfing - Does the government have any writfen policies and procedures related to
cash receipting? This includes procedures for ensuring that funds received are recorded on a
pre-printed, pre-number receipt book wherein the mode of payment is noted (as etther cash,
check, EFT, ete.) and that funds received are deposited within 24 of receipt?

All money received directly by the entity should be recorded, including electronical fund transfers
(EFT), to a pre-printed, pre-numbered receipt book. The receipt book should also document the
entity’s name, source of funds, date and who received the funds. The BARS manual requires




18.

receipting of ali entity revenues, Policy should also state how the entity complies with the 24 hour
deposit rule (RCW 43.09.240).

Peity Cash — Does the government use any petty cash or imprest funds?

A petty cash account (imprest, revolving fund, etc.) is any sum of money set aside for specific
purposes such as minor disbursements, making change, payroll tax payments or other similar uses,
Imprest accounts are only replenished from the county treasurer for the exact amount of receipted

* disbursements. Unless an entity has an expressed statutory authority to act as their own treasurer,

19,

28.

21,

22,

23

24.

they are only permitted to have imprest checking accounts,

Axe all petty cash and imprest accounts reconciled to the authorized balance (established by a
resolution) by someone othet than a custodian at least monthiy?

The governing body or its delegate should assure that the funds in the petty cash or imprest
accounts are periodically counted and reconciled by someone other than the custodian, such as a
governing body member. The Board should also have policies and procedures in place for the use
and oversight of the acconnt.

Credit cards — Proes the government have any debit/credit cards ox chargé accounts?

Entities may have charge accounts at local businesses and issue employees credit cards to make
purchases for the entity. Procurement cards that pay an annual rebate are available for local -
governments through the state Department of Enterprise Services contract with 18 Bank, -

How many cards does the government have?

Include all credit cards issued in the name of the entity or name of employees that are authorized to
make purchases for the entity.

How many charge accounts does the government have?

Include all charge accounts the entity has at local businesses.

Does the government have written policies and procedures for appropriate use of
credit/procuremnent cards and charge account purchages? ‘

All entities should have a written policy explaining allowable uses of credit cards and charge
accounds for goods and services, including restricting the use of them for personal use.

Payroll — Docs the entity directly employ any stafi?

‘Does the entity have any employees or volunteers (either paid or non-paid) that provide services

for the entity? Do not include staff members that have been contracted for externally.




25.

26.

' LOCAL/REGIONAL TRAUMA CARE COUNCIL QUESTIONS

27,

28.

29.

30.

Safeguarding Capital Asscts — Does the government have an asset management policy that
defines the entity’s capitalization threshold and protects assets susceptible to theft (including
defining small and attractive assets)?

The entity should have a capital assct policy that quantifies the dollar amount at which a
disbutsement is considered a capital expenditure and details how capital assets are recorded and
tracked. Also, this policy should define the criteria for classifying small and attractive assets and

their tior\(:ing.
Please select one of the options to describe the Entity's risk assessment activities, Formal
process, inforapal process, or ad hoe (on the fly or as needed).

Formal process issgtructured, scheduled and documented processes to proactively identify, assess
and tespond to riskg, Informal process is unstructured, undocumented and/or unscheduled
processes to proactivelysidentify risks, For example, an informal process may be the subject of a
convergation or agenda ifdim with the governing body at management meetings. Ad hoc is the
government relying on individuals to react to their own perception or assessment of risks within
their assigned roles and there is ho process to proactively identify risks.

RCW 70.168.100 - Has the Council deyeloped regional emergency medical service and
tranma care plans to assess and analyze Yegional emergency medical services and trauma
care needs, identify personnel, agencies, faciliies, equipment, training and education to meet
regional and local needs?

Local and regional trauma care councils are requirethto create a strategic plan that focuses on the
work the council plans to accomplish. These plans indlude goals, objectives, strategies and work
relating to the implantation of these plans.

Has the Council submitted the plan to the Department of Health?

After creating the care plan to assess and analyze regional medisal services and tranma care needs,
the plan should be submitted to the Department of Health,

Does the Council's management properly identify grants (federalor state) and expenditures
related to the grants? Note: This question relates to the Council's\proper monitoring of the
grant funds and how and where it has been expended. Some grant{unding is restricted for
specific purposes and thus, should be properly monitored by management.

Local/Regional Trauma Care councils are supported by grants which can coe from both the state
and federal level. Often, grants have additional restrictions and compliance\requirements. It is
important for management to keep track of funds for the Council’s grants received to ensure that
they can account for the allowable use of the funds.

If applicable, does the Council ensure that required matching funds are shent for the
Department of Health grant's program for designated tramma caye services?




The Council should ensure all matching funds arc spent for the related DOH grant program for its
desighated trauma care services,

3L 1t

The Cquncil’s Board should be reviewing all payments to the Executive Director in order to ensure
the safeuarding of public funds. All payments to the Executive Director should be pre-authorized
by the Boagd as an established compensation package, also reviewed by the Board when paid.

plicable, are all payments to the Ixecutive Director reviewed by the Council's Board?

32, Does the district provide Ambulance Transport Sexvices?

Many districts provid&BLS or ALS ambulance transport sctvices. Some districts provide the service
Lo their residents for no fee while some districts charge a fee lo non-district residents and other districts
charge for each transport tegardiess of residency.

33. Does the district prepare gr coniract for transport billing? If transport services are bilied,
atfach a copy of the written tyansport billing policy and transport fee schedule.

Lvery district that charges for Wansports should have a written transport policy which states the
district’s policy for transport servides, invoicing, write offs, etc. and a detailed transport fee resolution
approved by the governing body in ap open public meeting. Districts cannot provide fiee transports o
district’s members’ family or retired sgembers if they charge district residents for transports.

34. Does the District contract with another government for fire-fighting or EMS services rather
than providing the service itself? This\does not include mutual aid agreements.

Some districts may choose to use its revejues to pay another entity to fight fires or provide EMS
for the district. ' :

_ WATER/SEWER DISTRICT SPECIFIC QUESTIONS

35, How many residential water hookups does the djty/district have?

Please report all active residential water hookups\ For irrigation/reclarnation, only include those
hookups for potable drinking water

36. How many commercial water hookups does the city/district have?

Please report all active non-residential water hookups. Fir irrigation/reclamation, only include those
hoolkups for potable drinking water

37. How many residential sewer hookups does the city/districthave?

Please report all active residential water hookups.

38. How many commercial sewer hookups does the city/district haye?

Please report all active residential water hoakups,




3%, Aye any district levees currently rated as Unacceptable by the US Army Corps of Ingincers?

40.

41.

42,

43.

44,

45,

I yes, describe district actions to obtain an acceptable yating.

If ﬂ;ﬂs Army Cotps of Engineers has rated any of the districts dikes as unacceptable, explain what
actions the district is talding to bring the dikes up to required specifications.

Under whii chapter of RCW Title 85 was the Diking or Drainage district formed or
reorganized?

If the district kntgrs under what chapter of Title 85 the district was formed or reorganized, provide the
information. ‘

‘What transportation improvement projects may be funded by the district per {he district’s
plan or establishing ordinince?

Briefly describe the projects that may be funded by the District per the ordinance, charter or plan as
referred to in RCW 36.73.040, RCW 36.73.050 and RCW 36.73.160.

Are all revenues received by the gniity immediately transferred to the ereating entity?

If expenditures’ consist of lump-sum\contract payments, transfers or reimbursements to the creating

entity as revenue is received, select\yes.” If the entity holds cashi and directly make specific
expenditures as they arise, select “no.”

Does the entity’s establishing ordinance\give a date when the entity will terminate operations?
If yes, then when?

If yes, note the termination date given in the §stablishing ordinance. Or if project(s) to be funded by
the District are not perpetual, then give the egtimated termination date (that is, 30 days from the
estimated completion of the project as described in RCW 36.73.170).

Are all entity operations accounted for in the criating government's general ledger and subject
to the same processes and controls over the creatiyg government’s transactions?

Normally, governments that create other entities will agt as the treasurer and fiscal agent for that entity
and use their own accounting system and processes\for transactions of the created entity. For
example, a City creating a Transportation Benefit Distrigt will normally account for the TBD in the
City’s general ledger and process receipts and expenditurgs using the same personnel, processes and
controls as established for City transactions. Occasionally\separate accounting systems or processes
will be established specifically for the entity’s transactions.

How is the entity accounted for on the creating government’g financial statements?

For example, an Industrial Development Corporation created {y a GAAP Port would likely be

. presented as a discretely presented component unit of the Port’s financial statements with appropriate
* disclosures. Or a Transportation Benefit District of cash basis City, would likely be presented as an

agency fund on the City's C5 Statement with appropriate disclosures\ If the entity is not included in




44.

47,

48.

49,

the financial statements or notes of the creating government, enter “not reported.”

Does thev;}ﬁt;%l;ave an original financing plan and material changes policy?

District has a formally cstablished original financing plan and material changes
g RCW 36.73.160.

Select “yes” if
policy as reference

Desecribe outstanding
Corporation, including th
District for eacl.

%}f-exempt bonds issued through the Industrial Development
original amount, beneficiary and administrative fee payable to the

Describe outstanding tax exempt Bepds issued through the development corporation, including the
original amount, beneficiary and administrative fee payable to the district for each bond issue.

When are outstanding tax exempt bonds\gnticipated to be fully repaid?

Provide the anticipated date that outstanding t8x exempt bonds will be full repaid.

Does the Corporation receive any revenues other than administrative fees from tax-exempi

bonds?

H yes, list out all types of revenne the Clorposation receives other than administrative fees from tax-
exempt bonds.

' CONSERVATION DISTRICT SPECIFIC QUESTIONS & =+

50. Daes the district have an approved policy manual in place that covers the district’s operations?

S1.

52,

53.

54,

A policy manual is important to ensure uniformity in district operational procedure.

Has the board reviewed RCW 89.08.210 and .220, in the last year?

Chapter 89.08 RCW states that the supervisors shall provide for the keeping of a full and accurate
record of all proceedings, resolutions, regulations, and orders issucd or adopted. The supervisors shall
provide for an asnual audit of the accounts of receipts and disbursements in accordance with
procedures prescribed by regulations of the Commission.

Is the distric’s long-range plan current, in the correet format, and on file with the
Commission?

The district must have a current long-range plan and on file with the Commission. The plan must also
be in the correct format.

Is the district’s annual work plan current and on file with the Commission?

Districts must have current annual work plans, in the correct format, on file with the Commission,

Does the district have current written agreements with all conservation partners where
resources are exchanged and they have been reviewed in the last 12 months?

Districts must have current written agreements with all congervation partners,




55.

56.

57,

58.

Has the district established a claims agent with the county auditox?

RCW 4.96,0602(2) requires the governing body of each local governmentsl entity appoint an agent to
receive any claim for damages. The identity of the apent and the address where he or she may be
reached during the normal business howrs of the local governmental entity are public records and
should be recorded with the auditor of the county in which the entity is located.

Doey the distrief have a trajning plan for supervisors and employees?

A tlammg plan is important for employers and supemsms to become familiar with procedures and
practices in the work place.

Have all mew supervisors talkkem advanfage of {fraining offered by the Conservation
Commission?

The Washington Consewatlon Comunission offers a range of options for training, including live
classes, webinars, etc,

1

Does the district make its office, meetings and programs accessible to the public?

" The district office, meetings and programs must be accessible to the puablic.

59.

60.

61.

02.

63.

64.

Were quarierly payments filed with the Department of Labor and Industries and match
payroll records?

Payments to the Department of Labor and Industries need to match the payroll records to avoid a
migaifocation of funds, The quartetly reports to L&I should be verified by the board.

Was unemployment insurance paid for all employees to the Employment Security Department
(ESD) and payments match payrell records?

Payments to the Enployment Security Department need to be reconciled with the payroll records to
ensure accurate accounting. The quarterly reports to ESD should be verified by the board. :

Does the District have the lequn ed posters as shown on the llst on the Labor and Industries
wehsite?

All employers are required by state law to display the most current Labor and Industries posters,

Were payments made to Social Security/Medicare oy to a qualified refirement plan and match
payroll records?

Disttict payroll records should be reconciled to Social Security/Medicare payments.

Were employer share and withheld payroll taxes remitted fo the Internal Revenue Service and
match payroll records?

Payments to the Internal Revenue Service need to be reconciled with the payrofl records to ensure
accurate accounting. The quarterly reports to IRS should be verified by the board."

Are official minutes of all regulax and special governing body meefings recorded and available
for public inspection? Have you sent draft minutes to your Commission Regional Manager?




65,

66.

RCW 42.32.030 states: )
The minutes of all regular and special meetings except executive sessions of such
boards, commissions, agencies or authorities shall be promptly recorded and such
records shall be open o public inspection,
RCW 89.08.210 states in part;
" The supervisors shall provide for the keeping of a full and accurate record of all
proceedings, resolutions, regulations, and orders issued or adopted.

Meetings of district boards are subject to the Open Public Meetings Act (Chapter 42.30 RCW) which
requires regular and spectal meetings to be open to the public. These should be verified annually by
the supervisors.

Is sales tax listed on a separate line on receipts?

Sales tax should be casily identifiable and listed on a separate line on receipts.

If sales tax was collected, was it remitied fo the State Departiment of Revenue?

All sales tax collected needs to be remitted to the State Department of Revenue.,

67. Attach the meeting minutes and resolutions for all governing body meetings held during the

68.

last year.

Minutes ate an anditor’s source to a District’s business. Please include all regular meetings,
special meetings, and other meeting’s minutes of elected officials business discussed.

Revenue Summary - Attach a copy of the year-end County Treasurer's report that show the
tatal receipts for the year by revenue source. Governments who do not nse a County
Treasurer should mark, "NA."

This report should be a third party revenue report that is detailed by the revenue type. This report
may also be helpful to request from the County (or other fiscal agent) for usc in completing other

" required forms, such as the Schedule 01.

69.

70.

Detailed Expenditore List - Attach warrant registers, payroll registers, check registers and/or
petty cash log defailing all expenditures made during the year. This includes those
expenditures paid by the County on a District's behalf due to Treasurer responsibilities.

Attach a detailed list of afl expenditues for the year. The report should include all expenditures
made during the fiscal year and include the following mininmum information:

» Warrant/check number

* Payee

« Date paid (i.e., warrant date)

« Amount paid

Entities should also submit copies of imprest checking account activities and petty cash logs.

Cash Receipting Policy - Attach a detailed description of the entity's invoicing, cash and-




71.

72.

check receiving and deposit process. The description should include name of positions
completing tasks in the process and all reconciliations and reviews performed. Include 2
copy of your written Cash and Check Receipting Policy or procedure if you have one. This
request applies to all distriets that invoice for a service (including third party billing sexrvices)
or receive fands other than at the connty treasurer (including charges for sarvices or goods,
fees, donations, grants, efc.).

Every government that receives cash or checks (other than through the county treasurer) should
have a written policy/procedure that directs staff how to process receipts when received either over
the counter, through the mail or in a drop box. The policy should address receipting, sccuring
receipts, depositing, reconcilistions and accounting for receipts. If the district does not have a-
written policy, attach a detailed description of the process used by the district including the names
of the positions participating in the process, and any reconciliations or reviews performed.

Elected Official List ~ Attach a listing of the names of all governing hody members present
duoring the year, and include any business interest a governing body member or his/her
household members hold. Please avoid sending Board-member/employees/volunteers SSI
numbexs or other personal information such as addresses, date of birth, ete.

Attach a listing of all board members holding office during the year. List the full name of each
member of the governing body and then list business owned or operated by the official or anyone
in his/her household during the period of the audit. This information is needed to evalvate conflict
of interest statutes. ' : ‘

Rates and Fees - Attach rate and fee schedule in effect during the fiscal year and any related
bhilling or fee policy. '

As applicable, attach official rate and fee schedule(s) in place during the reposting year for any
reverues billed or received directly. For example, a water district fee schedule would inchude basic
fee, water volume fees, shutoff fees, water availability letter fees, new hookup fecs, stc.







Sarah Moorehead

From: Commission@sccwa.gov <noreply+8424e8a37d3ee7b7@formstack.com>
Sent: Wednesday, May 09, 2018 2:48 PM

To: Sarah Moorehead

Subject: FORM 4: Addendum

Washington State Conservation Commission

FORM 4: ADDENDUM

May 9, 2018 2:48 PM
Conservation District: Thurston
GRANT PROGRAM: Natural Resource Investments

Overhead Rate: 25%

Submitted By: Sarah Moorehead
Email: smoorehead@thurstoncd.com

Total Grant Award: 72812.50

Basic Allocation Award (if applicabie):

Total to be obligated under this Addendum: 72812.50

Intermediate Outcome #1: 62500.00
Deboer Dairy

Practice Awarded: Waste Transfer $50,000
Technical Assistance Award $12,500

Grant #18-13-NR

Intermediate Outcome #2: 10312.50

Riverbend Ranch

Practice Awarded: Culvert Removal $8,250




Technical Assistance Award $2,062.50

Grant #18-13-NR
Intermediate Outcome #3:
Intermediate Qutcome #4:

Intermediate Qutcome #5:

Total of Intermediate Outcomes: 72812.50




LN

Conservetion
= District=

t, G o RESOLUTION

'”’ursto!\‘a

Thurston Conservation District

Resolution #2018-03
Subject: Authorized Signers on Bank Account

A RESOLUTION OF THE THURSTON CONSERVATION DISTRICT,
PROVIDING FOR AUTHORIZED SIGNERS & AUTHORIZED,STAFF ON BANK ACCOUNT

WHEREAS, the Thurston Conservation District has checking and savings accounts through
Timberland Bank; and =

WHEREAS, Timberland Bank requires a sig nature card with the current authonzed signatories,
coupled with a board resolution identifying the same and

WHEREAS, Eric Johnson is the current chair (Appomted Position #2); and
WHEREAS, Sarah Moorehead is the current Intenm Executlve Director; and

WHEREAS, Linda Powell, vice chair, was appomted to fill a vacant elected board seat (Elected
Position #3) in November 2017; and =

WHEREAS, Samantha Flerschner is no Ionger on the board; and -
WHEREAS, Paul Plckett was elected to the board in May 2018 (Elected Position #1); and
WHEREAS, Richard Mankamyer is the current auditor (Elected Position #2), and

WHEREAS, Doug Ruston isa current member (Appointed Position #1), to the Thurston
Conservatlon District Board of Superwsors and

WHEREAS Amy Hatch-Winecka is the current Deputy Director; and
WHEREAS Steve Davis is no longer the Dlstnct CPA.

NOW TH EREFORE

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF THE THURSTON CONSERVATION DISTRICT, AS
FOLLOWS:

The following individuals are to be listed as authorized signers on the District's Timberland Bank
accounts:

Eric Johnson, Board Chair

Linda Powell, Board Vice Chair

Richard Mankamyer, Board Auditor

Doug Rushton, Board Member

Paul Pickett, Board Member

Sarah Moorehead, Interim Executive Director

Steve Davis, District CPA
Amy Hatch-Winecka, Deputy Director



RESOQOLUTION #2018-03 PASSED BY THE BOARD OF THE THURSTON CONSERVATION
DISTRICT ON , 2018 and EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY.

SIGNED:

Eric Johnson, Board Chair

ATTEST:

Sarah Moorehead, Interim Executive Director




Henderson Shellfish Fund
Nearshore 2018: Watershed Exploration and Enhancement
January 1%, 2018- December 31%, 2018

Purpose

This agreement establishes a collaborative working arrangement between Thurston Conservation
District (TCD) and the Nisqually River Foundation {NRF} to advance the goals of the Henderson Inlet
Nisqually Reach Shellfish Protection Districts Implementation Work Plan as approved by the Thurston
County Board of Commissioners through the 2018 Shelifish Fund Work Program.

1. Scope of Work: NRF staff will be responsible for leading Nearshore field trips for at least 350
students in the watershed, educating them about non-point source pollution and its effects on
shellfish beds in the Henderson and Nisqually Reach Watersheds. These activities will be
completed by December 31, 2018. A final report will be submitted by January 10", 2019.

2. Budget:
Nearshore Grant Budget
Budget Category 2018
NREP
Salaries

Field trip and project coordination and instruction by NREP program 5971
coordinator - 120 hours @ $47.94

Supplies, materials
and services

Staff time for Nisqually Reach Nature Center staff ($40.5/hr x 40 hours) | 1620

Substitute teacher costs -12 full days @ $160 for shellfish farm field 1375
trips and nearshore restoration/ monitoring and maintenance trips

Bus transportation to field trips (12 trips @ $325; 11 trips @ $250) 2750

Refreshments for students working in field 100

Facility Use (Nisqually Reach Nature Center 6 @ $100) 600

Lab fees (10 samples to Thurston Co. lab @ $25/sample) 250

Education and outreach supplies 250
Total $12,916

3. Billing: Payment for completed services can be vouchered quarterly. Invoices for completed
tasks must be received by TCD prior to each of the folloing dates in order to receive payment in
a timely fashion:



March 31
June 30
September 30
December 31

Signed by:

Thurston Conservation District

Date

Nisqually River Foundation

Date










~ [ e 5% O . S OETAL
] @&M&mﬁ& TN OITVACY T A k7 O
R A S XTI s A
; l\\w\,u%cnvww/\,)mé\ ¢
= T PRI T G
77 RS GF TN, | LerF-51h o7t oy wvabs; G STUP 0% | 1
\X@w\ =2lh 7L IFE | s 77 o
) |28 8l 0% :wiuQOud NESTYY B0 Im.wﬂ..f.i AT
2 L1198 go¢ @oﬁsu , ?PG\% wx\\éz@s?ﬁ La,i 82 | g
IRSEF S0L-09L T Qqﬁg Runs \umﬁm:im Snl‘wc 2N w%a?w ;
TV 2 \q§&\é§§§ 7 7 AT | s
Woom 28£ 092 aﬁ_ar@bfﬁai . A5y 4 "
LTG-ehs 092 5 filly Voo a I AN AR
\JQO\S@O&M} S TIYI Ebm
}ﬁ@\\%ﬁ\@woﬂ @wﬁv&ﬁ&mﬁﬁ T §®\ 91N/ % 7K
¢ O T A T S WO 570
TINLVNSIS | ANOHd - TVINE  (INTHd ASYATD BN #
dﬁ..uw.w.ﬂnw.w.
. ..Q‘OQ.@ \ﬂu A“Aﬁm‘

AINVANILLY 40 QEODHY = IDIIISI(d =

(mdo:g — wdo:6) 8707 07 AeTA ‘Aepsinyy HOI}EAISSUOD

SI5IEY)) Zp SIJEY JO WIOISAS Posodolg 0y SUILEST] SN
: POLYSI(L WONBAISSTO,) UOISINY ],




\o
—t

s
—

<
—

]
o

]

S
—

—t
—

<
—i

§m@§§ o) R

B :\93@ S«.yoipj

~

YA

Do g e

TR AV SV )
7/ w\u\ A

s )

CHEHEZION P TS

23| 334024 ?ﬁ_@k 3 >4l m%x

D tw_%ﬂh ..JuQﬂv..Wm.M‘x

S N N

w0 b 3 HHO T Al F

WY IAVIRSAQ J.<30v< wféﬂf

JA e VG "7 i

ﬂm \w., r\AN,J\..z

Lo B o B I o T I ol Y S Y T I < O O

HTIALVNDIS

FNOHJ

[P 1

TIVINA

 (INTHA ASVEID) TAVN

1t

ASNVANELLY 40 @IOoHA

(tdpg:g — md(0:9) 8T0T ‘01 A¥IA] ‘Aepsany],

SeSABY ) % S9)By JO MISISAS posodoL] 0y SWIABaY gy
JIL1SI(] HONBAIISUO ) WOISINY T

a.du.ﬁou_mhu ¥, "
& EW %y,

= JOTIY}SI(q =

UOTI}EAIISUCY)

9455




\&\\ - Please Print Name Legibly!

f

KOoNDLD 77 HoLTope

/WQ Mewser”

'//Jf/«le/?fJ

L /tf'@ tre  (Demncden

| g@ H«ﬂr (’\'V‘(vn@nkﬂu\ﬂ; 3

Mesia V]l e

T2 JonnSon

MBE’L Rwﬂr\/ N

/7/ e (P (/””@/{’

X _\/Cf?/a/ 1475 ;éwggﬂ’ |

N







Sarah Moorehead

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Donna Johnson <dlongjohns@comcast.net>
Friday, April 27, 2018 7:55 AM

Sarah Moorehead

Proposed new rates for Consefvation District

This is my written comment concerning the proposed new rates per parcel of land for the Thursten Conservation
Board. | am opposed to any new property tax increases that are being considered or implemented. 'm not sure why
potitical and local folks in charge think it's acceptable to keep increasing our property taxes with no accountability for
how those taxes are spent. We are retired and on a fixed income and our taxes shot up 40% this year. [ will vote down
and argue against anymore assaults to our pocket books. It’s alarming to see what's happening to the poor Seattle
residents and do not want to see those same charges or ideas being considered for Thurston County. Please consider
the folks are limited incomes before tacking on more property taxes. Enough is enough!

Thank you for taking public comment and letting us know this tax hike is being considered,







Sarah Moorehead

From:
Sent;
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Gary Kaufman <gary@roadsendllamas.com>
Friday, April 27, 2018 4:35 PM

Sarah Moorehead

gary@roadsendilamas.com

Written comment Rates and Charges Ordinance

| wish to express my opposition to any ordinance increasing any increase in property laxes to fund any and aif non-
essential services in Thurston County including specifically the proposed Rates and Charges Ordinance.

I would suggest instead a serious reconsideration and review of all currently offered programs using specific cost/outcome
based results and either eliminate those programs or adjust activities and pragrams on a fes for service basis that more
accurately reflects the costs associatad from thelr use by what is a very small percentage of population.

Second, since mast all proposals open for public comment wind up being implemented to some degree regardiess of
camments submitted, at the very least the ordinance sheuld contain language that states any and ali activities or
programs funded entirely or in part by any increase in non-incorporated Thurston County property taxes should preclude

participation by any incorporated city residents.

Sincerely

Gary Kaufman
Roads End Llamas
Olympia WA







m t/‘& ’ r"‘ ({ e ”“’:“&a_,_&w“mw i “\:’”"?”‘“‘“"4— L——
g " o ' P
/,23 &f @ f W}“ ‘{\ﬁf’“ WS g ¥ ; )N

Lt et “‘5“1 %

ApR 3¢ Rl

Sarah Moorehead
Thurston Conservation District
2918 Ferguson St. SW Ste A E
Tumwater, WA 98512

8 v el glsbsp g o el

OHISUSPS

éf %w fe:.t/d/(
%ﬁ/)p ac e KA. NW

ﬁ/ /mf/% Z/Uﬁ ﬂf S03.

USA FOREVER

Sarah Moorehead

Thurston Conservation District
2918 Ferguscn St. SW Ste A
Tumwater, WA 98512

r,'”

APR‘H}“

% reccted
BB LIPS




Metts ~ ,
»—r@ﬁ;@/zwﬁﬁm’:/ /mg’j

po il ovt WMW
f‘“’%ﬂw(f @Jmmd?é Our
Huahire® pamnrit o 5 el
é&%“’”’w %?"”Wﬁfl%gzw WV’W%

MCT)’VJ

Laague of Women Volers

Dea s Mttt ELLETS

PLENSE  Licpporet- Yo erfote m
fprCQf/ZL 0/ A /&ﬁcm DV A p e 61/)14@

@ﬂ(zﬂﬁﬂ&f % Letlels o d) e W N
o Cend alyidn Z)!s;mf@?L /

@&&% /f,a/g,%
"ﬁ {r@a é &Qfﬂ

ol T bAL Ek}

:
' 5‘3)@%’ @Eﬁ} ﬁ%@&@gg@ e S R,

;;;;;;;;;

Taagiioramen Vous




Sarah Moorehead

From; Bonnie Blessing <bonnie.blessing@gmail.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 03, 2018 5:46 PM
To: Sarah Moorehead

Subject: additional funding support
Hello;

This letter is in support of additional funding for the Conservation district to conduct more outreach. I am a
taxpayer in unincorporated Thurston County.

1 support paying additional taxes of up to an additional 10.00 per household to ensure Thurston Conservation
District can increase its outreach on agricultural landmanagement that protects our natural resources.

Bonnie Blessing-Earle
Christopher Eatle

6123 Northill Drive SW
Olympia WA 98512







Sarah Moorehead

Frony RACHEL FRIEDMAN <hispeedrachel@comcast.net>
Sent: Friday, May 04, 2018 5:41 PM

To: Sarah Moorehead

Subject: Comments on propesed Rates and Charges

Conservation districts (CI)) serve unique positions in the midst of typical regulatory governinental
agencies.Being non-regulatory can be both positive and negative when trying to evoke behavior
change.Education, outreach, creativity, support availability and free services are all hallmarks of successful

CDs.

In order to continue to do the important work in our community, the TCD needs to implenent a system of rates
and charges that will provide a more reliable revenue source and be tied toe the direct and indirect benefits to
each parcel, This will buffer the year-to-year fluctuations from grant funding,

I support the proposal of a charge up to $5/parcel and $0.10/acre depending on land use type, to be collected
annually via property taxes,

Rachel Friediman, Sustainable South Sound President







Sarah Moorehead

From: Tony Harris <tony.harris@tumwater.12 wa.us>
Sent: Sunday, May 06, 2018 9:20 PM

To: Sarah Moorehead

Subject: Thurston Conservation District Public Commaeant

To Whom it May Concern,

I, Tony Harris, own properties and pay property taxes and utilities on two properties in Thurston County, one in
Tumwater and one just outside the Tumwater city Hmits {county). | am also an educator at Tumwater Middle School. |
have taught at TMS since 2006 and during that entire time South Sound GREEN has helped fund water quality testing
and other field trips for Tumwater students. Hundreds upan hundreds of TMS students have had real Field STEM
experiences thanks to SS GREEN and the TCD. This is education and experience that | cannat typically provide in my
classroom, $§ GREEN has also hbeen a bridge linking my cfass to other organizations such as Tumwater Stream Team and
the ecology field trips they've hosted with GREEN's help for all the students in 7th grade at our school. Stephanie Bishop
and befare her Anne Mills also heiped link my classes to field trips on the shore with Taylor Shelifish Farms, salmon
viewing at Kennedy Creek, and now salt water quality testing with S5EA. The life skills and experiences my students
attending GREEN Congress have acquired would be impossible for me to provide on my own. As a fellow taxpayer with
rare insight into the types of important benefits South Sound GREEN and the Thurstan Conservation District provide, |
wholeheartedly support maintaining, if not raising, the funding for TCD and S5 GREEN.

Sincerely,

Tany Harris







Sarah Moorehead

From: Karin Strelioff

Sent: Monday, May 07, 2018 713 AM
To: Sarah Moorehead

Subject: Proposed Rates and Charges

As Thurston County residents,

We write to express our full support for establishing a system of rates and charges to enable Thurston Conservation
District to provide natural resoturce management assistance to landowners in the county. The technical assistance and
environmentai education services provided by the Conservation District are highly valued by community members. No
other organization Is able to provide the same quality or range of critical services and information, and TCD staff shouid
be fully supported in the work they do.

We fully support the effort to establish a system of rates and charges for Thurston Conservation District.
Thank you for your attention.
Karin Strelioff & Andy Anderson

4801 17" Avenue NW
Olympia, WA 98502







Sarah Moorehead

From: Steven & Gloria Morrison <foxhallguy@comcast.net>
Sent: Monday, May 07, 2018 1:46 PM

To: Sarah Moorehead

Subject: Inadequate Notification of Public Hearing

Pear Ms. Moorehead,

| cannot believe that the TCD Board of Supervisors is attempting to notify people of this PUBLIC HEARING with less than
one week’s notice, Such attempts are a mockery in the name of a “public review process,” and indicates that the Board
of Supervisors does not care to provide adequate opportunity for the public to review material. informed consent
requires an open and fair opportunity to review material and provide input. | suggest that the public meeting now
scheoled for 10 May 2018, would be postponed until early June 2018.

I'm sure that the Thurston County Board of Commissioners would want your proposal to be fully aired by the Board of
Supervisors, rather than hearing about your public process deficiencies, when the matter come before them for final
action,

Please make me a party of record regarding this matter.

Sincerely,

Steven W Morrison

5903 44" Way NE
Olympia, WA 98516

Virus-free. www.avast.com







Sarah Moorehead

From: CHRIS MAUN <poolemaun@comcast.net>
Sent: Monday, May 07, 2018 5:31 PM

To: Sarah Moorehead

Subject: South Sound GREEN Budget

To Whom it Way Concern;

| am a middle school science teacher in Lacey at Komachin Middle School. | have participated in
South Sound Green (SSG) for quite a few years now as it has entiched the leaning experience for
many, many students. SSG has enabled me to get students out of the classroom and into the natural
world where they can have real, hands-on learning experiences to reinforce and deepen classroom-
based lessons,

| have brought students to the GREEN Congress every year since its beginning. The Congress is a
unique opportunity for students to participate in a learning community that is all about valuing the
natural resources of Thurston County.

This would not be possible with the coordination, funding, and leadership that Thurston Conservation
District provides for SSG. [n the past, as a resident of unincorporated Thurston County we paid an
annual assesament to TCD. We know that part of this fee helps to support South Sound GREEN and
let our friends and neighbors know it is money well spent.

As TCD changes the way in which it generates and manages its budget, please be certain that South
Sound GREEN continues to receive the necessary resources at a level at least equal to past years to
keep this highly valuable program healthy and vibrant.

| look forward to continue my participation in South Sound GREEN thanks to TCD's continuing fiscal
and administrative support.

Sincerely,
Jane Poole

7639 Atchinson Dr. SE




Olympia, WA

(360)491-5321




Sarah Moorehead

From: mkholman@comcast.net

Sent: Tuesday, May 08, 2018 7:36 AM
To: Sarah Moorehead

Subject: Rates Proposal

To the Board of TCD and Thurston County Commissioners,

Although [ cannot attend the May 10th hearing, |1 want to state my support for the Rates and
Charges Proposal. These would put the TCD on more stable financial footing. It would prevent the
already terrible budget shortfalls and staff reductions which have hurt the vitai work of the TCD
because of the mismanagement of certain current Board members. Please pass the the Rates &
Charges Proposal.

Melinda K Holman
2032 Quince St. NE
Olympia, WA 98506







Sarah Moorehead

From: Matthew Phillipy <mphillipy@osdwednet.edu>
Sent: Tuesday, May 08, 2018 10:38 AM

To: Sarah Moorehead

Subject: south sound green is awesomel

« South Sound GREEN has sent aver 100 science students from Marshall Middle School on field trips and
educated them on the impartance of water quality testing and watershed stewardship. S5G has
covered our sub costs, paid for our buses and connected us to Kennedy Creek, McClane Creek and
the Deschutes River.

« | value South Sound GREEN/Thurston Conservation District because as a teacher and a citizen of
Thurston County we need to educate our kids and our community on the importance of watershed
stewardship. | am a tax payer and | fully endorse full funding of $5G now and for the futurel

Sincerely,

Matthew Phillipy

Science Teacher Marshall Middle School
4544 Eld Ln nw

olympta, WA 98502







TO: Thurston Conhservation District
FROM: E.l Zita

RE: Rates and Fees

Date: 8 May 2018

1 support the proposed Rates and Charges system, and | urge the TCD Board to pass the proposal, The
costs are low, and the value of TCD services are high. TCD staff recommendations are well researched
ane sound, TCD staff show consistently excellent expertise and commitment to service for land
managers, benefiting Thurston County economically and environmentally,

My family has been farming and ranching for two decades in Thurston County. Before that, my mother
was a dairy farmer, and my spouse was born and ralsed on a beef ranch. Thurston Conservation District
is a valuable resource to us In South County. Skilled staff have provided soil analysas and advice for sol
improvement {lime to increase the pH in our pasture). We have used the equipment loan program
many times, to improve our land and produce meat —the lime spreader, weed puller, and poultry
processor.

TCD staff are a valuable resource on many agriculture-related issuas, For example, they helped survey
farmers far the WSU needs assessment listening sessions a couple of summers ago. | particularly
admired Sarah Moorehead’s openness, even handedness, and skill In hearing all perspectives at the
WSU sessions. This contributed significantly to the good data and useful results compiled by WSU.

Studies fike that one helped agencies such as the Port of Olympia understand the importance of farming
for the ecanomy of Thurston County, The Port’s primary mission is economic development, Thanks to
the work of WSU, TCD, and EDC staff, the Port recently agreed to fund over $100,000 for agriculture
projects in Thurston County, mostly in Tenino. Our partnership helped secure at least $600,000 of State
funding for these projects, and hopefully more to come.

We are lucky to have expert staff and excellent programs at Thurston Conservation District. Anything
that helps TCD continue its strong mission deserves support.

TCD needs full funding and reliable funding. The rates and charges proposal will help.

Thank you for supporting the important work of the Thurston Conservation District by approving the
rates and charges proposal,

Sincerely, E.l. Zita

Owner-operator, Armstrong-Zita Ranch, PO Box 1441, Clympia WA 98507

Commissioner, Port of Olympia

ejzita@gmail.com

cc; TCD staff, WSU staff, Port staff







Sarah Moorehead

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Hi,

Zena Hartung <zhartung@gmail.com>
Tuesday, May 08, 2018 4:36 PM

Sarah Moorehead; Dennis Rosvall
rates and charges

We are home and business owners in Thurston County, established more
than 3 decades and regular voters.

Please share with the board of supervisors our strong support for the rates
and charges initiative. It is regrettable that the funding for the very needed
services of TCD was lost due to missed deadlines. The work done by the
staff needs to be supported and each and every property owner can
contribute a little to making TCD fully functional and beneficial to habitat,
agriculture and land use in Thurston County.

Thanks

Zena Hartung & Dennis Rosvall
3240 Centerwood Ct SE
Olympia, WA. 98501







Sarah Moorehead

From: marketgardens@comcast.net

Sent: Tuesday, May 08, 2018 10:48 PM

To: Nicole Warren; ‘Cedarvillefarms'’; ran3624@yahoo,com; watersc@co.thurston,wa,us;
Sarah Moorehead; TCD Board Members

Ce: Amy Hatch-Winecka; cravenbarb@outlook.com; murphyb@co.thurstonwa.us;

TCFB_Brian@msn.comm; violetprairie@hotmail.com; wilsonc@co.thurston.wa.us;
dan.calvert@psp.wa.gov; erigehnsonfarms@grmail.com; erine@taylorsheflfish.com;
ESheffels@wsfb.com; Jeff Swotek@wa.usda.gov; jerilynw@®spsseg.org;
Imyersincp@aol.com; Istuhlmiller@wsfb.com; parkhuk@trpc.org; naaland@comcast.net;
pdunn@cnim.org; phyllisfarreil681@hotmail.com; tcfb@msn.com; Robin Buckingham;
Mark Clark; Sarah Moorehead; scol461@ecy.wa.gov; bramwell@wsL.edy;
Theresa.Nation@dfw.wa.gov; edwardg@co.thurstonwa.us; Bud Blake; John Hutchings

Subject: Rates and Charges - TCD is still flying under the public's radar
Attachments: pasture management flyer.pdf; backyard habitat flyer.pdf
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Hagged

Hello Nicol and Sarah,

in reading your email, | noticed that you attached information about TCD's pasture management and backyard habitat
events but attached nothing about TCD's intention to switch over to Rates and Charges. Sadly It appears that the
District is still trying to fly under the public’s radar when it comes to financial matters.

The Conservation District is proposing a tax increase for Thurston County taxpayers and big shift in its revenue source
but it seems to want to slip this by without much notice to the public. TCD's proposal was turned down by the County
last year for lack of proper notice and who's to blame has turned into a major investigation that has affected our recent
TCD board election in some bad ways,

Now TCD is finally holding a public hearing on the matter but does seem much interested in telling tax payers what it will
cost them or what it will buy them. It would be nice to see publicity circulated around the county showing tax

assessments, revenue projections, and deliverables,

You should also make full disclosure of the extraordinary raises (i.e, a salary of $140,000 just for the book keeper[) that
the District was planning to award staff with when it received this new revenue.

Once it has provided meaningful notice to the public, which should be a 6-9 month process, TCD should then ask for the
public’s reaction. Do they support this change to Rates and Charges or not..

And by public, | means the several hundred thousand voters and property tax payers in Thurston County rather than a
handful of non-profits that receive their funding through TCD.

Looking forward to your response.
Thanks,

Jim Goche
Friendly Grove Farm




From: Nicole Warren [mailto:NWarren@thurstoned.com]

Sent: Tuesday, May 08, 2018 4:36 PM

To: Cedarvillefarms; ran3624@yahoo.com; watersc@ca.thurston.wa.us

Cc: Amy Hatch-Winecka, cravenbarb@outlook.com; murphyb@co.thurston.wa.us; TCFB_Brian@msn.com;
violetprairie@hotmall.com; wilsonc@co.thurston.wa.us; dan.calvert@psp.wa.gov; eticjiohnsonfarms@gmail.com;
erine@taylorshelifish.com; ESheffels@wsfh.com; Jeff.Swotek@wa.usda.gov; jerilynw@spsseg.org;
marketgardens@comcast.net; Imyersincp@aol.com; Jstuhimilier@wsfb.com; parkhuk@trpe.org; naaland@comcast.net;
pdunn@cnim.org; phyliisfarrello81@hotmall.com; tefb@msn.com; Robin Buckingham; Sarah Moorehead;

scol46l @ecy.wa.gov; bramweli@wsu.edu; Theresa.Nation@dfw.wa.gov

Subject: Upcoming TCD Workshops

Hi there,

¥m sending this email out to everyone in the VSP workgroup. | wanted to let you know that the Thurston Conservation
District has three events coming up, and | wanted to invite you Iif you're interested in attending. To secure our funding
next year, we have a public hearing for our Rates and Charges this coming Thursday, May 10th. We have a pasture
management and pasture walk this upcoming Saturday, May 12th, where we will cover nutrient management, pasture
renovation, rotational grazing, and paddack sizing. We'll also briefly talk about types of heavy use areas and sacrifice
areas, but { will cover that in more detail in a workshop we will be teaching In September. We have an upcoming
workshop on backyard habitat, where we will cover hedgerows, pollinator and bird habitat, and low impact
development on Tuesday, May 22nd.

Please see the flyers attached to learn more, and reply to this email if you would like to RSVYP or have any questions. Feel
free to share these flyers with anyone in the community.

Warmly,

Nicole Warren

Natural Resource Technician

Thurston Conservation District
nwarren@thurstoncd.com

W: (360) 754-3588 x134 New Extension
C:{774) 262-6633

Cons_ervgtion
FDigtrict =

3 &
“, ( 2T o

(3 .
.”’"F:ﬁlaﬂca

From: Cedarvillefarms [mailto:cedarvillefarms@aol.com]
Sent: Tuesday, May 8, 2018 4:30 PM
To: ran3624@yahoo.com; watersc@ceo.thurston.wa.us

Cc: Amy Hatch-Winecka; cravenbarb@outiook.com; murphyb@co.thurston.wa.us; TCFB Brian@msn.com;
2




Sarah Moorehead

From: Howard Glastetter <howard.glastetter@comecast.net:>
Sent: Thursday, May 10, 2018 6:46 AM

To: Clark@scc.wa.gov; rshultz@sccwa.gov; Sarah Moorehead
Subject: Scheduted Rate Proposal

Gentlemen:

Please support the TCD rate proposal on today’s TCD meeting agenda. The
organization needs money to do its job helping local farms. It is alegal
organization that performs a legitimate function. It should not be politicized, but
be allowed the funds to do its job.

Sincerely,

Howard H Glastetter
Howard.glastetter@comcast.net
{360)491-6645

Everything should be as simple as it can be, but no simpler.
Albert Einstein







Sarah Moorehead

From: Jacobsoly@aol.com .

Sent: Thursday, May 10, 2018 11:49 AM
To: Sarah Moorehead

Subject: Testimony on Rate Proposal

Ms. Moorhead:

[ will be unable to attend the Conservation Commission meeting today due to a conflicting meeting.
Please accept this email as my official testimony in favor of the rate proposal on the agenda.
Thank you.

Bob Jacobs
(360)352-1346

720 Governor Stevens Ave. SE
Olympia, WA 98501

jacobsoly@aol.com







Sarah Moorehead

From: Sharron Coontz <sharron.coontz@gmail.com>
Sent: Thursday, May 10, 2018 138 PM
To; Sarah Moorehead

Hello. I'm writing to comment in favor of the proposed ordinance allowing the Thurston Conservation District
to pursue a system of rates and charges on properties within said district,

If you need more information than this to register my comments, please contact me at this email address or with
the info below. Thank you. Sharron

Sharron Coontz
3716 85th NW
Olympia, WA 98502
360-866-7596
360-754-1562







Public Hearing for Proposed Ordinance for Thurston
Conservation District Rates and Charges Funding - 5/10/2018

| support the proposed change to a rates and charges funding
system of taxation from the assessment system used in the
past. We in Thurston County need a consistent and defendable
funding base for the Thurston Conservation District.

| am a Thurston County resident and taxpayer residing at 2201
59" Ave NW Olympia, WA 98502. We need the consistent and
professional access to conservation district staff to conserve,
preserve, enhance and provide educational resources to our
community to protect and sustain our quality of life for all living
things. [ have worked with TCD staff for the past 30 years.

They are incredible at promoting knowledge, access to, and use
of native plants for food, pollinators, habitat and protection of
our water resources and green spaces. The knowledgeable
staff is amazing at working with schools, students and teachers,
tribes, and community members to educate about the
importance of environmental quality for people, salmon and
the web of life. They also provide feedback about the health of
our watersheds, and proactive approach to preserving,
protecting and improving the environment for current and
future generations. The staff are the gatekeepers of our quality
of life in Thurston County. They collaborate with many




government and non-government organizations (NGO’s) to
protect and enhance salmon runs, sustainable agricultural and
forestry practices, and promote low impact development.
These valuable staff members create the potential for both
communities and nature to thrive. These rates and charges are
a small price to pay for protecting, maintaining and educating
our community on positive life choices. | recommend that the
board of supervisors adopt the new rates and charges system
for taxation and that it be approved by the Thurston County
Commissioners.

Sincerely,

Robert B. Barnes
2201 59" Ave NW
Olympia, WA 98502
360-915-4599

hollyacres@comecast.net




Olympia High School

1302 North Street SE
Olympia, WAshington 48051
Phone: 360 596-7000 Fax: 360 596-7001 Website: http://olympia.osd. wednet.edu

Patrick C. Murphy, Suparintendent - Matthew H. Grant, Principal
Mick Hari, Asst. Principal - Andra Kelley Balstone, Asst. Principal -Lindsay Welsh, Asst. Principal — Gerdon Chambertain, Dean of Students

MAY 10 Rl May 4, 2018
Thurston Conservation District
2918 Ferguson St SW Suite A
Tumwater, WA 98512

Re: Written comments on proposed ordinance
Dear TCD Board of Supervisors,

My name is Heidi Kirk and | am a teacher at Olympia High School. For the past 15 years | have partnered with
South Sound GREEN. Because of this partnership | have received training in water quality monitoring. | ook
forward every year to the professional development they offer in the summer on issues such as forests,
estuaries, prairies, watersheds, rain gardens, shorelines & shellfish, etc. My students have had the pleasure of
field trips to monitor the chemical and biological water quality of local rivers. | have been connected with guest
speakers to use in class. | borrow a compelling video on climate change te show my students. This program
helps my students see their world as a connected ecosystem. The things they do or don't do will affect the
whole. In a time where the news is often doom and gloom, they can feel empowered to make positive changes -
and steward this world we live in. | urge you to continue to fund and support this program.

Respectfully,

\edi Yot

Heidi Kirk

Olympia High School
1302 North St SE
Olympia, WA 98501

hkirk@osd.wednet.edu







Sarah Moorehead

From: Lisa Ornstein <lisa.ornstein@hotmail.com>

Sent: Monday, May 14, 2018 457 AM

To: Sarah Moorehead

Subject: I support the implementation of a system of Rates & Changaes to re-establish public

funding for collection 2019-2023

To whom it may concern,

As a proud citizen of Thurston County, | want to voice my strong support for the proposed Ordinance at
the Thurston Conservation District to implement a system of Rates & Charges that would re-establish our
public funding structure for collection in 2019-2023.

This ordinance will help to stabilize funding at the TCD and ensure that it is able to carry out ifs important
work of technical assistance, landowner and youth education, and over all administration funding for
Thurston CD.

Sincerely,

Lisa Omnstein
3010 28th Ave. S.E.
Olympia, WA 98501







South of the Sound
Community FFarm Land Trust

P.0. Box 12118, Olympia, WA 98508 (360) 353-4838
www.communityfarmlandirust.org

May 16, 2018

Thurston Conservation District
% of smoorehead@thurstoncd.com

RE: Rates and Fees

Dear Conservation District Commissioners,

We, the South of the Sound Community Farm Land Trust support the proposed Rates and Charges system,
and urge the TCD Board to pass the proposal. TCD staff recommendations ate well researched and sound.
TCD staff show consistently excellent expertise and commitrnent to service for land managers, benefiting
Thurston County economically and environmentally.

As an organization focused on keeping farmland in production and to provide access to affordable farmiand
for young farmers, we applaud the work the TCD staff in supporting the farming community. TCD staffare a

valuable resource on many agricnlture-related issues. For example, we appreciate the work of the TCD 1o

offer Farm Succession Planning Courses. We were pleased to participate with other land trusts in the session
held in January of 2016.

We admire the work of your interim director, Sarah Moorehead. She leads an expert staff and excellent
programs at Thurston Conservation District. Anyfhing that helps TCD continue its strong mission deserves

support.

TCD needs full and reliable funding. Approval of the rates and charges proposal will help.

Sincerely,

Tomoa
Loretta Seppanen, Board Chair

CC: SSCFLT Board
Sarah Moorehead, Interim Executive Director & Agricultural Outreach Specialist

\Aialt us at our offices on the secand floor of the Thursten Consarvation Distrct affices 2918 Ferguson St SW#71-A, Tumwaler, WA 98512
8SGFLT #a a 501{e)3 non-profit organization # 91-1956115







Sarah Moorehead

From; Ron Holtcamp <rholtcamp@comicast,net>
Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 7:.40 PM

To: Sarah Moorehead

Subject: Suppaort for TCD Rates & Charges

Ms Sarah Moorehead

Acting Director

Thurston Conservation District
2918 Ferguson ST SW  Ste A
Tumwater, WA 98512

Dear Ms. Moorehead,

As stated at the Public Hearing on May 10, T endorse and support submitting the proposed rates and charges
+ for funding the Thurtson Conservation District (TCD) to the Thurston County Commissioners for approval.

T'am a lifelong resident of Washington, having been botn in the same year as creation of the TCD
(1947). After obtaining a B.S. degree in Forest Management from Washington State University, I moved to
Olympia. My wife and [ have owned a home in Olympia since 1972, and thus have been property taxpayers for
over 45 years.

My past experiences with TCD programs and staff have been very positive. 1 fully believe those programs
and personnel have benefited all who reside in the TCD and beyond. A stable funding source will allow TCD
to leverage for significantly more dollars needed to meet its overall budget.

Thank you.
Sincerely,
Ronald J. Holtcamp
525 Eskridge Way SE

Olympia, WA 98501-3451
360-943-8259







May 18, 2018

Thurston Conservation District Board of Supervisors
2918 Fexguson St. SW

Building #1, Suite A

Olympia, WA 98512

ATTN: Sarah Moorehead

Dear Board of Supervisors:

Thanl you for the opportunity to comment on the proposal to implement a Rates and
Charges funding structure for the Thurston Conservation District,

The Henderson Inlet and Nisqually Reach Shellfish Protection Districts’ Stakeholder
Committee for Thurston County advises the Board of County Commissioners on issues
pertaining to bacteria pollution and other water gquality issues in Henderson Inlet and
Nisqually Reach. The TCD has been an important partner in the effort to improve water
quality and re-open shellfish beds in Thurston County.

Each year the SPD Committee seeks proposals for projects and educational activities that
will help improve water quality in Henderson Inlet and Nisqually Reach. As you know, in
past years, the Shellfish Protection District Fund has been funded by a 28% set aside of the
Thurston Conservation District's annual assesgment. This percentage represented the
proportional amount of the Conservation District assessment paid for by residents of the
Henderson and Nisqually Reach Watersheds. In 2017, this funding source was affacted by
the loss of base funding for the TCD.

At our Tuesday, May 15t meeting, the committee members unanimously agreed to send a
comment letter supporting the establishment of a vates and fees base funding structure for
the TCD, with the added request that this funding structure continue to support the
proportional financial collaboration between the TCD and SPD. Continuing this
partnership will help assure that the successes seen from past work are not lost to neglect.

The use of these dedicated annual funds received from within the SPDYs bounidaries will
allow successful water guality improvement projects, public outreach, and special programs
oceurring within the two watersheds to continne, and allow for new ideas to be reviewed for
applicability to the improvement of water quality. A local source of dedicated funding, such
as the Shelifish Fund, is the best way to address pressing Jocal problems. This continued
funding support will help us achieve the goal of having all marine water testing stations
meet the standaxds for shellfish harvest. In addition to the peace of mind garnered with
improved water quality and the uses for recreational shellfish activities, sustaining and
increasing areas for shellfish harvest benefits our local economy — through both jobs and
sales revenue — and supports tribal tveaty rights,

We would like o thank the TCD for its past support and participation in the SPD’s efforts,
and hope you will continue to show leadership as an active partner in the improvement fo
guality of life in owr Shellfish Protection Districts and Thurston County.




Best vegards,
/—“’——_——H— J

) e

Tris Carlson
Chair, Henderson Inlet and Nisqually Reach Shellfish Protection Districts Combined

Advisory Committee

CC:

Thurston County Board of Commissioners
Representative Laurie Dolan, State District 22
Representative Beth Deglio, State District 22
Senator Bam Huant, State District 22




MAY 2 T R

4111 6l Avenue NLE. Lacey, WA 98516
{360) 412-4590 » Tax (360) 412-4564

ORTH THURSTON PUBLIC SCHOOLS

Dear Members of the Thurston Conservation District Board of Supervisors,

For the past 26 years South Sound GREEN has worked closely with their community partners to support our teachers
from 13 elementary schools, 5 middle schools, and 4 high schools to engage North Thurston Public Schools students in
water quality testing on local rivers, participation in environmental service projaects, student GREEN congress at
Evergreen State College, and providing the support and expertise needed ta involve our students in field experiences
throughout the Puget Sound watershed. Thousands of our K-12 students and teachers have benefited from their

dedication, partnerships, and the specialized and extremely impactful watershed education they have offered our school
district for over 2 decades.

In our roles as science instructional coaches, mentoring and supporting teachers in field based education is dependent
on our strong connection and partnership of Thurston Conservation District’s watershed education program through
South Sound GREEN. This partnership Is crucial to our work as this group’s organization and facilitation of learning in the
field makes equitable learning projects for our students possible. A majority of our students from low to moderate
income families, who often do not have the resources for hands-on science experiences in the field, now have
broadened perspectives and connections to our local ecosystem and a greater sense of place because of South Sound
GREEN.

In addition, teacher leaders in our district have prioritized learning experiences supported by South Sound GREEN as part
of their core curricutum; decisions our school board, superintendents and directors, and community have hacked as part
of the culture of “what we do” in North Thurston Public Schaols and Is how included in our District Strategic Plan.
Teachers often share how thankful they are for South Sound GREEN's support and coordination with community
partners, their gift of time invaluable to busy teachers, as well as funding for buses and substitutes needed to cover
classes so that teachers can attend outdoor learning with their students. The Teacher Networking Meetings and Summer
Teacher Institutes are very valuable to our teachers as well.

Please consider continuing your funding and current level of support of South Sound GREEN in your organization,
Without their support we would not have the ability to offer these experiences for our students, or the excellent
professional development on watershed education and environmental literacy they have offered to our teachers. South
Sound GREEN has had a huge impact on the development of our future Jand stewards in Thurston County.

RespéEﬁ}:l ly,
/

: e Mﬂﬂ\xw

Di¥ie Reimer Heather Sisson
Science instructional Specialist Science Instructional Specialist
 North Thurston Public Schools North Thurston Public Schools
Thurston County Taxpayer Thurston County Tax Payer
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

GRETCHEN MALISKA « CHUCK NAMIT = MELISSA HARTLEY » GRAEME SACKRISON » DAVID NEWKIRK
EQUAL EDUCATIONAL OPFORTUNITIES - EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITIES







Do vy,

£+ BN\

Conservation Thurston Conservation District
District

Corr

£s 1987

RESOLUTION

Resolution #2018-01
Subject: Rates & Charges — Adopting a System of Rates and Charges

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THURSTON CONSERVATION
DISTRICT, RELATING TO A SYSTEM OF RATES AND CHARGES; PROPOSING A SYSTEM
OF RATES AND CHARGES TO THURSTON COUNTY, WASHINGTON; AND PROVIDING
FOR OTHER MATTERS PROPERLY RELATED THERETO, ALL AS MORE PARTICULARLY
SET FORTH HEREIN.

THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THURSTON CONSERVATION DISTRICT,
WASHINGTON, does hereby resolves as follows:

SECTION 1. FINDINGS AND DETERMINATIONS.

The Board of Supervisors (the “Board”) of Thurston Conservation District, Thurston
County, Washington (the “District”) hereby makes the following findings and
determinations:

1.1. The District is a governmental subdivision of the State of Washington and a public body
corporate and politic, created in Thurston County and operating since 1947. As a requirement
for District formation, the State Conservation Commission found that “the public health, safety,
and welfare warrant the creation” of the District. RCW 89.08.080. In addition, the 1.egislature
made express findings relating to conservation districts, stating that “the preservation of these
lands is necessary to protect and promote the health, safety, and general welfare of its people”
and that “it is hereby declared to be the policy of the legislature to provide for the conservation
of the renewable resources of the state...and thereby...to protect and promote the health,
safety, and general welfare of the people of the state.” RCW 89.08.010. Under chapter 89.08
RCW, the Legislature has provided that the services, improvements and programs of the District
are necessary to the public health, safety and welfare of the District and the state. The District
exercises public health, safety and welfare (police power) functions in those portions of
unincorporated Thurston County, the municipalities of Lacey, Olympia, and Tumwater and those
portions of the municipalities of Rainier, Tenino, and Yelm,

1.2 Improper land-use practices have caused and have contributed to, and are now causing and
contributing to, a progressively more serious erosion of the lands of the District. It is necessary
that land-use practices contributing to soil wastage and soil erosion be discouraged and
discontinued, and appropriate soil-conserving land-use practices, and works of improvement for
flood prevention of agricultural and nonagricultural phases of the conservation, development,
utilization and disposal of water be adopted and carried out to preserve natural resources,
protect public lands, and protect and promote the health, safety and general welfare of the
people of the District (the “Conservation Projects”). The District programs assist land to be
managed for sustainable, profitable production of food and crops as a better choice than lands
left to become filled with noxious weeds or converted to polluting activities. Many District




programs are designed to help private land managers do a better job of protecting natural
resources as they make a living from their land.

1.3 Pursuant to chapter 89.08 RCW, the District is responsible for and authorized to carry out
Conservation Projects within the District, including but not limited to soil conservation; measures
to address property compliance with Clean Water Act standards; habitat protection; habitat
restoration and technical assistance; education; water quality monitoring; rain garden programs;
invasive species programs; and, agriculture and forest land assistance. District programs,
Conservation Projects and improvements include:

1.3.1 Purchase properiies or conservation easements to protect high-quality wildlife
habitat and productive working lands which support the District's resource conservation
mission. Implement appropriate habitat restoration or enhancement projects. Maintain
existing agricultural activities to preserve local farmiand and support local agricultural
producers, including providing access to fresh, local food to all residents of the District
by working with Thurston County Food Bank, Garden Raised Bounty and Victory Farm,
Catholic Community Services, area farmers markets, school and community gardens,
and other programs. Operate the South Sound FarmlLink program to connect farmers
and landowners to keep farmland productive and support our local agricultural economy.

1.3.2 Cooperative activities to restore high-quality habitat include perscnal site visits with
landowners; development of best management practices and conservation plan;
recommendations for invasive/non-native weed eradication; project coordination and
implementation {e.g. stream planting with volunteers). In addition, the district facilitates a
cost share program to implement best management practices including, but not limited
to: manure storage structures, livestock fencing, etc. that result in an economic benefit to
working lands. Many local, state and federal agencies are working to save threatened
and endangered species. Unlike most others, the District works directly with private
landowners who have direct control over management activities on their lands, for the
benefit of those properties and the land and waters of the District.

1.3.3 Promote District-wide best management urban, suburban and rural conservation
practices through education and outreach activities such as workshops, community
forums and field tours. Participate in local working groups such as Thurston EcoNetwork,
Thurston County Agricultural Committee, Shelifish Protection District Stakeholders
Group and South Sound Food Systems Network. Lead projects at the request of
partners (cities and Thurston County) fo help them meet Habitat Conservation Plan and
Voluntary Stewardship Program goals and requirements, along with meeting Clean
Water Act standards.

1.3.4 Provide District-wide water quality improvement upon urban, suburban and rural
properties by conducting water quality trainings and workshops, such as the agricultural
runoff and riparian buffer workshop. Lead field trips on topics including water quality,
flood prevention, native plants, stormwater, stream ecology, and agricultural best
management practice implementation. Promote best management practices at fairs,
festivals and other public events. Lead community volunteer groups to restore riparian
areas on streams and lakes of Thurston County. Restore access to and condition of fish
habitat in streams and rivers in the District by removing fish passage barriers {culverts,
etc.) and improving habitat conditions (instream and riparian). Partner with
municipalities, the Thurston County Public Health and Social Services, the Washington
Department of Ecology, and USGS on specific projects (e.g. TMDL. monitoring,
groundwater model}. All of these programs offset the cost of Clean Water Act
compliance on other entities and ratepayers.




1.3.5 Conserve and protect high quality agricultural soils by providing landowner
education and development of a best management practices plan to help livestock
owners comply with mandated County regulations, thereby offsetting the cost and
burden of the impacts of certain agricultural impacts. Act as hub for county-wide
partnership of individuals, organizations and government agencies to support local
agricultural economy. Provide technical assistance and funding opportunities for market-
based incentives which retain high quality agricultural soils through prevention of land
conversion to residential or commercial land use. Serve local farm businesses and all
market-based agricultural support organizations with technical assistance to the benefit
of both the agricultural community and the District residences who receive increased and
consistent access to local produce, meats and other products. Provide resources to help
keep farmers on the land (e.g. mobile small farm equipment, poultry processing unit, soil
fertility analysis and other agriculture infrastructure).

1.3.6 Educate the community through events along waterways draining into recreational
and commercial shellfish production areas to prevent damage to shellfish beds caused
by erosion and sedimentation of stream channels, reservoirs, dams, ditches, and
harbors; loading the air with soil particles; loss of fertile soil material in dust storms; and
the accumulation of soil on lower slopes and its deposit over alluvial plains. Educate the
public about the importance of conservation and restoration of natural resources for the
working waterfront, shellfish, aquatic health, food, water quality, slope stabilization, and
habitat.

1.3.7 Ignite student curiosity and create hands-on learning opportunities through South
Sound GREEN (Global Rivers Environmental Education Network). This watershed
education program in Thurston County educates, empowers and connects about 50
classrooms and 1200 students in watershed studies annually. Through South Sound
GREEN, participants engage in science and engineering practices related to water
quality in South Sound. Participants include: North Thurston Public Schools, Olympia
School District, Tumwater School District, Rainier School District, Griffin School District,
St. Martin's College, The Evergreen State College, private schools and home-schooled
students. Support is provided by private landowners; Thurston County; and the cities of
Olympia, Lacey and Tumwater.

1.3.8 Improve forest health and reduce wildfire fuels by partnering with landowners, Fire
Districts, non-governmental organizations, and local, state, federal agencies to complete
projects to reduce wildland fire risks with a focus on Community projects that involve
multiple landowners and to complete projects to improve forest health by reducing the
potential of damage from pests and disease.

1.4 Part of the regulations and controls under both federal and state law regarding water
pollution is the establishment and maintenance of appropriate measures for education and
implementation of best management practices. See 33 U.S.C. 1251 et seq.; 40 CFR
122.26{(d)(2)(iv) (required measures for State NPDES programs including education and
planning to implement best management practices and control techniques to reduce pollutants).
The District provides such service, both independently and together with Thurston County and
cities within the District.

1.5 Certain properties within the District receive direct or indirect benefit from the carrying out of
Conservation Projects. Direct benefits are those benefits arising out of Conservation Projects
conducted on property that benefits such property. Indirect benefits are those benefits received
by property {e.g., downstream or adjacent parcels), but arising out of Conservation Projects
conducted on other property.




1.6 lt is appropriate for property owners within the District that benefit either directly or indirectly
from the Conservation Projects to pay for the cost of carrying out the District’'s Conservation
Projects.

1.7 The District engaged FCS Group (“FCS"), an independent financial consuiting firm that
provides economic, public finance, management consulting, and financial (rates, charges, and
fees) services to public sector entities throughout the country, including city and county
governments, utilifies, municipal corporations and ports, special purpose districts, and state
agencies. FCS has evaluated the services provided by the District and has developed a rate
structure, as part of the Thurston Conservation District Rate Study (FCS Group, 2017) that
allocates the costs of District services to classes of property.

1.8 In determining a rate structure, the Board has considered the discretionary factors set forth
by the Legislature in Chapter 60, Laws of 2012, including:

1.8.1 Services furnished, to be furnished, or available to landowners in the District;
1.8.2 Benefits received, or to be received, or available to property in the District;
1.8.3 The character and use of land in the District;

1.8.4 The nonprofit public benefit status of land users in the District;

1.8.5 The income level of persons served or provided benefits, including senior citizens
and disabled persons; and

1.8.6 Other matters that present a reasonable difference as a grounds for distinction
among properties.

1.8 The Board finds that ten classes or categories of property are appropriate: residential,
commercial, transportation, trade, services, recreational, agricultural, resource lands, forest
land, and undeveloped/open space, as further defined in this Resolution. There is a rational
basis for distinguishing land within the District into classes on the basis of property use and the
variation of properties within these classes is found to reflect differences in services and/or
benefits received, to be received or available from the Conservation Projects.

1.10 The Board finds that it is appropriate to assign weighting factors to each class of property
that reflect distinctions among those properties relating to the services and/or benefits received,
to be received or available from the District. The weighting factors include (1) services and/or
benefits received, to be received or available that are insignificant or immeasurable to certain
property; (2) services andfor benefits received, to be received or available to classes of property
to a lesser degree; and, (3) services and/or benefits received, to be received or available that
more fully support property (compared to other classes of property). There is a rational basis for
distinguishing services/benefits received or available from District services and Conservation
Projects with the use of such weighting factors and the variation of services/benefits within
these factors is found to be minor and to reflect only minor differences in services benefit
received or available from the Conservation Projects.

1.11 The administrative cost of calculating the charge for each individual property and
maintaining accurate information would be very high. Therefore, a flat charge for each parcel
within each property class is less costly to administer than calculating a separate charge for
each parcel and is equitable because of the similarities of the characteristics and uses within
each property class. The District considered but determined a per acre charge may result in
miscalculations and confusion among rate payers and was not appropriate for use at the current
time.




1.12 The rates proposed to Thurston County (“County”) by this Resolution were calculated
within the parameters of a rate model from the FCS Rate Study. Under the rate model, the
estimated annual costs of each Conservation Project were allocated to ratepayers as follows:

1.12.1 number of parcels in each of the property categories;
1.12.2 direct and indirect services/benefits received by or available to property
within each property category, as generally described in this Resolution; and

1.12.3 a weighting factor reflecting the degree of services/benefits received by or
available to each property class for each Conservation Project as described in Section
1.10, above.

1.13 The FCS Rate Study calculated rates per parcel per year for seven of the classifications,
as follows: residential ($5.3600), commercial ($5.3500), transportation ($5.3500), trade
($5.3500), services ($5.3500), recreational ($5.3500), resources ag/agricultural ($5.3600),
resource ($5.3500), forest tand ($5.3500), and undeveloped/open space ($5.3500). The rate
model provides a reasonable basis for establishing the rates proposed by this Resolution.

Residential
Commercial
Transportation
Trade
Services
Recreational
Resources AG
Resources
Resource Designated Forest Land
Undeveloped/Open Space
TOTAL

W0~ U B W o f
WVE A W W U U |
L A A e s B

o3
=g

As adjusted proportionally: residential ($5.0000), commercial ($4.9900), transportation
($4.9900), trade ($4.9900), services ($4.9900}, recreational ($4.9900), resources ag/agricultural
($5.0000), resource ($4.9900), forest land ($2.9900), and undeveloped/open space ($4.9900),
such rates do not exceed the maximum rates permitted under Chapter 60, Laws of 2012. These
rates are an allocable share of the costs of services/benefits received or available to the
property owners in the District from District services, programs and Conservation Projects, all
for the preservation of natural resources, protection of pubiic lands and waters, and protection
and promotion of the health, safety and general welfare of the lands and people of the District.




Residential

Commercial
Transportation

Trade

Services

Recreational

Resources AG

Resources

Resource Designated Forest Land
Undeveloped/Open Space
TOTAL

W 00~ & U W N

RV s S R 72 I 5 S W S Vo S s I Vo
R o ¥ T R V. VAR Vo8

—
o

1.14 The rates proposed herein to pay the costs of carrying out the Conservation Projects are
fees for which the federal government is liable under the Clean Water Act to the same extent as
any other classification of land. 33 U.S.C. § 1323(a), and Pub.L. 111-378, § 1, 124 Stat. 4128
(2011); and, United States of America v. City of Renfon, et al., Western District of Washington
Cause No. C11-1156JLR (2012).

1.16 The consideration, development, adoption and implementation of the rates proposed
herein follows the public hearing held on May 10, 2019, held by the District pursuant to RCW
89.08.400(2), public notice of which was properly provided by postings throughout the District
and through publication.

1.17 By Resolution No. 2018-02, the District has established a process providing for landowner
appeals of the individual rates as may be applicable to a parcel or parcels.

SECTION 2. DEFINITIONS.
2.1 "Billing year” means the calendar year that bills are sent through the property tax statement.

2.2 “Commercial land” means those parcels in the Thurston County Assessor's property
classifications of: 21 - Commercial — Food; 24 - Commercial - Lumber and Wood; 29 -
Commercial - Petroleum Refining and & Allied Industries; 34 - Commercial - Fabricated Metal
Products; 35 -Commercial - Professional, Scentific, and Control Instruments, Photographic,
Clocks, etc.; 39 - Commercial - Misc Commercial.

2.3 “Forest land” means those parcels in the Thurston County Assessor’s property
classifications of:

2.4 “Parcel” means the smallest separately segregated unit or plot of land having an identified
owners(s), boundaries, and areas as defined by the Thurston County Assessor and recording in
the Thurston County Assessor real property file or maps, and assigned a separate property tax
account number.

2.5 “Recreational land” means those parcels in the Thurston County Assessor’s property
classifications of. 71 - Recreational — Cultural; 72 - Recreational - Public assembly; 73 -
Recreational — Amusements; 74 - Recreational - Rec. Activities; 75 - Recreational - Resorts &
Group Camps; 76 - Recreational — Parks; 79 - Recreational - Other Recreational.

2.6 “Residential land” means those parcels in the Thurston County Assessor’s property
classifications of: 11 - Residential - Single Family; 12 - Residential - 2-4 Units; 13 - Residential -
Multiunits; 14 - Residential — Condo; 15 - Residential - MH Park; 16 - Residential -




Hotels/Motels; 17 - Residential - Institutional lodging; 18 - Residential - All other; 19 -
Residential - Vacation and Cabin.

2.7 “Resource land” means those parcels in the Thurston County Assessor’s property
classifications of: 85 - Resource — Mining; 86 - Resource - Marijuana Grow Operations.

2.8 “Resource AG land” means those parcels in the Thurston County Assessor’s property
classifications of: 81 - Resource — Agriculture; 83 -~ Resource - Agriculture Current Use.

2.9 "Resource Designated Forest land” means those parcels in the Thurston County Assessor's
property classifications of. 88 - Resource - Designated Forest Land.

2.10 “Services land” means those parcels in the Thurston County Assessor’s property
classifications of: 61 - Services - Finance/Insurance/RealEstate; 62 - Services — Personal; 63 -
Services — Business; 64 - Services — Repair; 65 - Services — Professional; 66 - Services —
Contract; 67 - Services — Governmental; 68 - Services — Educational; 69 - Services — Misc.

2.11 “Trade land” means those parcels in the Thurston County Assessor’s property
classifications of: 52 - Trade - Retail Trade; 53 - Trade - General Merchandise; 54 - Trade —
Food; 55 - Trade — Auto; 56 - Trade — Apparel; 57 - Trade - Furniture & Equipment; 58 - Trade -
Eating & Drinking; 59 - Trade — Other.

2.12 "Transportation land” means those parcels in the Thurston County Assessor’s property
classifications of: 41 - Transportation — Railroad; 42 - Transportation - Motor Vehicle; 43 -
Transportation - Aircraft; 44 - Transpaortation - Marine Craft Transportation; 45 - Transportation
— Highway; 46 - Transportation - Auto Parking; 47 - Transportation — Communication; 48 -
Transportation — Utilities; 49 - Transportation - Other.

2.13 “Undeveloped/Open Space land” means those parcels in the Thurston County Assessor’s
property classifications of. 91 - Undeveloped — Land; 93 - Undeveloped - Water areas; 94 -
Undeveloped - Open Space; 95 - Undeveloped - Timber Land Per RCW 84.34.

2.14 It is the intent of the District that all parcels within the District fall within one of the land
classifications defined in this Section. In the event any parcel is inadvertently exciuded from any
of the land use classifications defined in the Resolution, or Thurston County adopts new land
classifications or revises existing land use classifications after the effective date of this
Resolution, or for any other reason, the omitted parcel shall be deemed to fall within the land
use classification that is most similar to the omitted parcel.

SECTION 3. RATE SCHEDULE. The following rate schedule is proposed to the County for a
term of five (5} years, unless modified by subsequent District action and County approval. The
Board may recommend adjustment of these rates from time to time, to reflect the budgeted
costs of carrying out the District’s improvements, sefvices and Conservation Projects and any
changes in land categories. The rates are as follows.

3.1 The rate for residential land shall be $5.00 per parcel per year.
3.2 The rate for commercial land shall be $4.99 per parcel per year.
3.3 The rate for transportation land shall be $4.99 per parcel per year.
3.4 The rate for trade land shall be $4.99 per parcel per year.

3.5 The rate for services land shall be $4.99 per parcel per year.

3.6 The rate for recreational land shall be $4.99 per parcel per year.
3.7 The rate for resources ag land shall be $5.00 per parcel per year.
3.8 The rate for resource land shall be $4.99 per parcel per year.




3.9 The rate for forest land shall be $2.99 per parcel per year.
3.10 The rate for undeveloped/open space land shall be $4.99 per parcel per year.

Specific rates per parcel shall be shown on a spreadsheet provided by the District to the
Thurston County Assessor, consistent with Chapter 89.08 RCW.

SECTION 4. IMPLEMENTATION. The Executive Director is authorized and directed to take all
appropriate and necessary acts to implement this Resolution, including presentation of this
Resolution to the County and coordination with the County, including the County Assessor, and
correction of any parcel's classification or classification reference in Section 2.

SECTION 5. RATIFICATION AND CONFIRMATION. Any action taken consistent with the
authority and prior to the effective date of this Resolution is hereby ratified, approved and
confirmed.

SECTION 6. EFFECTIVE DATE.
This Resoiution shall become effective immediately upon its adoption.

ADOPTED BY THE BOARD OF THE THURSTON CONSERVATION DISTRICT,
WASHINGTON ON ; 2018 AND EFFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY.

SIGNED: ATTEST:

Eric Johnson, Board Chair

Name, title




Mg oy
Jox N\

Conservation Thurston Conservation District
District
2
gy 1987

RESOLUTION

Resolution #2018-02
Subject: Rates & Charges — Establishing a Process for Landowner Appeals of Rates and Charges

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THURSTON CONSERVATION
DISTRICT, RELATING TO A SYSTEM OF RATES AND CHARGES; ESTABLISHING A
PROCESS TO PROVIDE FOR LAND OWNER APPEALS OF RATES AND CHARGES AS
APPLICABLE TO A PARCEL OR PARCELS; AND, PROVIDING FOR OTHER MATTERS
PROPERLY RELATED THERE TO ALL AS MORE PARTICULARLY SET FORTH HEREIN.

THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THURSTON CONSERVATION DISTRICT,
WASHINGTON, does hereby resolves as follows:

SECTION 1. FINDINGS AND DETERMINATIONS.

The Board of Supervisors {the “Board”) of Thurston Conservation District, Thurston
County, Washington (the “District”) hereby makes the following findings and
determinations:

1.1. By Resolution No. 2018-01, the District has proposed to Thurston County (“County”) a
system of rates and charges to pay for the costs of carrying out the District's programs, services
and Conversation Projects, pursuant to Chapter 60, Laws of 2012.

1.2 Chapter 60, Laws of 2012 provides that the District shall establish by resolution a process
for landowner appeals of rates or charges (collectively, “rates”) as applicable to a parcel or
parcels.

1.3 The process authorized by the Legislature for the District's collection of rates is through the
Thurston County-managed property tax statement. This Resolution establishes an appeal
process, as required by Chapter 60, Laws of 2012, that is available to owners of property
following receipt of annual property tax statements.

SECTION 2. APPEAL OF RATES.

2.1 Any person subject to rates as proposed by Resolution No. 2018-01, may appeal a rate by
applying in writing to the District. The rate appealed must first be paid. Filing an appeal does not
extend the period for payment of the rate. Delinquent accounts will not be acted upon until paid
in full.

2.2 An appeal and request for a bill adjustment may be based on one or more of the following:
2.2.1 The area of the parcel is incorrect;
2.2.2 The property is not assigned the proper rate category;
2.2.3 The parcel is wholly or partially outside the District boundaries; or




2.2.4 The rate is otherwise erroneous in applying the terms of Resolution No. 2018-01,
as adopted by Thurston County.

2.3 Any appeal and application for adjustment may be made to the District and shall be decided
by the District Board of Supervisors. The burden of proof shall be on the appellant to show that
the rate adjustment sought should be granted. All decisions of the District regarding an appeal
shall be final and conclusive.

2.4 Any appeal and application for rate adjustment must be filed no later than twentyone (21)
days after the date first payment of annual property taxes are due. An appeal shall contain the
Thurston County account number (for the property tax parcel identification number); the name of
the owner of the property; a written statement of the basis for the appeal; address of the owner
if different from the address shown on the records of Thurston County assessor; appellant’s
phone number(s) for communication with the appellant; and, the signature of the owner(s) of the
property. An appellant is responsible for advising the District of any change in any mailing
address or phone number. Failure to respond to District communications regarding an appeal
shall be grounds for dismissal of the appeal.

2.5 Hearing Process.

2.5.1 Prehearing Conference. Once an appeal has been timely filed, the Executive
Director shall schedule a Prehearing Conference with the appellant within fourteen (14)
days. An appeliant is required fo participate in the Prehearing Conference to assist in
expediting the appeal, setting a hearing date and identifying potential for settlement. If
the hearing date is not established at the Prehearing Conference, the District shall give
separate written notice to appellant no later than fourteen (14) days prior to the hearing.

2.5.2 Expert Witnesses. An appellant shall file in writing, if at all, direct expert testimony
from each of appellant’s expert witnesses, along with copies of any exhibits introduced
through or relied upon by the expert withesses. Filing of expert testimony and supporting
documents (including pictures, drawings or other documents) shall be no later than
seven (7) days prior to the appeal hearing.

2.5.3 Appeal Hearing. The hearing shall consist of the following:
A. Opening Statements.

B. Appeliant’s Case. An appellant’'s case at the hearing shall be limited to the
presentation of lay testimony, to cross-examination by District of any witness
whose testimony has been offered by appellant, including expert witnesses
whose testimeny has been offered in writing pursuant to this rule, and to
appellant’s redirect examination of any witnhess from whom cross-examination
testimony is faken.

C. District’s Case. The District’'s case at the hearing shall be limited to the
presentation of lay testimony, to cross-examination by appellant of any witness
whose testimony has been offered by District, including expert witnesses whose
testimony has been offered in writing, and to District’s redirect of any witness
from which cross-examination testimony is taken.

D. Closing Argument.

E. Decision. The Board shall enter a written decision within 14 days after the
close of record of the Appeal hearing.

2.6 If the District grants an adjustment which reduces the charge for the current year, the
applicant shall be refunded the amount overpaid. If the District determines that an adjustment




should be made which increases the charge due for the current year, the applicant shall receive
a supplemental bill that will be due within forty-five (45) days of the date of issue. An appellant
seeking a rate adjustment shall be notified in writing of the District's decision.

2.7 The final written decision of the Board of Supervisors may be appealed, if at all, to Thurston
County Superior Court no later than twenty-one (21) days of the date of the Board’s written
decision. The party appealing to Superior Court shall bear the cost of production of the record of
hearing before the Board for filing with the Court, such cost to be recoverable in the
determination of the Superior Court that the party appealing to the Superior Court substantially
prevailed in the appeal.

SECTION 3. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR AUTHORITY.

The District’s Executive Director is authorized prior to or after the hearing under Section 2.5, to
settle claims and resolve disputes over rates, rate category or classification, and other matters
applicable fo parcels that are subject to appeal. The Executive Director shall report such
settlements to the Board at a regularly scheduled meeting, within 90 days.

SECTION 4. RATIFICATION AND CONFIRMATION.
Any action taken consistent with the authority and prior to the effective date of this Resolution is
hereby ratified, approved and confirmed.

SECTION 5. EFFECTIVE DATE.
This Resolution shall become effective immediately upon its adoption.

ADOPTED BY THE BOARD OF THE THURSTON CONSERVATION DISTRICT,
WASHINGTON ON , 2018 AND EFFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY.

SIGNED: ATTEST:

Eric Johnson, Board Chair

Name, title













CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT for
East Fork McLane Creek Fish Passage Barrier Removal and Bridge
Installation Project

THIS CONTRACT, made and entered into this 29" day of May, 2018, shall be the
agreed basis of performing the following work by and between TCD, hereinafter referred
to as the Owner, and

Kysar & Koistinen, Inc
PO Box 2213
Woodland, WA 98674

Telephone _ 360.600.6050 Fax

hereinafter referred to as the Contractor.

WITNESSETH: Whereas the parties hereto have mutually covenanted and by these
presents do covenant and agree with each other as follows:

FIRST: The Contracior agrees fo furnish all material, labor, tools, equipment,
apparatus, facilities, etc., necessary to perform and complete in a workmanship like
manner the work called for in the contract documents entitled:

PI’OjeCt fName: East Fork McLane Creek Fish Passage Barrier Removal and Bridge Installation Project

SECOND: Time of Completion: The work to be performed under this contract shall
commence as soon as the Contractor has been officially notified fo proceed and shall
be substantially complete by the date in the Proposed Schedule, permits pending.

The Contractor further agrees that, from the compensation otherwise to be paid, the
Owner may charge actual costs to the Contract for any time over the agreed to
completion date where work remains uncompleted, which sum is agreed upon as the
liguidated damages which the Owner will sustain in case of the failure of the Contractor
to complete the work in the time stipulated and this sum is not to be construed as in any
sense a penalty.

THIRD: In consideration of the Performance of the Work, herein contained on the part
of the Contractor, the Owner hereby agrees to pay the Coniractor for said work
completed according to the Contract Documents, the sum of $47.450.00 plus 8.9%
State Sales Tax consisting of the following:

BASE BID and TOTAL CONTRACT AMOUNT $51,999.75

11




FOURTH: The unit prices are hereby accepted as per the SCHEDULE OF
QUANTITIES.

FIFTH: The Contractor agrees to hold harmless the landowner from any liability
associated from injuries or damages occurring to workers implementing the project.
Contractor shall waive the immunity provided to them under Washington Industrial
Insurance Act for injured workers to the extent that damages or claims are asserted by
the contractor's workers against TCD and their agents and employees. Contractor will
defend, indemnify and hold harmless the TCD to the extent that contractor’'s workers
assert damages or claims against TCD and their agents and employees. By executing
this agreement, the Contractor has duly considered and accepted this condition.

SIXTH: Contractor shall have at least two miliion dollars commercial general liability
insurance. The venue for any legal action related or indirectly related to the project will
be Thurston County Superior Court.

The unit prices shall be utilized for any additive and deductive work within 20% of the
TOTAL BID, INCLUDING SALES TAX. The unit price shall provide the contractor with
full compensation for the cost of labor, materials, equipment, overhead, profit and any
additional costs associated with the unit bid.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF: TCD has caused this Contract to be subscribed in its behalf
and the said Contractor has signed this Contract the day and year first above written.

Contractor: Project Sponsor/fOwner:
Thurston Conservation District (TCD)

By By
Title Title
Date Date

Washington State Contractor's
License No.

Federal Tax Id. No.

UBI. NO.

12




Mcl.ane Fish Passage Barrier
TCD

AMENDMENTS AND SPECIAL CONDITIONS

INTRODUCTION

The Project shall be constructed in accordance with the Washington State Department
of Transportation’s Standard Specifications for Road, Bridge and Municipal Construction
Maost Current Version (WSDOT Standard Specifications) including revisions in following
AMENDMENTS TO THE SPECIAL CONDITIONS. Additional specifications in the
following sections describe items not covered by the WSDOT Standard Specifications.

GENERAL REQUIREMENTS AND
AMENDMENTS TO THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS

The following Amendments to the Standard Specifications are made a part of this
contract and supersede any conflicting provisions of the Standard Specifications.

Each Amendment contains all current revisions to the applicable section of the Standard
Specifications and may include references, which do not apply to this particular project.

DIVISION 1 - GENERAL REQUIREMENTS
1-01 DEFINITIONS AND TERMS - LOCAL AGENCY

The following substitution of words shall prevail in the Standard Specifications:

Wherever the word “State” is used, it shall mean Owner.

Wherever the words "Department”® or “Department of Transportation” are used,
they shall mean Owner.

Wherever the words “Transportation Commission” are used, they shall mean the
Board for the Owner.

Wherever the words “Secretary” or “Secretary of Transportation” are used, they
shall mean the Director of the Board the Owner.

Wherever the words “State Treasurer” are used, they shall mean the Owner
Accountant.

Wherever the words “State Auditor” are used, they shall mean the Owner
Auditor.

13




McLane Fish Passage Barrier
TCD

Wherever the words “Motor Vehicle Fund” are used, they shall mean the Owner
Project Fund. :

Wherever, in the Contract, the specifications and other Contract documents, the
following words and terms or pronouns in place of them are used, the meaning
will be construed as follows:

Board, Board of Directors: The elective body having authority over the Owner's
matters as provided by law.

Department, Public Works Department: The agent of the Board of Directors for
the Owner for the administration of project work; the Executive Director.,

County Road Engineer: The Project Engineer for the TCD and such agents as
are authorized to act on his behalf.

Engineer: The Project Engineer, acting directly or through his duly authorized
representative.

Project Manager: TCD, acting directly for the Owner and Sponsor.

Laboratory: The laboratory designated by the Project Engineer.

tem of Work: For the purpose of this project, an item of work shall be
considered a unit of work. Payment will be made for actual work performed at
Unit Contract Price for completed units of work.

1-02 BID PROCEDURES AND CONDITIONS

1-02.1(Prequalification of Bidders)
This section is revised to read:

The landowner may need to prequalify bidder before contract is signed.

A list of similar projects previously completed by Bidder, including contact person
with their telephone number, and date project was completed, shall be included
in the List of Similar Projects section. Contractor is required to have successfully
performed three (3) projects of similar scope within the last Five (5) years,
including at least one project totaling at least $50,000.

For the purposes of determining whether Bidders are pre-qualified, “similar”
projects will be defined by the following criteria checklist:

14




MclLane Fish Passage Barrier
TCD

»  Work involving permit requirements per 1-07.5 "Fish and Wildlife and
Ecology regulations" and 1-07.6 "Permits and Licenses" through
WDFW, USFWS. ACOE, and WADOE including permits such as a
401, 404, HPA

» Large volume excavation (over 1,000 Cubic Yards), segregation,
sorting, and handling of gravels and soil

»  Work area isolation - diversion of water around work area for fish
exclusion and protection of E.S.A. listed species

»  Water management through dewatering and temporary erosion
control measures around wetlands or shorelines, and floodplains

CONTRACTOR is required to staff project with job foreman/superintendent and
excavator operator with minimum experience as follows:

Five years’ experience with similar project work.

Three projects within seven years greater than $50,000
Three stream restoration projects (can be the same as #2)
Be able to demonstrate in the above projects how they were
dewatered and water kept out of the consiruction area.

PN

1-02.2 Plans and Specifications
This section is revised to read:

Project Manager shall provide one copy of each Contract document (Contract Form,
Specifications, Bid Forms and Plans) to Contractor for project bidding purposes. After
Contract award, Owner shall supply Contractor with sufficient numbers of plans and
contract documents for construction. Contractor shall make all other copies of
Contract documents needed for completion of Contractor’s work.

1-02.3 Estimated Quantities
Include as written.

1.02.4 Examination of Plans, Specifications and Site of Work
1-02.4(1) General
This section is supplemented with the following:

All prospective bidders are encouraged to visit the site prior to bidding. The Project
Manager must be contacted for the site visit.

1-02.4(2) Subsurface Information
Include as written.

1-02.5 Proposal Forms (Bid Forms)
Include as written.

15




McLane Fish Passage Barrier
TCD

1-02.6 Preparation of Proposal
This section is supplemented with the following:

In accordance with the legislative findings and policies set forth in Chapter 39.19 RCW
the State of Washington, Owner encourages participation in all of its contracts by
MWBE firms certified by the Office of Minority and Women's Business Enterprises
(OMWBE). Participation may be either on a direct basis in response to this invitation
or as a subcontractor to a bidder. However, unless required by federal statutes,
regulations, grants, or confract terms referenced in the contract documents, no
preference will be included in the evaluation of bids, no minimum level of MWBE
participation shall be required as a condition for receiving an award and bids will not
be rejected or considered non-responsive on that basis. Any affirmative action
requirements set forth in federal regulations or statutes included or referenced in the
contract documents will apply.

1-02.8 Non-coliusion Declaration and Lobbying Certification
include as written.

1-02.9 Delivery of Proposal
This section is revised to read:

1. Each proposal shall be sealed and submitted in a sealed envelope with the name
of the project and Contractor on the outside.

2. Prior to the bid opening, The Owner's representative will designate the official bid
clock.

3. Any part of the bid proposal or bid maodification not received prior to the time

specified, per the desighated bid clock, will not be considered and the bid will be
returned to the bidder unopened.

4, People with disabilities who wish to request special accommaodation, (e.g., sign
language interpreters, Braille, etc.) need to contact the Owner two (2) working
days prior to the scheduled bid opening.

1-02.10 Withdrawal or Revision of Proposal
Include as written,

1-02.11(Combination and Multiple Proposals) is deleted.

1-02.12 Public Opening of Proposals
This section is supplemented with the following:

16




McLane Fish Passage Barrier
TCD

After the Bid Opening, Bidders may obtain bid results from the Project Manager by calling
the number listed on the cover of the bid proposal.

1-02.14 Disqualification of Bidders
Include as written.

1-02.15 Pre-Award Information
Include as written.

1-02.16 Bid Amounts
This section is added:

The Bidder agrees to hold the base bid prices for forty-five (45) days from date of bid
opening.

1-03 AWARD AND EXECUTION OF CONTRACT
1-03.1 Consideration of Bids

This section is supplemented with the following:

The low bidder, for the purposes of evaluating bids and award, shall be the lowest
responsive Bidder offering the lowest aggregate amount of the BASE BIDS,
represented as the Total Bid on the Bid Form. A “NO BID” or “$0” bid entered in the
bid summary above for either of the Base Bids will result in disqualification of the bid.
For the purposes of awarding this Contract, the Contract will be awarded to the lowest
responsive Bidder meeting the qualification criteria in set forth in Section 1-02.1 of
these Special Provisions. In addition, the Contracting Agency reserves the right to
award the contract amount based on any or all of the bid items listed to restrict the
contract amount to the funds available, and to reject any or all bids for any reason
whatsoever and waive formalities as the interest of may be required.

1-03.2 Award of Confract
Include as written.

1.03.3 Execution of Contract
This section is revised to read:

The bidder will return to the Owner a signed contract, insurance certificate(s) and
bonds within five (5) days after receipt of contract. If the apparent successful bidder
fails to sign all contractual documents or provide the bond and insurance as required
or return the documents within five (b) days after receipt of the contract, the Owner
may terminate the award of the contract or award to the next bidder.

17




McLane Fish Passage Barrier

TCD

1-03.4 Contract Bond
ltem 1 is revised to read:

1. Be on a standard surety provided form;

1-04 SCOPE OF WORK
1-04.1 Intent of the Contract
Include as written.

1-04.2 Coordination of Contract Documents, Plans, Special Provisions
Specifications and Addenda
Include as written,

1-04.4 Changes
This section is supplemented with the following:

If Owner desires to order a change in the Work, it may request a written Change Order
proposal from Contractor.

1.

Due to the short and critical duration of this type of project, Contractor shall
submit a Change Order proposal within 24 hours of the request from Owner, or
within such other period as mutually agreed.

Contractor's Change Order proposal shall be full compensation for implementing
the proposed change in the Work, including any adjustment in the Contract Sum
or Contract Time, and including compensation for all delays in connection with
such change in the work and for any expense or inconvenience, disruption of
schedule, or loss of efficiency or productivity occasioned by the change in Work.

Upon receipt of the Change Order proposal, or a request for equitable
adjustment in the Contract Sum or Contract Time, Owner may accept or reject
the proposal, request further documentation, or negotiate acceptable terms with
the Contractor.

Pending agreement on the terms of the Change Order, Owner may direct
Contractor to proceed immediately with the Change Order Work. Contractor
shall not proceed with any change in the Work until it has obtained Owner's
approval. All Work done pursuant to any Owner-directed change in the Work
shall be executed in accordance with the Contract Documents.

If Owner and Contractor reach agreement on the terms of any change in the
Work, including any adjustment in the Contract Sum or Contract Time, such
agreement shall be incorporated in a Change Order. The Change Order shall
reflect full payment and final seftlement of all claims for time and for direct,
indirect and consequential costs, including costs of delays, inconvenience,
disruption of schedule, or loss of efficiency or productivity, related to any Work

18




McLane Fish Passage Barrier

TCD

10.

either covered or affected by the Change Order, or related to the events giving
rise to the request for equitable adjustment.

A request for an equitable adjustment in the Contract Sum shall be based on
written notice delivered to the Owner within 24 hours of the occurrence of the
event giving rise to the request. For purposes of this part, “occurrence” means
when Contractor knew, or in its diligent prosecution of the Work should have
knowledge of the event giving rise to the request. If the Contractor believes it is
entitled to an adjustment in the Contract Sum, Contractor shall immediately notify
the Owner and begin to keep and maintain complete, accurate and specific daily
records. Contractor shall give the Owner access to any such records and, if
requested, shall promptly furnish copies of such records to Owner.

Contractor shall not be entitled to any adjustment in the Contract Sum for any
occurrence of events or costs that occurred more than 24 hours before
Contractor's written notice to the Owner. The written notice shall set forth, at a
minimum, a description of:

The event giving rise to the request for an equitable adjustment in the Contract
Sum,;
a. The nature of the impacts to Contractor and Subcontractors, if any;
and,
b. To the extent possible, the amount of the adjustment in Contract Sum
requested.

Failure to properly give such written notice shall, to the extent Owner's interests
are prejudiced, constitute a waiver of Contractor's right to an equitable
adjustment.

When the request for compensation refates to a delay or other change in
Contract Time, Contractor shall demonstrate the impact on the critical path of the
schedule attributable to the change of Wark or event(s) giving rise to the request
for equitable adjustment. Contractor shall be responsible for showing clearly on
the Progress Schedule that the change or event:

a. Had specific impact on the critical path and, except in case of
concurrent delay, was the sole cause of such impact; and

b. Could not have been avoided by re-sequencing of the Work or other
reascnable alternatives.

1-04.5 through 1-04.11 Procedure and Protest to Final Cleanup
Include as written.

1-05 CONTROL. OF WORK

19




McLane Fish Passage Barrier
TCD

1-05.1 and 1-05.2 Authority of the Engineer, Project Manager, Assistants and
Inspectors
Include as written.

1-05.3 Plans and Working Drawings
This section is supplemented with the following:

Not later than 7 days prior to the scheduled start of construction, the Contractor shall
submit a written Construction Work Plan. No physical work is to be performed at the
site until the Construction Work Plan is reviewed and approved by the Project
Manager and Land Owner. It should include:

1. Alist of construction personnel and the supervisory chain of responsibility.
2. Proposed construction schedule

1-05.4 Conformity With and Deviation from Plans and Specifications
This section is supplemented with Special Condition 1-14.

1-05.6 through 1-05.15 Inspection of Work and Materials to Method of Serving
Notices
Include as written.

1-07 LEGAL RELATIONS AND RESPONSIBILITIES TO THE PUBLIC
1-07.1 Laws to be cbhserved
Include as written.

1-07.2 State Taxes
Delete 1-07.2(1) and 1-07.2(2) and replace with the following:

The total bid amounts shall include Washington State Sales Tax (WSST) as a line
item. All other taxes imposed by law shall be included in the bid amount. The Owner
will include WSST in progress payments according to the percent of completion. The
Contractor shall pay the WSST to the Department of Revenue and shall furnish proof
of payment to the Owner if requested.

[Note: Contractor must bond for contract amount plus the WSST.]
1-07.5 Fish and Wildlife and Ecology Regulations
1-07.5(1} General

This section is supplemented with the following:

The owner has an HPA for the project. The owner may also have permits from the
Corps and Ecology which the contractor must abide by.

20




Mcl.ane Fish Passage Barrier
TCD

This specification describes requirements originating from the Washington
Department of Fish and Wildlife (WDFW), U.S. Fish & Wildlife Service (USFWS) and
U.S. Army Corps of Engineers (ACOE) whose collective responsibility in this case is
to make sure aguatic resources and fish communities are adequately protected
during construction projects.

The conifractor is advised that many of the requirements for protection of fish life,
water quality, etc., are shown on drawings, described in Division 8. Some other
agency requirements are reflected in specifications and/or drawings related to site
clearing, excavation limits, re-vegetation, etc.

1-07.5(2) State Department of Fish and Wildlife
This section is supplemented with the following:

1. Prepare a Spill Prevention. Qil absorbent pads and personnel trained in spill
prevention and control will be on site during all heavy equipment operations.

2. Inspect heavy equipment at least on a daily basis for any leaks of petroleum
products. Repair as needed.

3. Heavy equipment needs to be pressure washed to be visibly free of all soil
before shipping fo the project site.

1-07.6 Permits and Licenses
This section is supplemented with the following:

The Project Manager shall be responsible for obtaining all environmental permits
required for construction, excluding business licenses and permits required for the
Contractor’s business. The Contractor shall be given a copy of the FPA and any other
applicable permits. The Contractor shall comply with all permit requirements and keep
a copy of the permits on site at all times.

1-07.8 High Visibility Apparel
First paragraph is modified to read:

The Contractor shall require all personnel at the work site under their control (including
Subcontractors and lower tier subcontractors) and working outside of vehicles and
potentially in presence of traffic on private or public roads, to comply with the
following:

Remaining paragraphs as written.

1-07.9 Wages
Include as written.

21




MclLane Fish Passage Barrier
TCD

1-07.16 Protection and Restoration of Property
Include as written.

1-07.17 Utilities and Similar Facilities

There is a phone line located in the road fil. The contractor shall contact the owner,
have the line moved and relocate the line within a 2" PVC pipe placed under the bridge,
or as directed by the Utility.

1-07.18 Public Liability and Property Damage Insurance
include as written.

1-07.19 through 1-07.27 Gratuities to No Waiver of State’s Legal Rights
Include as written.

1-07.7(2) Load Limit Restrictions
Include as written.

1-08 PROSECUTION AND PROGRESS

1-08.1 through 1-08.2 Subcontracting and Assignment
Include as written.

1-08.4 Prosecution of Work
Include as written.

1-08.5 Times for Completion
This section is revised to read:

The Contractor shall accomplish all work by the dates shown on the Project Schedule.
The contractor may work beyond normal business hours as approved by the project
manager.

1-08.6 through 1-08.8 Suspension of Work to Extensions of Time
Include as written.

1-08.9 Liquidated Damages
Include as written.

1-08.10 Termination of Contract
Include as written.

1-09 MEASUREMENT AND PAYMENT
include as written and add the following:

22




Mcl.ane Fish Passage Barrier
TCD

All volume measurements listed on the Bid Form are based on “neat-line” AutoCAD
calculations, and the contractor needs to consider that some materials have a high in-
place density or shall be compacted. On-site excavation of soils will result in “swell” of
the excavated materials and the Contractor’s count of “haul” (to on-site stockpiies and
or disposal) may exceed the Bid Form quantity by 20%.

Materials to be hauled and compacted on site may exceed the Bid Form amounts by
20%. For all excavation and backfill of native soils the contractor shall assume that the
haul may exceed the list quantity up to 20%.

1-09.7 Mobilization
Include as writien,

1-11 SAFETY PRECAUTIONS
This section is added:

1. Contractor shall be responsible for initiating, maintaining and supervising all safety
precautions and programs in connection with the performance of the work.

2. In carrying out its responsibilities according to the Contract Documents, Contractor
shall protect the lives and health of employees performing the work and other
persons who may be affected by the work; prevent damage to materials, supplies
and equipment whether on site or stored off-site; and prevent damage to other
property at the site or adjacent thereto. Contractor shall comply with chapter 296-
800 WAC and all applicable laws, ordinances, rules, regulations and orders of any
public body having jurisdiction for the safety of persons or property or to protect
them from damage, injury or loss; shall erect and maintain all necessary safeguards
for such safety and protection; and shall notify owners of adjacent property and
utilities when prosecution of the work may affect them.

3. Contractor shall maintain an accurate record of exposure data on all incidents
relating to the work resulting in death, traumatic injury, occupational disease, or
damage to property, materials, supplies or equipment. Confractor shall immediately
report any such incident fo Owner and appropriate jurisdictions. The Owner shall, at
all times, have a right of access to all records of exposure.

4. All work shall be performed with due regard for the safety of the public. Contractor
shall perform the work so as to cause a minimum of interruption of vehicular traffic or
inconvenience to pedestrians. All arrangements to care for such traffic shall be
Contractor's responsibilities. All expenses involved in the maintenance of traffic by
way of detours shall be borne by Contractor.

5. In an emergency affecting the safety of life or the work or of adjoining property,
Contractor is permitted to act, at its discretion, to prevent such threatened loss or
injury, and Contractor shall so act if authorized or instructed.

23




Mclane Fish Passage Barrier
TCD

6. Nothing provided in this section shall be construed as imposing any duty upon the
Owner with regard to, or as constituting any express or implied assumption of control
or responsibility over, project site safety, or over any other safety conditions relation
to employees or agents of the Contractor or any of its Subcontractors, or the public.

1-13 TEMPORARY UTILITIES
Include as written:

1-14 STAKING
This section is added:

1. The Engineer will furnish all primary control and establish control coordinates for
locating the principal components of the Work with a suitable number of benchmarks
and control points adjacent to the Work.

2. The Contractor will develop and make all detailed surveys needed for construction of
the work involved. The Contractor shall be held responsible for the preservation of
all primary and other control coordinate staking.

3. The Contractor shall be responsible for setting, maintaining and resetting all
alignment stakes, slope stakes and grades necessary for the construction of this
project.

4, The Contractor shall provide the Engineer copies of any calculations and staking
data when requested by the Engineer.

5. The Contractor shall ensure a surveying accuracy within 0.1 feet vertical and
horizontal of the specified elevations.

Documents Included:

A. Advertisement for Bids

B. Bid Form

C. Drawings & Specifications
D. Applicable Permits

Bonds and Insurance Required:

A. Contract Bond (Performance Bond)
B. Standard Liability Insurance (as described in WSDOT Standards 1-07.18)

24




McLane Fish Passage Barrier
TCD

DIVISION 2 - EARTHWORK
2-09 STRUCTURAL EXCAVATION

2-09.1 Description
This section is supplemented with the following:

This item includes excavation and disposal of fill fo remove the culvert and install the
new bridge, excavation for the road fill to match slopes with the new bridge. This item
also includes access and clearing and grubbing associated with the removal.

2-09.3 Construction Requirements
This section is supplemented with the following:

1. Fill shall be removed and spoiled at a location to be determined by the project
manager. Some of the material will be a very wet silty fines and clay. The
contractor shall be careful to not over excavate the site. Unsuitable material shall be
hauled from the site at the contractor's expense. Suitable material shall be graded
to match existing contours and seeded and covered with straw mulch.

2. During the channel excavation the Engineer shall be informed immediately if
bedrock is encountered.

3. Remove the culverts and haul off site.

4. Trees and Large Woody Debris encountered during the fill removal shall be hauled
off site.

2-09.4 Measurement
This item will be measured based on the lines and grades shown on the plans.

2-09.5 Payment
Payment will be made in accordance with Section 1-04.1, for the following Bid items:

Excavation and Disposal, lump sum

DIVISION 4 — Bases
4-01 ROAD

4-01.1 Description
This section is supplemented with the following:

25




MclLane Fish Passage Barrier
TCD

This item includes fill to raise the road to meet the bridge, surface the final road grade
and bridge.

4-01.2 Materials

Crushed Surfacing 9-02.9(3)
Select Borrow 9-03.14(2)

4-01.3 Construction Requirements
This section is supplemented with the following:

1. The footprint for the road fill approaches shall be cleared of vegetation and grass
and select horrow placed and compacted in 6 inch lifts.

2 The Crushed Surfacing shall be hauled, dumped, graded and compacted in 4 to 6"
lifts per the plans. Final grade for the bridge shall be hand racked to match the slope of
the road and/plans. Rock for the bridge shall be sloped to the sides and ends for
drainage.

4-01.4 Measurement and Payment

Measurement and Payment for this item will be per the bid list for the completed road
installation and will include the full price for hauling, placing, and compacting for the
following bid items:

Crushed Surfacing
Approach Road Fill

DIVISION 6 —~ STRUCTURES

6-03 STEEL STRUCTURES
Supplement with the following:

6-03.1 Description
This work consists of installing a 34 foot long by 12 foot wide steel prefab bridge, rock
foundation, common borrow backfill and concrete backwalls,

6-03.2 Materials
The bridge and pre-cast sills and all associated miscellaneous items to assemble the
bridge will be provided by the Bridge Vendor.

The Contractor shall provide all additional required materials for the project. Materials
shall meet the requirements of the following sections:

Construction Geotextile 9-33 (Table 7, Woven)
Quarry Spalls (Foundation Rock} 9-13.6

26




MclLane Fish Passage Barrier
TCD

Select Gravel Backfill 9-03.12 (2)
Precast Concrete 6-02.3(28)

6-03.3 Construction Requirements

1. The contractor shall coordinate the bridge delivery date with the Bridge vendor. The
Project Manager will provide the contact information. The contractor must be on site
and is responsible for unloading the bridge and inspecting all the needed materials
before unloading. The bridge vendor allows a maximum 2 hour unloading time, and the
contractor should plan accordingly.

The conitractor shall also pre cast the concrete backwalls off site.

2. Install construction geotextile and riprap.

3. Foundation for the pre-cast sills shall be excavated to grade, geotextile fabric
placed, and then backfilled with spalls to form a burrito wrap. The spalls shall be

compacied with the excavator bucket.

Note: Do not disturb the native ground under the foundation for a distance of 3’
towards the stream.

The geotextile shall overlap a minimum of four feet. Place upper portion of riprap to
complete riprap installation. Crushed surfacing rock can then be placed to assist
leveling of the final surface for the pre-cast sills.

Note: The engineer must be contacted 7 days prior to the subgrade excavation to
inspect the subgrade soils.

4. Place and level to grade the pre-cast sills, and install the bridge.

5. Install Concrete Backs Walls

Concrete backwalls shall be formed and poured by the contractor as per the plans off
site. Concrete shall be 4000 psi, 5 sacks per cubic yard, 3.5 inch slump, water to
cement ration 0.45.

6-03.4 and 6-04.4 Measurement and Payment

Measurement and payment will be per the bid list for the portion of each work item

completed. The geotextile will be considered incidental to the quarry spall placement.

The following items wili be measured by completing the instaliation per the project plans
with payment as per completion of the entire bridge installation.

27




MclLane Fish Passage Barrier

TCD
Foundation Rock a-13.68
Select Gravel Backfill 9-03.14(1)
Precast Concrete Backwalls
Install Bridge

DIVISION 8 — MISCELLANEOUS CONSTRUCTION

8-01 EROSION CONTROL AND WATER POLLUTION CONTROL

8-01.1 Description
This section is supplemented with the following:

All work must be isolated from the flowing water. Clean seepage water may be pumped
back into the creek. Seepage water contaminated with sediment from the construction
must be pumped off site and allowed to infiltrate or into a construction filter bag.

1. Install two sandbag cofferdams at the upstream and downstream end of the project
site and two fish screens. Once work area is isolated fish must be removed. The
upstream cofferdam is for diversion of surface flow into a bypass pipe or channel.

2. Install two dewatering sumps (one at each end of the excavation) and pump
seepage water into the bypass pipe (if not contaminated with sediment). Contaminated
sediment shall be pumped out info the adjacent forest to settle out fines (or use a
construction filter bag).

8-01.3(1) General
This section supplemented with the following:

The Contractor shall be aware of the potential for erosion, and silt entrained from newly
excavaled surfaces. The Contractor shall control the potential for erosion of materials
from freshly exposed excavated surfaces.

In anticipation of rain events, the Contractor shall be prepared to place BMPs with
Project Managers approval. It is the Contractor’s responsibility to install and maintain
BMPs as necessary to prevent siltation and comply with all applicable permit regulations
for surface water quality standards.

Erosion and sediment confrol BMPs to be used shail be as described in “The
Stormwater Management Manual for Western Washington”.

8-01.3(1) Water Management
This section is modified as follows:

28




McLane Fish Passage Barrier
TCD

In performing work near the water, the Contractor shall pay particular attention to the
conditions of issued permits and authorizations requiring the minimization of turbidity
and siltation and adherence to water quality requirements.

Al work shall be scheduled and performed in a manor appropriate with the conditions of
the HPA.

All excavation shall be done “in the dry,” meaning that no excavation shall occur where
groundwater is within one foot of vertical elevation measured below the excavation.

The Contractor shall clean up each portion of the site immediately after construction is
completed in that area. Cleanup shall be in compliance with 1-04.11 Final Cleanup. In
addition, any disturbed surfaces shall be restored.

8-01.4 Measurement
No unit of measurement will apply to “Erosion and Water Pollution Control”

8-01.5 Payment

Payment will be made for “Erosion and Water Pollution Control” as per the bid list. The
lump sum payment shall be full compensation for all installing, monitoring, maintain and
removing all water control features.

8-15 RIPRAP
This section is supplemented with the following:

8-15.1 Description

This work includes furnishing and placing a construction geotextile and as shown on the
project plans and placing riprap to protect the bridge foundation.

8-15.2 Materials

Material shall meet the requirements of the following sections:

Construction Geotextile  9-33 (Table 7, Woven)
Heavy Loose Riprap 9-13.1(1)

8-15.3 Construction Requirements

After the slope embankment is constructed and a geotextile layer is provided, riprap
shall be dumped on the slope. All large stones shall be in contact with each other and
voids filled with smaller stones and then compacted with the excavator bucket to the
thickness shown on the plans.

8-15.4 Measurement

29




McLane Fish Passage Barrier
TCD

Riprap will be measured by the cubic yard installed to the dimensions shown on the
plans.

8-15.5 Payment

Payment will be made in accordance with Section 1-04.1 for each of the following bid
items that are included in the proposal. The unit contract prices shall be full
compensation for all costs of procuring, hauling, placing, freating, or otherwise
disposing of the material.

“Riprap”, cubic yard

Payment for the consfruction geotextile is considered incidental relative to the Riprap
Installation.

8-26 STREAMBED SEDIMENT
This is a new section:

8-26.1 Description
This work includes grading the new channel as shown on the plans, installing
streambed gravels.

8-26.2 Materials

Material shall meet the requirements of the following sections with actual sizes as
shown on the plans.

9-03.11(1) Streambed Sediment

8-26.3 Construction Requirements

1. Excavate the channel to grade and dimensions shown on the project plans.

2. Create a channel thalweqg as directed by the Engineer and place streambed
sediment.

8-26.4 Measurement and Payment
Measurement and payment will be per the bid list for the completed stream channel for
the following items:

Streambed Sediment

8-28 RESTORATION
This section is added.

8-28.1 Description

30



MclLane Fish Passage Barrier
TCD

The work consists of seeding and mulching all disturbed ground surfaces, and seeding,
mulching and covering with Geojute and slopes which drain directly to the stream. This
item also includes removing all debris from the site as directed by the project manager
and cleanup of the work and staging areas.

8-28.2 Materials
Material shall meet the requirements of the following sections:

Geojute Erosion Control Fabric (or similar)

Seed

Straw Mulch

§-28.3 Construction Requirements

1. Seeding, Mulching, and GEQJUTE

The Contractor shall seed, mulch and cover with GEOJUTE per manufacturer's
specifications (and as described below). Seed mix shall be approved by the Project
Manager. Mulch shall consist of grass hay or straws (2000 Ibsfacre). The soil to be
covered shall be graded or racked free of clods and large stones without compacting.
Seed and mulch shall be distributed evenly over the prepared soil. GEOJUTE shall be
secured at the top of the slope by toeing in 6" deep. Reinforce with a row of 5 staples at
one foot spacing and cover with soil. Roll fabric down the slope (leave loose do not
over stretch) to a level elevation. Fold 6 inches under and secured with staples. Place
staples 18" to 24" apart throughout to secure matting fo ground. All staples must be
driven flush with soil surface. Overlap the edges a minimum of 6".

8-28.4 and 5 Measurement and Payment

Measurement and Payment will be based on the item from the bid list completed as
shown on the project plans. ;

“Site Restoration”, lump sum

DIVISION 9 — MATERIALS

9-03 Aggregates
9-02.9(3) Crushed Surfacing
8-03.11(1) Streambed Sediment

9-03.14(1) Gravel Borrow

31




Mcl.ane Fish Passage Barrier
TCD

9-03.14(2) Select Borrow
9-13.1(1) Heavy Loose Riprap
9-13.6 Quarry Spalis

9-33.2(2) Geotextile Properties for Retaining Walls and Reinforced Slopes

32




e

Conservatic

= District ==

ik Hrstoﬂcd'

Thurston Conservation District Board Meeting
May 29, 2018 2:00 pm

ltem 10, Tab 4 - Conservation Projects
B. Water Quality Improvement Project Cost Share Agreement

This is a 36 acre dairy farm located in the Chehalis watershed, The surrounding area is dominated by
Long-term Agricultural and Rural Residential Parcels. This farm has historically been as cow-dairy and
has continued to be used as such under current ownership. The landowner has completed a
Comprehensive Nutrient Management Plan (CNMP) and is currently implementing a variety of best
management practices that are documented in the CNMP. The landowner is currently working in
partnership with NRCS and with TCD to implement these best management practices.

The landowner wants to address potential water quality concerns associated with manure management
for the dairy operation. At the present time, the farm has no dedicated manure storage aside from
25,000 galion scrap tank. This being the case, manure is hauled off site during periods when increased
storage is necessary. To implement best management practices, the landowner is working with NRCS to
build a waste storage facility to properly store manure. In addition, the farm is in need of an appropriately
sized liguid manure tank spreader to implement the waste transfer practice as part of the CNMP planned
practices. This practice would fund the purchase of liquid manure tank for transfer and utilization of
manure generated on the farm. Implementation of these practices will protect water quality in the
Chehalis watershed. in addition, it will provide the farming operation greater ability to manage manure
for agronomic benefit. The landowner will be able to properly store and apply manure at the appropriate
times and appropriate rates for nutrient management and to protect ground and surface water quality.
By implementing this NRCS Practice: Waste Transfer, we are completing the implementation of best
management practices as planned in the CNMP.

t: 360.754.3588 o f: 360.236.0941 » www.thurstoncd.com
2918 Ferguson ST umwater, WA 98512







APPENDIX A

Washington State Conservation Commission
COST-SHARE APPLICATION BMP WORKSHEET

Prepared for: Water Quality Iimprovement Project (2018-01)

(Applicant)

INSTRUCTEIONS: Prepare a worksheet for each practice and attach it to the application.

1. BEST MANAGEMENT PRACTICE Waste Transfer

2. NRCS PRACTICE CODE (from FOTG) 634 DESIGN LIFE I5
3. LIST NUMBER OF FEET OF FENCE OR PIPE ectc. | 22 foot liquid manure tanker
4. LIST BMP COSTS (i.e. labor, materials, efc.)
Jamesway 5600 Manure Spreader Liquid $ 57,952.00

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

Total BMP Costs $ 57,952.00

5. CONTRIBUTIONS

Cooperator 15 A $ 8,692.80
Other % $
Other % $
Other % $
Eligible Cost Share 85 % $ 49,259.20
100 %
Total BMP Cost $  57,952.00
Worksheet Prepared by: Nicole Warren Date:  4/23/2018

Revised 03/29/13







APPENDIX A

Washington State Conservation Commission
COST-SHARE APPLICATION BMP WORKSHEET

Prepared for: Fish-Passage Barrier Removal Project

(Applicant)

INSTRUCTIONS: Prepare a worksheet for each practice and attach it to the application.

1. BEST MANAGEMENT PRACTICE Aquatic Organism Passage 396

2. NRCS PRACTICE CODE (from FOTG) DESIGN LIFE
3. LISTNUMBER OF FEET OF FENCE OR PIPE etc.
4. LIST BMP COSTS (i.e labor, materials, eic.)
Culvert removals (3) $ 8,250.00
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

5. CONTRIBUTIONS

Total BMP Costs § 8,250.00

%o

%

%o

%

%

Cooperator 15

Other

Other

Other

Eligible Cost Share 85
100

Worksheet Prepared by: Mara Healy

%

1,237.50

& BT 7 2 2

7,012.50

Total BMP Cost $ 8.250.00

Date:  4/23/2018

Revised 03/29/13

g
E
g
|
|
|
|







Cons.erv.ation
= PDistrict =

u ( &
%h» " a°0

'fbﬂrstoﬂc '

Thurston Conservation District Board Meeting
May 29, 2018 2:00 pm

Item 10, Tab 4 - Conservation Projects
B. Fish-Passage Barrier Removal Project Cost Share Agreement

The project site is located within a fourth generation farm used for beef and hay production, on an
unnamed tributary to the Skookumchuck River, in the Chehalis watershed. The surrounding area is
dominated by Long-term Agricultural parcels. The landowner has completed a Conservation Plan of
Operation with TCD, as well as enrolled land in the Conservation Reserve Enhancement Program. The
landowner is currently working in partnership with the NRCS EQIP program and TCD to implement '
further conservation and best management practices.

The landowner wants to address the fish passage, riparian habitat, and water quality concerns
associated with the current management of the unnamed tributary on their property. At the present time,
the tributary is culverted six times for agricultural crossings on the property, with inadequate riparian
vegetation and uninhibited livestock access to the tributary. Three of these crossings are abandoned
crossings, as well as fish-passage barriers. Additionally these three abandoned culverts are undersized,
exacerbating seasonal flooding, mudflow, and sediment input into the tributary. In this phase of the
project, we will implement the Aquatic Organism Passage (396) best management practice in
partnership with the NRCS EQIP programs implementation of the Hedgerow (422) practice.
Implementing these practices will include the planting of a native cattle-exclusion hedgerow along the
tributary, as well as the removal of the three derelict fish-passage barrier culverts thereby addressing
fish passage, riparian habitat and water quality resource concerns.

t: 360.754.3588 e f: 360.236.0941 o www.thurstoncd.com
2918 Ferguson ST SW STE A Tumwater, WA 98512

FIv]E)












N OO S O L LD N

Action Item Follow-Up Summary
May 29, 2018 Monthly Board Meeting

Action ltems:

1.

Staff to reschedule BOCC briefing re: Rates & Charges

Doodle Poll and email scheduling provides too much lag time for BOCC scheduling
purposes. Sarah will bring new dates to the May 29", 2018 Board Meeting to finalize a
briefing date in person.

Staff to submit question to MRSC regarding official start of November 21, 2017 Board
Meeting and to have lines 19-42 reviewed

Staff is still working with MRSC on Nov. 21% 2017 meeting minute questions and will provide
additional information at the May 29", 2018 Board Meeting.

Staff to check if there are Public Comments in writing for the November 21, 2017
Board Meeting

Written public comments provided for the Nov. 21, 2017 meeting have been included with
the meeting minutes for review in the May 29, 2018 board packet. Nov. 21, 2017 written
public comment was also available for public review during the Nov. 21, 2017 meeting.

Staff will follow up on check 2695
Staff will provide detail on check 2685 by 5/25/2018.

Staff to set up meeting between Eric, Sarah, Shana and Forterra re: easements
Staff will schedule a mesting in June 2018

Sarah will revise Annual Plan to include progress on easements
Completed, in May 2018 Board Packet

Sarah to contact Michelle Fossum and make arrangements for them to attend
Executive Session during either May 29th or June 26th Board meeting
Completed

Staff will co-create Code of Conduct with Board by July 31* monthly Board Meeting
Standing item

Staff to add Supervisor Reports after Partner Reports in future monthly Board
Meeting Agenda
Will include on June 2018 Board Meeting Agenda

. Staff will contact City of Lacey about their plans for property

Staff will provide an update on this item in June 2018







N OO =1 Y N R L D e

Board of Supervisors

Conservation Monthly Meeting Minutes
= District = Tuesday, April 24, 2018
5, {’ & 2:00pm
y ®

.‘(hurstc‘\c .

Present at Meeting:

Eric Johnson, TCD Board Chair Samantha Fleischner, TCD Board Supervisor
Richard Mankamyer, TCD Board Auditor ~ Sarah Moorehead, TCD interim Executive Director
Doug Rushton, TCD Board Supervisor Paul Pickett, TCD Supervisor- Elect

Linda Powell, TCD Board Supervisor Heather Roskelley, TCD Staff
Jeff Swoteck, NRCS Shana Joy, WSCC

Joe Hanna, Thurston Ag Advisory Paula Holroyde, P

Melinda Holman, Public Tony Wilson, P

Action ltems:
1.
2.

el

L e

10.

NeoR

Staff to reschedule BOCC briefing re: Rate
Staff to submit question to MRSC regardin
Meeting and to have lines 19-42 reviewed

Staff to check if there are Public Comments in
Meeting
Staff will follow up on check 2695

Session during eithe
Staff will co-create
Staff to add Superv

minutes '

ports in future monthly Board Meeting

for property

3.

» Persons who provi
o Paul Pickett
o Tony Wilson

Agenda Review, All
» Doug requested placing BOCC update on agenda after Partner reports - 4D

» Linda — add discussion of visit by Linda and Joe Hanna to 400-acre park in Lacey — 10A

» Sarah — CREP project approval. Increase in incentive payment — discuss under Financial Report
6E

» MOU - Shellfish fund approval — discuss under Financial Report 6F

» RCO Amendment approval $15,000 — discuss under Financial Report 6G

» Revise wording of Executive Session - #11

» Richard requested that Samantha’s letter to WSCC be discussed — #12




54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68
69
70
71
72
73
74
75
76
77
78
79
80
81
82
83
84
85
86
87
88
89
906
91
92
93
94
95
96
97
98
99
100
101
102
103
104
105

4. Partner Reports

A.

B.

NRCS, Jeff Swotek

Finishing up writing plans for environmental quality incentive program (EQIP) applications.
Selections will be made after May 7. Only 2 rounds. Round 2 - salmon money. Very robust
year for 2019. Local working group met and provided input for 2019. Doesn't know if there will
be 1, 2 or 3rounds in 2019. Forestry, dairy, livestock, crop — all represented. Amy Hatch-
Winecka did a great job. The comments given provided more funding.

NRCS has been writing a programmatic assessment for other species such as the Marbled
Murrelet. They consult one time and it's good for 30 years. Worked with USFWS on biological
assessment. To be submitted in October. Biological opinion comes out of this and is being
written concurrently with assessment.

Early stages Wetlands Reserve Easement Program — reco
and cows grazing are great for Oregon Spotted Frog. Hug
will benefit species.
WSCC, Shana Joy
Handouts — Accountability program. 1% handout is
review with accountability elements of TCD ad ]
Shows areas of improvement. Will talk abo
second one in July. Action Plan — actions
April 25-27 biennial budget discussion — start-of :
initiatives. WACD and WSCC commissioners
are invited.

WACD/NACD, Doug Rushton
WACD:

Plan to hire assistant manager of pl
NACD:

House passed Fa
New USDA Chi
BOCC discussion

ndation is to keep grazing. Haying
for Thurston landowners and it

| 45 districts. 2" handout is a
on January 30, 2018.

ive feedback on policy
members and staff

est for meeting with Board and Board of County
Wil be a briefing between our Board and

er at 1:20pm. All before was prior to Eric being in meeting. Eric
me {o order at 1pm. Eric is proposing 20 through 38 to be
reviewed by attorn sed. Eric wants this agenda issue sent to Phillips Burgess.
According to Shana Jo it is sent to Attorney General, it's not free. However, we can receive
free advice from MRSC. Question as to whether meetlng officially started at 1pm or 1:20pm.
Clarification on whether discussion between 5 people prior to meeting constitutes a public
meeting. Shana said this discussion occurred before the meeting was called to order. There
was a guorum and this was discussed and then Eric moved to start meeting at 1:30pm. Place
19-42 on hold to review with MRSC. When is a meeting a meeting and when does it start?
Sarah confirmed guestions to be asked of MRSC.

Eric - can Sarah check to see if there were Public Comments in writing? List written comments.
Line 276 — let it stand

Al — Staff to submit question to MRSC regarding official start of Board Meeting and to
have iines 19-42 reviewed

said that the meeti




106
107
108
109
110
111
112
113
114
115
116
117
118
119
120
121
122
123
124
125
126
127
128
129
130
131
132
133
134
135
136
137
138
139
140
141
142
143
144
145
146
147
148
149
150
151
152
153
154
155
156
157
158

6.

Al - Staff to check if there are Public Comments in writing for the November 21, 2017
Board Meeting

B. January 30, 2018 Regular Meeting & Work Session minutes

Line 123 on page 3 — Eric requested that the following be added: Chair announced metadata

indicated letter was from District’s accounting department. Chair asked Samantha if she wrote it

at the District and she replied she wrote the letter and sent it to the District.

* Line 163 — change Executive Director Action Plan to Recruitment Plan

¢ Line 178 — change from 2017 to 2018

s Line 242-244 — specific numbers calied out that are not indicated in minutes. Eric would like
language cleaned up and specific dates for April: Draft agenda by April 15. Board comments
by April 16. (Sam mentioned these should be business days:

o Lines 247-249 — Change wording from Samantha; Boa
plan. Samantha moved for approval. Linda second
(Doug was at NACD during this meeting.)

C. March 27, 2018 Regular Meeting minutes
Doug moved to approve minutes. Samanth
2018 Work Session.) Unanimous approv

sided on dates that will be in action
nanimous except for Doug abstaining.

nded. (Réw d and amended in April 24,

Financial Report

A. Monthly Financial Report

= |s there a Board member to revi
said it is difficult to have two sign
having Steve. Amy Franks cross-ir

B. April Check Register

teve Davis (CPA background)? Sarah
n but no decision on what to do without
processes.

"$83,872.70 with no voided checks.

C. Resolution #20 -
» Samantha moved ovided CPIis spelled out the first time.

. Not approved. {Eric, Richard, and Linda

quarterly employee comp reports provided.
asn't Richard asked to go over it? Due end of
-about getting together with the interim accounting manager,

F. 2018 Shellfssh Work:

+ Doug moved to approyv da seconded. Unanimous approval.

G. RCO Project #15-1411P:Amendment 6

» Late Capital Budget. Carries through fiscal year. Amendment number 7 adding $15,000. Doug
moved to approve. Samantha seconded. Motion approved.

Al — Staff will follow up on 2695

Break at 4:03pm. Back at 4:15pm.

7.

8.

Conservation Projects
A. East Fork McLane Creek Bridge
» | owest bid. Samantha moved to approve. Doug seconded. Unanimous approval,

2018 Annual Plan, All




159
160
161
162
163
164
165
166
167
168
169
170
171
172
173
174
175
176
177
178
179
180
181
182
183
184
185
186
187
188
189
190
191
192
193
194
195
196
197
198
199
200
201
202
203
204
205
206
207
208
209

A. Ag Easement Discussion
Discussion centered on ability of District to handle easements. This would put a nonregulatory
agency in a regulatory role.
e $5,000 not approved for salaries.
» Eric — Clark County doesn't have assessment charges or rates and charges and they have $3
million in funding. Citizen said they are being dissolved.
+ Doug suggested setting up meeting between Eric, Sarah, Shana and Forterra to discuss
easements.
* Sarah will provide revisions as recommended.
Al — Staff to set up meeting between Eric, Sarah, Shana and Forterra re: easements
Al — Sarah will revise Annual Plan to include progress on easements
B. 2018 Staffing Plan Discussion
e Sarah — people are funded by grants.
¢ Shana says it's better to have quarterly progress report
says what staff members did. He assumes the budge
responded that they do.
* Puget Sound Caucus Meetings — Sarah ora B Sarah to discuss with Eric on
how to provide information in a manageabl
C. Vacant Positions
+ Sarah - sent proposal and timeline to increa

g would like a monthly report that
d draft plan would match. Sarah

» Linda suggested waiting for budg
*  Doug didn’t get input on qualificat

10. Review of TCD Goverq__

» Session Special Meeting at

U rs of money and requests that
Enduris pay for it. Lin

+ Action Plan revisions:

* Board of Superviso
in lower position, rate
¢ Add Governance Action:P
approval.

» Code of Conduct — Minutes from Whatcom. Enduris provided ethics. Sent in January. Action Iltem
— by 7/31/18 Work Session, co-create Code of Conduct with staff. Board and staff should co-create
Code of Conduct, but it will be challenging right now. Chair and Executive Director are to work
together.

* Samantha - meeting minutes are actions and results. Shana — discussion should be summarized
similar to Whatcom CD minutes. Paul will review policy for audio recordings and meeting minutes
(8C) by June 30. Motion put forward by Eric to not have audio recordings. Motion put forward. No
cne seconded. Motion died.

* Suggestion - At each monthly meeting, each Board Supervisor submits verbally a summary of
meetings attended. Add a section for Supervisor Reports after Partner Reports.

nnual pian. Eric motioned, Doug seconded. Unanimous




210 Al —Sarah to contact Michelle Fossum and make arrangements for them to attend Executive
211 Session during either May 29th or June 26th Board meeting

212 Al — Staff will co-create Code of Conduct with Board by July 31°' monthly Board Meeting

213 Al - Staff to add Supervisor Reports after Parther Reports in future monthly Board Meeting
214 minutes

215

216  10A. Relocation/Park Discussion, All

217 e« Park over in Lacey - 400-500 acres. Wide variety of topography. Potential with Ag. TCD could

218 relocate here. Was Tobey Jewitt's family’s home. City of Lacey has title to it and wants an entity to
219 take it over and do something positive. 2 streams. Culvert replacements. A barn is currently on
220 property. Potential tool shed. Potential for community gardens, manure spreading. No building for
221 an office, but someone can negotiate with City of Lacey for a 100-year lease.

222 « (Canwe get loan based on Rates and Charges to buy this
223 Al - Staff will contact City of Lacey about their plans for
224

225  11. Executive Session to evaluate the qualifications of ar
226 the performance of a public employee - RCW 89
227 «  Wording changed above.

228 « No Executive Session during this Board meet
229

230 12. Review of Samantha’s letter to WSCC, All
231 o Letter emailed from Samantha to Mark Clark at Com

ty? Create an Ag Park?

r public employment or to review

232 removal of Richard and Eric from B Shana then d letter to Eric.

233 e Vord), claiming it was created at TCD in
234 :

235

236

237  13. Adjourn, All

238 Eric moved to adjo
239

240  Respectfully Submitted..
241
242
243
244 Eric Johnson, B







o0~ O\ Lh I

el

11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48

iy

)\

Conservation
LN D istrict = TCD Board of Supervisors
Cowr s Special Board Meeting Minutes Transcription_Abbreviated
fhurmncé‘ : Tuesday, November 21, 2017 (1:00 pm)
2918 Ferguson St SW, Suite A, Tumwater, WA 98512
Present at Meeting:
Fric Johnson, TCD Board Chair Samantha Fleischner, TCD Board
Richard Mankamyer, TCD Board Auditor Linda Powell, TCD Board Vice-Chair
Doug Rushton, TCD Board (phone}) Rich Doengnes, Dept of Ecology
Patrick Dunn, CNLM Amy Franks, TCD Staff
Joe Hanna, Public Joel Hansen, TCD Assoc1ate Supervisor
Amy Hatch-Winecka, TCD Staff Ron Holtcamp; €

Shana Joy, WSCC (phone)

Sarah Moorehead, Acting Executive Director
Jane Mountjoy-Venning, TC Env. Health
Armand Resto-Spotts, Phillips Burgess, PLLC
Chris Stearns, Thurston P.U.D.
Jeff Swotek, NRCS

Jerilyn Walley, SPSSEG

Eric Johnson called the meeting to 01¢

13 gav"e Board legal opinion stating
Agenda released to public and Board
ion on those agenda items; Can proceed

allowing Board
forth; Chair table
and advisement and/o

pment of TCD Policy & Procedure allowing such

1. Welcome, Introductions_, Audio Recording Announcement, and Pledge of Allegiance
» Chair announced start of meeting at 1:20pm
» Welcome, Introductions, & Pledge of Allegiance conducted

2. Public Comment
» Chair announced five minutes on Agenda for public comment
» Steve Morrison: Good evening. My name is Steve Morrison. I am on the WRIA 13
watershed restoration process. | understand you have an item on the agenda regarding
number five, an executive session. Is that still on your agenda today? Eric Johnson: We
have two executive sessions on the agenda at this point. One is to Steve Morrison: That is

Thurston Conservation District Page 1 of 7 TCD Board of Supervisors
Special Meeting Minutes
Tuesday, November 21, 2017 (1:00 pm)




49
50
51
52
53
54
35
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68
69
70
71
72
73
74
75
76
77
78
79
80
81
82
83
84
85
86
87
88
89
90
91
92
93
94
95
96

usually a yes or no answer; Eric Johnson: Yes; Steve Morrison: Thank you very much. I'd
like to point out that I’ve been on the lead entity process, not since it began, but since 2002.
P've seen a lot of things happen. 1 was there first as staff for a great period of time; I’'m now
there as a citizen, representing myself and the interests of Thurston County in restoring
watersheds. I understand that there is a question about, I guess one would call it a conflict
of interest. And I'd like to point out that this is the very first time that myself and the
watershed committee has heard about this. | understand that there was also a process to
investigate that. I’ve certainly not been approached. And there are four of us citizens that
are sitting here that know quite a lot about what has happened recently. You know, we
teach our kids in Sesame Street to notice things that are the same. Oh, they have the same
names! Oh, that’s nice! Well, issues of conflict of interestare more than similarities like
that. I’d like to point out to you that the policies tha have instituted, that lead entity
process prohibit a lot of the things that | have see do-ly addressed in this situation.
Id like to say we never had issues as purported come :
understand that there are individuals that have sam

¢.shoreline hearing
edures prohibit

1nd1v1dual that is with the South:
groups. We have citizens on t}i

 to recognizé that your actions do have
h the board for quite some time and has

looking at a witch:
1mphcat10ns Lead

0 you have any questions?
in being here today is to find out what the board may
o the lack of rates and charges being adopted.

your job. That’s w [inaudible] to do. If there are things going on, and the tribe does
not involve itself in personnel issues as far as administrating the fiscal portion of what
you're doing. But we do involve ourselves in how the Lead Entity works. And were very
concerned about, that this is a process that is transparent, that is open, and that is
functional. Thank you.

Rich Doenges: Rich Doenges. I'm the Section Manager for Water Quality and Department
of Ecology. My purpose coming here today is just to note the great working partnership the
Department of Ecology and Southwest Region Water Quality has had with the
Conservation District. Your staff had worked with us and done excellent work at
Henderson Inlet, Nisqually Reach, and the Deschutes Watershed. Our progress in
mmproving water quality 1s a direct result of the partnership that you have here. And the
reason [’m here today is I just recently learned about your financial woes and it’s going to

Thurston Conservation District Page 2 of 7 TCD Board of Supervisors

Special Meeting Minutes
Tuesday, November 21, 2017 (1:00 pm}




97

98

99
100
101
102
103
104
105
106
107
108
109
110
111
112
113
114
115
116
117
118
119
120
121
122
123
124
125
126
127
128
129
130
131
132
133
134
135
136
137
138
139
140
141
142
143

be a tremendous loss. So, I'm encouraging supervisors here to take every action they can to
restore funding and to the best of their ability, pursue grants. Let us know what we can do
to help. We may not have money, but maybe we can help in other ways. And also, to repeat
a cliché, as every organization, that the strength of an organization is its staff, and it’s the
people that work for the organization, and so I'm sure you’re facing tough choices what to
do with insufficient resources. Again, I want to encourage you to make every effort to keep
your trained and experienced staff working for you. Because their loss will be a loss to the
community. Thank you.

= Chair invited any other public comment to be submitted in writing

3. Agenda Review, All
* Discussion on removing Agenda Action Items #11:
District Treasurer; Board decision to keep on Agenda

legation of Authority to AED and

4. Partner Reports
A, NRCS, Jeff Swotek
» Environmental Quality Incentive Prograt
Round two applications due March 16"
B. WSCC, Shana Joy
* Shared concern about open publi
appear to have dec1de how tod

QIP) Update: 39 ai)p ations in Round one;

ypearance three Board Supervisors
xclusion of other two Board

you can figure
the district, and:w

wille, sign up for that; WACD: Annual
omed and invited comments from new

* Executive Session gommenced at 1:50pm for 30 minutes, with Board Supervisors and legal

counsel (Mick Phillips)in attendance
» Board exited Executive Session and returned to public meeting at 2:00pm and announced
no decisions were made

6. Executive Session: To review the Performance of a Public Emplovee

Chair moved to get rid of Executive Session to review performance of a public employee.
Linda seconded. No Discussion. Vote: All in favor. Doug noted on record as unable to vote
via phone. Motion passed.

Thurston Conservation District Page 3of 7 TCD Board of Supervisors
Special Meeting Minutes
Tuesday, November 21, 2017 {1:00 pm)




144
145
146
147
148
149
150
151
152
153
154
155
156
157
158
159
160
161
162
163
164
165
166
167
168
169
170
171
172
173
174
175
176
177
178
179
180
181
182
183
184
185
186
187
188
189
190
191

= Board and legal counsel discussion and decision to skip and come back to upcoming Action
Items on Agenda for remainder of time scheduled for Executive Session

7. Board Meeting Minutes Review, All — Action Item
A. September 26, 2017, Regular Meeting minutes
= Skipped due to removal of Executive Session from Agenda
B. November 1, 2017 Regular Meeting minutes
» Skipped due to removal of Executive Session from Agenda

8. Financial Report, Amy Franks
A. Monthly Financial Report
» Chair requested to see Visa statement as part of finangi
B. November Check Register — Action Item
» Skipped due to Executive Sesston removal from
C. 2018 Budget Discussion
* Board and Staff discussed loss of Rates &

e, location, election supervisor,
ution on next meeting agenda,

¢y changes/new policy development being a process inclusive of

] nsel review, and Enduris review; Board discussed Procedures
for updating/creating new TCD policies and this currently being a delegated authority to
the AED, with Board support; Staff input that having clear procedures for the proposed
policy changes is helpful for Staff and for district operations to continue

» Samantha Fleischner: On the record stating, she is opposed to how proposed policies were
distributed and how we are not functioning as a board; Five people on TCD Board, and two
Supervisors decided to take it amongst themselves and rewrite two policies, for Delegation
of Authority to two TCD Staff members

= Board decision for Supervisors to provide comments/feedback on proposed policy changes,
and submit to AED for compiling; Discussed whether or not to allow Staff

comments/feedback on policies; No clear consensus reached
Thurston Conservation District Page 4 of 7 TCD Board of Supervisors
Special Meeting Minutes
Tuesday, November 21, 2017 (1:00 pm)




192
193
194
195
196
197
198
199

200
201
202
203
204
205
206
207
208
209
210
211
212
213
214
215
216
217
218
219
220
221
222
223
224
225
226
227
228
229
230
231
232
233
234
235
236
237
238

* Board and Staff briefly discussed public comment letter received from RCO; Chair
affirmed Board can provide a requested response by December 20"

12. Discussion on WSCC Policy Initiatives, All
* Stu Trefry reviewed the existing five policy initiatives and provided updates on their
status; Encouraged Board to access them on WSCC website and provide comment by
December 15"

13. 2018 Shellfish Work Program

* Staff provided update: due to loss of R&C/Assessment funding, no new funds in SWP for
2018; Current SWP account balance is approx. $150k;=Iotal 2018 SWP request approx.
$298k; Staff sent SWP update to TCD Board, ThurstonCounty, and Shellfish Advisory

Stakeholder group for comment and creative solo or moving forward

funding
* Chair requested ensuring time allottedir

project budgets reduced, to
SWP can be put forth

14.

15.

rgeted grants for development of a conservation easement
f person to administer the program
= Chair suggested Conservation Futures (CF) and Sentinel Land Trust (SLT) for funding
conservation easements; Staff clarified TCD needs to increase base funding, to be able to
apply for grants required as match for CF and SLT

Board Meeting Minutes Review

February 28" Minutes

» Shana Joy advised not to add a note to the minutes stating the vote for the January check
register was inaudible on the audio recording; Does not constitute clear public record of all
district proceedings; Recommended readdressing the January check register

A. September 26, 2017, Regular Meeting Minutes

» Skipped previously due to removal of Executive Session from Agenda

Thurston Conservation District Page 5 of 7 TCD Board of Supervisors
Special Meeting Minutes
Tuesday, November 21, 2017 (1:00 pm)




239
240
241
242
243
244
245
246
247
248
249
250
251
252
253
254
255
256
257
258
259
260
261
262
263
264
265
266
267
268
269
270
271
272
273
274
275
276
277
278
279
280
281
282
283
284

Samantha moved to approve the September 26, 2017 Monthly Board meeting minutes.
Linda seconded. Discussion: Richard and Eric have not reviewed them yet. Vote: Linda &
Samantha in favor. Richard & Eric Opposed. Doug noted on record as unable to vote via
phone. Motion failed.

B. November 1, 2017 Regular Meeting minutes
= Tabled by Chair

Financial Report

B. November Check Register
» Skipped previously due to removal of Executive Session from"Agenda
» Board requested clarification on the purpose of several

Linda seconded. and it looks like no voided
Clarlfied Board Auditor can vote 011 fmanc'

g two p posed Delegation of Authority policies
th; Sarah' . i

and 1esoiut1on for 2018 election and doing the appropriate
inalize December 20™ Board Meeting Agenda week of

advertising; Cha (
December 11"; Staff:
participation

x Board decision for Chait gn district checks on behalf of the District Auditor next week.

» ED Report highlights: TCD Legislative Conservation Tour on December 15™; Lack funding to
continue Natural Resource Technician hiring process; Kathleen Whalen, Executive Director,
retired as of last Friday and will be planning celebration of her 22-year career at TCD;
Provided letter to Board in response to letter from WSCC; Summarizes steps implemented at

Staff level to fold into Action Plan WSCC is requesting -

16. Adjourn, All

Thurston Conservation District Page 6 of 7 TCD Board of Supervisors
Special Meeting Minutes
Tuesday, November 21, 2017 (1:00 pm)




285
286
287

288
289
290
291
292

Richard moved to adjourn. Chair seconded. No Discussion. Vote: All in Favor. Doug noted
on record as unable to vote via phone. Motion passed.

Respectfully Submitted,

Eric Johnson, Board Chair

Thurston Conservation District Page 7 of 7 TCD Board of Supervisors
Special Meeting Minutes
Tuesday, November 21, 2017 (1:00 pm)







(360) 902-3000
TTY: (360) 802-1996
Olympia, WA 98504-0917 Fax: (360) 902-3026

1111 Washington St, S.E. E-mail: Info@rco.wa.gov

Olympia, WA 98501 Web site: www.rco.wa.gov
STATE OF WASHINGTON

RECREATION AND CONSERVATION OFFICE

Natural Resources Building
P.O. Box 40017

November 21, 2017

Sarah Moorhead, Acting Executive Director and Members of the Board of Supervisors
Thurston Conservation District

2918 Ferguson Street SW A

Tumwater, WA 98512

RE: Salmon Recovery Lead Entity Responsibilities
Dear Ms. Moorhead and Members of the Thurston Conservation District Board of Supervisors:

I was disappointed to learn that there appears to be some confusion at the Thurston Conservation
District (District) about the statutory requirements necessary to undertake the role of a lead entity
in Washington’s statewide salmon recovery efforts. This nationally recognized process relics on
a bottom-up approach of local citizen review and ranking of habitat projects. It is very important
to my agency, as the funder both of the process for ranking projects and of the projects
themselves, that all lead entities maintain an open, transparent, and legal process for prioritizing
projects to be funded by the Salmon Recovery Funding Board (Board).

The District was designated as the lead entity in 1998 by resolutions adopted by the Thurston
County Commission, the cities of Olympia, Lacey, Rainier, and Tumwater, and the Squaxin
Island Tribe. As such, the District serves as the fiscal agent for the lead entity citizens committee
and helps manage the citizens committee and the technical review committee in their role of
developing the ranked list of habitat projects submitted to the Board each year. The District does
not have any decision-making authority over the ranked habitat project lists.

Please note that the citizens committee within a Icad entity area (in your case, the WRIA 13
Salmon Habitat Recovery Committee) has the legal authority to submit the ranked habitat project
list to the Board. The Board approves the projects to be funded, with the Washington State
Recreation and Conservation Office entering into contracts with the individual project sponsors,
The Puget Sound Partnership also reviews the ranked project lists from Puget Sound lead entities
for consistency with the Puget Sound Chinook Recovery Plan, and projects must be consistent
with the Puget Sound Action Agenda.

A lead entity, as described in the Salmon Recovery Act, RCW 77.85:

o Must be jointly designated by the counties, cities, and tribal governments in the area
(usually a watershed) for which a habitat project list is developed. (77.85.050)

e May be a county, city, conservation district, special district, tribal government, regional
recovery organization, or other entity. (77.85.050)

Recreation and Conservation Funding Board + Salmon Recovery Funding Board .
Washingion Invasive Species Council » Governor's Salmaon Recovery Office %
Habitat and Recreation Lands Coordinating Group




¢ Shall establish a committee that congists of representative interests of counties, cities,
conservation districts, tribes, environmental groups, business interests, landowners,
citizens, volunteer groups, regional fish enhancement groups, and other habitat interests.
(77.85.050)
o The committee shall compile and submit a ranked habitat project list to the
Salmon Recovery Funding Board in accordance with procedures adopted by the
board, (77.85.050)

The Thurston Conservation District Lead Entity is funded by the Board to carry out the duties
mentioned above. The current contract is funded through December 31, 2017. Depending on the
outcome of the Board’s meeting on December 7™, additional funding may be available to carry
the lead entity function through March 31, 2018. Funding for the remainder of the biennium is
contingent on the Legislature adopting a capital budget or otherwise providing funding for this
purpose.

The process for submitting projects for 2017 has already concluded, with the Board poised to
approve the ranked lists on December 7%, Tf the District no longer wishes to serve as the lead
entity or cannot comply with the statutory requirements, then the local jurisdictions (Thurston
County, the cities of Olympia, Lacey, Rainier, and Tumwater, and the Squaxin Island Tribe) may
designate a different organization to serve in this role.

I ask that you please provide a response outlining the District’s willingness and ability to fulfill
the lead entity role for the 2018 project recruitment process by December 20, 2017.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Kateen %@M'

Kaleen Cottingham
Director

cc: Thurston County Commissioners
Washington State Conservation Commission
City of Olympia
City of Lacey
City of Rainier
City of Tumwater
Sheida Sahandy, Director, Puget Sound Partnership
David Troutt, Chair, Salmon Recovery Funding Board




Island County

Salmon Recovery Lead Entity
P.O. Box 5000, Coupeville, WA 98239

November 20, 2017

Board of Supervisors

Thurston Conservation District
2918 Ferguson St SW A
Tumwater, WA 98512

RE: Salmon Recovery Project Approval Processes and Conflict of Interest Safeguards

This letter explains the protections in place for the salmon recovery program throughout the state to ensure transparent
awarding of funds and avoidance of conflicts of interest. As another Lead Entity Coordinator from a different part of the
state and as someone who has worked with Amy Hatch-Winecka for over five years, | offer the following perspectives
and information:

Facilitating a Lead Entity process requires knowledge of the state-mandated, region-coordinated and locally developed
process. The role of facilitator, no matter which lead entity is involved, is to enable the local citizen and technical
committees to make the best decisions for their local recovery efforts, not make the decisions for them. This is done by
developing a defendable process that is independent of the personalities involved and sustainable through staff
turnover. The process is reviewed and approved by the Salmon Recovery Region {Puget Sound Partnership) and the
Washington Recreation and Conservation Office, {(RCO) both of whom are state agencies and who ultimately defend the
expenditure of funds at the state and federal levels.

All projects that are funded have gone through at least four levels of review and scrutiny between pre-proposal and
funding approval — three of which are outside of the local Lead Entity. At no point in this process is the facilitator
making decisions for the project sponsor or reviewers. Our role as facilitators is to ensure transparency and the best
expenditure of funds. Qur future funding depends on it.

The small restoration community within which we work means we are constantly challenged to maintain defendable
conflict of interest policies. It is not uncommon, in a limited pool of sponsors, for one of the partners to have missions
and abilities better aligned with the local recovety plan’s goals and strategies, Some groups are focused on just salmon
recovery in their area and are able to put together superior projects with efficiencies and historical knowledge than
those that work over larger territories or with a broader focus. These specialized sponsors are often awarded what
might appear to be an unfair amount of the recovery funding pie. This is one of the main reasons why our conflict of
interest policies are so well defined and defendable. We all review and consider our conflict of interest policies with our
citizens committee annually, We are also required to subtmit them for approval to the Governor's Salmon Recovery
Office and RCO as part of our biannual reporting requirements.

Amy Hatch-Winecka is extremely well respected in our community for her integrity, dedication and ability. She has long
been looked to as a leader and mentor. She led the Washington Salmon Coalition as vice chair and then chair for four
years. During this time she represented our recovery efforts and process to the WA state legislature in Olympia,
highlighting work that has been done around the state by 25 lead entities and countless partners. She led the effort to
write the guide that we all now use on how to navigate the delicate matter of communicating with elected officials
without entering into inappropriate lobbying territory. She is entrusted by our Region and State program managers with
outlining the “do’s and don’ts” of these communications because her reputation of appropriate and defendable decision
making is impeccable and above reproach, She has alsoc been invited to accompany the Puget Sound “Day on the Hill”




team of State agency representatives, Tribal leaders and national recovery experts because they respect her opinions
and ability to fairly, succinctly and accurately navigate the communications and relationships in Washington DC,

Amy knows, respects and teaches what is appropriate and what should be avoided. She has never ventured into areas
that would sully the reputation of the salmon recovery efforts and endanger our funding that we have all tirelessly

worked to sustain and protect.

Thank you for your time. Please do not hesitate to contact me with any questions or clarifications.

Sincerely,

BDawn Spilsbury Pucci

Island County Lead Entity Coordinator
d.pucci@co.island. wa.us

(360) 678-7916




2402 Capitol Way South
Olympia, Washington 98501
marketgardens@comcast.net @ (360} 754-9851

November 20, 2017

Sarah Moorehead

Acting Executive Director

Thurston County Conservation District
2918 Ferguson St SW, Suite A,
Tumwater WA, 98512

Re: Public Comment on TCD's tax increase proposal
Hello Sarah,

1 was recently forwarded a copy of your Nov. 16 letter to the South Sound GREEN Advisory Group
concerning the Thurston Conservation District’s current funding request predicament.

According to the letter, TCD decided not ask Thurston County to renew the property tax assessment which
for many years has provided a significant part of the District’s funding and instead planned to switch over to a
system of rates & charges which would take a bigger bite out of local property tax levy. It seems however
that TCD did not properly vet its proposal with either the public or its own Board and now that the end of the
year is rapidly approaching, the District is facing 2018 with the likelihood of no property tax funding and a big
hole in its budget.

in the meantime, TCD has made a number of commitments to other organizations, Hke the Thurston County
Voluntary Stewardship Program {VSP) for which it has agreed to serve as technical service provider. This
provider role is essential to VSP’s successful implementation but because of the District’s lack of financial due
diligence, TCD may now be unable to fulfill this commitment. Therefore, the District’s self-imposed financial
difficulties are not imited to TCD itself but are likely to affect other organizations and programs as well.

At present, the District still has about a month left to adopt a rates & charges funding package and then refer
it on to the Thurston County Commission for its approval but the tack of vetting has apparently put the TCD
Board {and perhaps the Thurston County Commission) in a difficult position. The District has not reached out
to the larger public to explain its proposal, how it will benefit the public, and what it will cost. It has not
engaged in a meaningful public process to obtain the public input and support necessary for the District
Board to adopt the plan.

Without broad public support, TCD's fast minute approach now seems to be aimed at reaching out to a few
select groups (i.e. the South Sound GREEN Advisory Group) that rely on pass-through funding or other
benefits provided by the District with the suggestion that they do some last minute lobbying of the TCD
Board to encourage it to adopt a rates & charges funding plan. What's missing here is communications
with the several hundred thousand property owners in Thurston County who provide that funding.
These are the folks who pay the bills and who undoubtedly would like to hear from TCD when it is
planning to either increase their property taxes or reduce its services.

Nor does it appear that TCD has reached out to other local organizations to ask for their help. For
example, | have attended several dozen Thurston County Voluntary Stewardship Program (VSP)
meetings over the past year or two with TCD staff in attendance at most if not all of them, but | don’t
recall District staff briefing our VSP Work Group about TCD's plans or asking for our feedback or support.

in short, it appears that TCD has not done its homework and is now in a pickle. It has abandoned its
traditional source of property tax funding (the assessment) without doing the work necessary to assure
its replacement by another funding source. [t seems to have made commitments to provide services for




programs, like VSP, without taking reasonable steps to assure that it had the resources to do so. It has
missed numerous opportunities to develop public understanding/support of its new tax funding plan
and now at the 11" hours is hoping for a last minute reprieve through what seems like a proxy lobbying
campaign of its own board.

This then raises a couple of questions:

1. Given the foregoing, is it now fair or realistic to expect the TCD Board to take action on a rates &
measures plan without broad public understanding and support of such an action? Is it proper for the
District attempt to raise property taxes without first making its case to and obtaining support from the
taxpayers of Thurston County? Even if the TCD Board can be persuaded to adopt a rates & charges
assessment, is it fair to ask the Thurston County Commission to ratify it?

2. Can the TCD Board consider adopting a funding mechanism at its special meeting tomorrow since
such an action item is not listed on its published meeting agenda?

3. And if TCD does indeed start 2018 with a large whole in its budget, what is the District’s fallback plan?
Has the District triaged its services, discussed the option of reducing salaries or laying off staff, or
otherwise living within its means?

Please tet me know if | have mischaracterized any aspect of your letter or the present situation. If not, |
will look forward to your responses to the questions above.

Please provide the TCD Board members with copies of this letter prior to the Board meeting tomorrow
(Nov. 21).

Thanks,
éﬂu—bw S 89“"2)

lames Goche’
Xc: Eric Johnson, TCD Chair
Mark Clark, WSCC Executive Director

Thurston County Commission




Monday, Nov. 20, 2017

To Whom It May Concern:

My name is Cheryl Baumann. | am a longtime resident of the North Olympic Peninsula. | have worked fulltime as the coordinator of
the North Olympic Lead Entity for Salmon based in Port Angeles for almost 12 years. During my time in this position, | have had the
great pleasure and opportunity to work and learn from Amy Hatch-Winecka, who coordinates the Thurston Lead Entity.

| also was elected by our peers around the state to two terms as the president of the statewide Washington Salmon Coalition. This
Coalition brings Lead Entity coordinators from around the state together to strategize, educate, advocate and improve the skills we
use in our local communities as we advance salmon restoration work throughout Washington. In that position, [ recruited Amy to
join the executive team, encouraging her to serve in a vice president role, which would help prepare her to serve as president in a
subsequent term. Amy served as Vice President and then President for two terms and did a very admirable job. We were in good
hands with Amy at the helm.

She is good with different types of people, positive, intelligent, with a good sense of humor to help get her through challenges, of
which we have many in salmon recovery. Amy brings a passion for this work, speaks positively of her local program and participants,
and well represents them and us in local and statewide forums and occasionally on the federal level as well. | know she has also
taken additional graduate college courses that benefit her work. She has made suggestions that have helped me in my role. One last
thing, this work is all about building bridges with multiple stakeholders, funders, etc. Programs that have experienced staff with
longterm knowledge, experience and relationships can help make great things happen.

If you have questions or 1 can be of further assistance, please do not hesitate to call me at 360-912-4152.

Sincerely,
Ormw\&h BOAULMANA

Cheryl Baurnann
360-912-4152

Draft Page Lof 1 AMAY2017






Cons.erv_ation
District

To: TCD Board of Supervisors

From: Sarah Moorehead (Acting Executive Director)
Date: May 24, 2018

Subject: December 20, 2017 Board Meeting Minutes

The December 20, 2017 Board Meeting Minutes will be provided to the Board at or
before the May 29, 2018 Monthly Board Meeting Work Session.













'loA8] [220] aU} Wolij Alenodal WelsAS00e aje)i|ior) pUuB S90IN0Sal |BIoUEUIL S}BUIPJOOD 0}

anunuoo osie [jIm spp “Aejd sesseoolid Jisy]l pue swe}sAs00s [BO1ILO 1IN0 S9|0J [BYIA SU} JO SSauUaIeme asiel 0} AJunwioo

ay1 ebebua 01 NUIIUOD |[IM 10LISIP 8] pue spue| aleAlid U UOIBAISSUOD 801nosal 0} da)s Jsli} 9y} S| uoieonpg

"spaq ysijjays pue seale ueledll SAJISUSS ‘puUBIS2.0} ‘1BlIgeY SULIEN}SS pue sulew [eYA ‘swa)sAsoos aureld

‘ssi0ads palsbBuepus psisi| Ajjeiepa) pue sje)s 0} swoy si AJUnoD uolsiny ] seale papelbop alo)sal 0} Buppiom sjiym

“1eliqey 10e1ul 198]01d 01 8ALS pue uoifal Jno uIylMm SWia)sAs0oa [edllllo Jo AlISISAIp pue Ajjuenb sy aziubooal app
swia)sAsoo a10)say pue }99j0id

"S10LISI(] Uonoa10ld ysi|lays yoeay AjjenbsiN pue jo|u| uosispusH oy} :seaie buionpoud

UsiIeys aAiIsuUSs }sow Ino o0} uoijeanpa BujoB-uo pue sAljoe apiaold am ‘J8]eMULIO]S Jeal} Jo 8oNnpal 0} ainjoniseljul

usalb pue saonoeid Juswabeuey }seg buuswajdwi 0} uolippe u| ‘seale Bulssaley ysijjjays |euoljesalosl

pue [eloJawiwod o} sepelbdn pue ‘sjebie) uononpal uopnjjod (TQIALL) peoT Alleq wnuwixely [ejo| Bunesw ‘sjuswbes

weal)s paisl] (P)sog Jo epeibdn sy ‘Jeyem BuyuLp ues|d 10) aALlS apA “Aljuenb pue Ajjenb Jejem o} joeduw s jenpialpul

2y} a1ebijiw pue Wwiojul 0} swie Jey} Jo13SIp JNo UIlylm siojesado/siaumo pue| ||e 0} 80uUe)SISSE [eoluyoa) pue uoljeonps

apiaold 0} anunuoo |Im apA "8yl Jo Joloas Alaaa joedw Ayipuenb pue Ajjenb Jsjem ‘@ainosal |e)iA pue ajgen|eA e sy
fypuenp pue Ajienp 19jepy L

S8I)110lid ©91N0SdY |ein}eN

'$210U20D [pqii]l pUb [pAap3a) @1P1S ‘[PI0] SD [[dM SV ‘SIINUNUUL0D UGN PUD

10ANYNILIBY ‘AN S, AQUN0D Y] YUM SdiySsiouliivd Yybnoyl sadinosad [pAnivu [pi0j Jo uoidajoid pup asn
[pIdLjauaq aY] UIDISNS PUD dALISUOD 0] S2ALLLS ‘AoUaBY A101p[nbai-uou b “1OLISI(J UOIIDALISUOD UOISANY] =

Jo1i}SIQ UOBAIaSUO UO}SINY ] a3y} Jo UoIsSI

Wo0D°pouojsinyjppeayai00wWs 9gLX ‘@8GE 7S . 09€
10393.11Qg 2AIIN23Xg WLId)uU| ‘peday2100|\ yeies
iJoejuo) uoljewlioju] 240\ 104

o.duﬂogw.:..ﬂu.

PUISIQ UOIIBAIBSUO) UoIsInylL & =) ™
(81/16/CT — 81/1/1) ueld HMOM |enuuy 810  =31>1H°10=

UOIJRAIOSUO)D)

vopiy [,




3.

Producer Support and Preservation of Working Lands

In an effort to continue to support the preservation of working lands, Thurston Conservation District will continue
offering technical assistance and conservation planning services to landowners/operators (supported through
measures and goals in Rural and Urban Land Stewardship). We are the technical provider for the Voluntary
Stewardship Program (VSP). The VSP is an alternative approach. for ‘counties to meet critical areas ordinance goals
on private lands, while maintaining agricultural viability. [n addition; we: will work to educate new and beginning
_m:aoésm_.m\onm_,mﬁoﬁm of working lands. We assist small and _mﬁm _u_.oacom_,m and commercial and non-commercial
operations. We will continue to work with existing land owners/operators to implement Conservation Practice
Standards and Best Management Practices and assist with planning for their future and beyond retirement. We will
continue to partner with key organizations and individuals to provide quality technical, financial and educational
resources. We promote regenerative agriculture and m:mﬁmBmEm 88%5\ m:oocﬂmm_:@ conservation of natural
resources, and economic viability of the onmqm:o: L : :

Urban and Rural Land Stewardship o _
We recognizes the diversity within our ooBBc:mE m:a mn._mgm to Emmﬂ the needs of our rural and urban settings.
Through technical assistance and education, we work to foster mﬁmémamjﬁ of natural resources from all individuals in
our community. Thurston Conservati : Qmﬁ:oﬁ strives to be the go-to ﬂmm_ocﬁom for land owners/operators concerning
all natural resource conservatio _ .

Local Food Production and Oosm:EE_os
By increasing engagement in.the local food:system, Thurston Conservation District is supporting working lands, rural
economic development, mn_co:o_: Qﬂ no_E:o caused _u< product processing and transportation, equitable access to
healthy iocal food, and: the economic viability of our mmnoc_MEm_ community and geographic region. Locally produced
food connects vmo_u_m to the land, §v8<mw our: region’s food security, creates more informed land stewards, and
fosters support for «mmocﬂom oo:mQEmﬂ_o: Em mozoc:c_wm_ community and farmland preservation.

Climate Change >amvﬁm95<

To help producers and land oé:ma\onmﬁmﬁoa understand and adapt to the changing climate, we continue to engage in
and relay the best available science 58:@: education and technical assistance services. We seek to support our
community in proactive climate o:m:@m adaptation measures such as flood and fire prevention, drought, ocean
acidification in local marine waters, suitable crops, and forest regeneration incorporating climate adaptability, and
alternative pest and plant disease control. We are committed to work with our community to conserve and protect our




‘Aunog uoisiny | ui oedwi easod Uno esesioul pue: uoneziueBio ue se molb|o) senuaAe a|qeulelsns

pUIS 0} SNLIJUOD [[IM 8M ‘UOIIPPE U] ‘Sjipne uesjo pue 'S 1d pue ofjqr g 4o @sn esim pue Jusbilip ‘sessaooud
0}/ $924Nn0s o[dij|NW Wolj

ny ] ‘uoieziueblio ue sy
suonesadQ 1LISIg

wo_ao“ pajejel pue se2.nosal [einjeu
Ul uoijewlIoUl Jo} @snoy Buues)o e se Bunoe \E seniunpoddo :o;mo:_um _ucm mcE_m.; 10 ieME S1USIID 1IN0 9)ew OS[e 9pA
"$8NSSI UOBAISSUOD 801nosal jeinjeu [o mc_ucﬁﬂmnc: puE uoosuL02 Buois pue ojyie diyspiemels Buojey e sejeslo
UyinoA o} uoneonps Buipinold "S80INosel-{einjeu paIeys:no JO Splema)s aWodaq S|ENPIAIPUL dSY Jey} SJUSAS IS0

pue $9s.n02 Bujuie) ‘sinoy eys-uo ‘sdoyssiom apiroid am ‘sisuiied INo Ym UOHEIOJE(0D Ul "UOIBAIaSU0D 0} do)s

1811} SY} SI UOEONPT "S)npe ucm LINOA yjoq 0} UoiieINpe co;mammcoo 20Inosal [einjeu yidap-ul apiaoid 0] %a3s 9pA

; : uoneanpg uoBAIaSUOD YINOA pue jnpy

yio sk ||om sk spug] Bupjiom 1o} swelboid uoneaiasuod
anjoaye spiacld ued oulsIq co;m?_mmcoo uojsiny| sy wvmmc Sa1unwiwo? ayj jesw o) Sundepe >_w:o:c_Eoo pue
@ouasaid ano Buisesloul Ag “esie ino ul siojesado/sioum e yim diysuoneal buoss e ajeji|ioe) 0] Y29S oM ‘Sa2IAISS
pue sweiboid 1ousip ui uonedioned pue sposfoid Jesjunjoa ybnoiy ] seinosal [eIiNjeU Jo asn aajeiausbal ay) pue
UOIBAIBSUOD SADE Ul AUNWIWoD auy) abebus 0) 1oH3SIg UoieAIssUOD UoisINy L ayj) 0} aouepodwi [eUOEPUNO] JO SI 3
juswabebug pue yoseannQ 3_:=EE00

1

m:o_am.gmauo_u __.;m_n_ pue Sal}LIOLId Uonesnpy ; uoljeulou] :suopelado

*21N3NO S0140 PUE YoM INO Ul saoloeld
o|qeulE)SNS sjelisuowsp o} uoleziueblo ue se SAL)S am ‘uoiippe U] "abueyd ajeLulo 0] esuodsal Ul $891n0sal jeinjeu



i,

Jhurston

uoum.muﬁmﬂpb
(o o 2017 Annual Work Plan
b pron e Thurston Conservation District

Program Areas: Water Quality and Quantity

Goal(s): Provide education and technical assistance to all land owners/operators within our district that aims to inform
and mitigate the individual's impact to water quality and quantity. We strive for clean drinking water, the upgrade of 303(d)
listed stream segments, meeting Total Maximum Daily Load (TMDL) pollution reduction targets, and upgrades to

commercial and recreational shellfish harvesting areas

Funding Source(s): , Washington State Conservation Commission (WSCC) Shellfish Protection District Fund, ,

Recreation and Oo:mmzm:o: Om_om Axoov

wﬁ«mﬂmm_n - 2l Target Position
PlanGoall, - o hesrss R Dates  Responsible’
Assist 5 shoreline landowners (in areas
mplment recioss 4k sUpEo[EERE e Aty kightat Secy
1 12/31/18 Habitat Tech _ $40,000

and quantity SSG Coordinator

~ SPGoal (SPG): 50 by 2022

By 2022, Thursten Conservation District will

successfully garner funds to implement a Habitat Spec
2 Shore Friendly Thurston program Ongoing Habitat Tech $38,286

SSG Coordinator
- SPG same as above

Funded Costs Notes

OoBv_mHma for SPD area,
currently working to
expand to all of PS
watersheds

Continue to host annual mm_s,_o: Om_jv m<m3 Lead Entity Coord
3 8/31/18 Habitat Spec $2,500
SPG Same ._.o_u >3m:008m
- Continue to host Lead Entity Eomﬁma & . [ R

4 successfully lead facilitation of the science- Ongoing rmmM aﬂﬂﬂmmwoa

based, citizen led annual grant process

$32,426

'Reference Natural Resource Goals identified in TCD’s 2017-2022 5-Year Plan

* First position listed indicates project/program lead




pJooD Apuszy pes
18l|e0ads 1BlgeH

Al[BUORDUN BASIYDE O} SUORIPUDD puBjam
puE ‘aULBLL 'SUIIBALI JO B[ILU 3 BI0)IS8Y

BWES DdS

T
: ool 2dinosay glL/Lerch $}S9) S[10S 0G|, SpIADId gl
220z A9 05 19dS
‘ Hels 0/3
8v8 cr$ oadg 82in0sey gl/lerch .._mywsuczohm\momtsw Bunoedw) seonoeid cl
Hes 03 . L
0007s8  uoaL sounosey ;mexwﬁmﬂ___Mmmw%mf %
oadg aoinosey ”
> :
yoe _%mw_mmx _ NNON d 02 '9ds .
. js||eioaag 1eliqey; - .. ”
£0958 Yool S9.nossy Sheie usug|duwl o} mhmcaouww_ﬁwcm_w_wm ” °
I1sie10ads 82Jnosey ¢ ”
2202 Ad X9 1DdS
80# AjlAnoe : _ i :
i o L ‘sisuied AJUNWWOD YUM E1BP SIL) aUBysS
ul papnoul sdiopuawyc “ .
Bamind  sommoon oag 1 BV pue weibodd (9sg) N3FuO punog wnos &
: sy} ybnouy seus Bulionuow g uey; slow
uo 21ep AlEnb Ja18Mm 105[|00 |[IM UINOA Q07|
auleg OdsS
._Bom.___onomxm BuioBuo f1on008] UOLUJBS Ul JUSWIISSAUI U3 JO SHjaUsq i
p10on) Aug pes uo saqlij 5_3 mymc_Eooo pue ‘siepes| paloale
- |esspa) pue 'oje)s ‘|eoof JO UOHEINpPS SNUJUOD
423 S0IN0SeY ZZ0z Adsellw g lods
Jeds e@oInosey
66968 oe L 1evgEH SL/LEZL (ao1 Ag pejeqioe; Jo Aoadip Jouys) o




' SPG: 150 m:ﬂcm_q ,,,,,,,,,

Total Funded Cost of 2017 Water D:m__E and Quantity >n~.<&mm $226,946

Program Areas: Protect and Restore Ecosystems

Goal(s): Provide educational, technical, and cost share assistance: ﬁo m:vvon landowner stewardship of ecosystem
resources and continue to engage the community to raise mémﬂm:mmm of the ”:mm roles our critical ecosystems and their
processes. e

Funding Source(s): , WSCC, RCO, Shellfish ?oﬁmo:o.aw_uwm.ioﬁ Fund, _uc@m.ﬁ._wmwc.sa Partnership Near Term Action

><<ma
m:.m”mmmn
mu_m: Goal >n:<_ mm qo_. mo‘_ﬂ _
_umo___ﬂmwm the Eoﬁmoﬁ_o: Qﬂ moo acres to L Dmvc% ..U.__.mnﬁo_.
increase ecosystem protection g i
14 .‘,m_\.mw‘_:m . Habitat Spec $36,500
SPG: 1,000 by 2022 " Habitat Tech .:
Facilitate enrollment of 30 acres e,
5 muom:mwﬂv,\mﬁ_o: Reserve m::m:owaa _uamﬁma Habitat .w._o ac 549 536
Habitat Tech ’
SPG: 200 by 2022
implement at _mmmﬂ.onm.:v”oc_<m_¢cm_jm.&
removal project, continuing to mmmx fundir .. “Deputy Director
16 needed Ongoing® " Habitat Spec $35,062
e g _ Habitat Tech
SPG: 2 barriers, opening 3 mi habitat by 2022
Facilitate the restoration,of 15 acres of . Habitat Spec
degraded habitat . Habitat Tech
1 Ongoing 556 Goordinator 967,426
“ SPG: 100 acres by 2022 "y s AmeriCorps
42& m::amn OQmH o* mo._q vqoﬁmﬂ m:g mmmﬁowm moom<m83m Activities $188,524




YR v m I CRREEE
. sadg aounossy - “
000'5$ JOJRUIPI00D) O/ sHielch : ‘sieonpodd Butuuibeq pue §¢
oadg Yoeaano By LM B mo._:owm: pue mc_c_mb [E2MUYD8] JBJO
_ ” 020¢ A9 000} '©dS
, J0JBLIPIOO
00088 soda qosomme By BHVEZL il £z
SuIied puneg yinos uj saioe Op| [[0iug
_ i 7202 A9 0002 1OdS
Uoe | 92Inosay :
, oadg a0inosay . suopelado
000028 $ 0jEUPI00D O/ Blilerch _EmEE.ooﬂcoc PUE [B10J3LULI0D SSOIOE B e
oadg yoeaunQ B , [om se .m‘_monuo._a Bul Hm._w_ucm ‘paousuadxe
gi0c ul way siyy
d04 Buipunj reuoiyppe 000'2% Iojo8li(] snnoexy.: 0¢
YOS [IIM HE]S, il
Ly : 8107 Ag 9|qisesy Jusixe o} Juslis|dw| :DdS
02elES o3dg saunossy welboid deA uswsjduw 61

1030811 BANSEX pue sBunesw dnous) JIoM dSA Ui sjedionied

__m_n__m:_omm_um_ .. :
:o:_m.om e ..umm..m ._.. .

hwcm ._om mw_u_>_au<

welboid QEmEm_.smHm \CmEz_o> _uc: BEm_D UORo®)0.d cwc__msw ‘DSM Amvmo.:_om m:.v::..._

‘suoneiado sy Jo AljIgEIA D1LLIOUODS
pPUE S22In0Ssal [einjeu JO UOBeAIaSU0D mc_mE:oocm \Ewmhou, mEmEEw:w pue ainynoube aaneIaushal 8jollold "s80inosal
[euopeonpe pue [eloueuy ‘|eajuyos] Ajlfenb apiaold o} sjenplalpul pue suoljeziuefio A9y yim Jsulled juswiainsl

puoAsqg pue aininy Jos Buiuue|d ui (JeI0JaWLWOD. ~UOU pUR [eolawwog) siebeuew spue| Bunjiom Buiuuibag pue mau isissy
‘weibold diyspiemslsg AlBjunjop eyl Jo} Lousﬂ.ﬁ_._mo_c;omy ay} se aAleg "SI2I0Eld Juswebeuepy jseg jo uoljelusue|dul
JuM 1sIssY "siojelado/sisumopue| 0] saoiales Buiuue|d UoieAISSUOS puB S8OUE]SISSE [BOILUYDS] BpIno.d (S)|eon

spue Bunjiop 1o uoeAlasald pue Joddng Jeonpoid :seaay weaboag



~ Total Funded Cost of 2017 Producer Support and Preservation of Working Lands Activities $87,320

Program Areas: Rural and Urban Land Stewardship

Goal(s): Provide support to landowners, forest landowners, and mm:oc_ﬂc_.m_ producers for the purpose of protecting
natural resources and enhancing the local working lands economy: mma ooBBc:_smm

Funding Source(s): , Washington State Conservation OoB_Bmmm_o:_ mrm:m_m: Fund, Voluntary Stewardship Program

Develop 10 conservations _.u_w:m {(including
28 . CREP plans, forestry plans, and VSP
_Individual Stewardship Plans)

Im . ._ﬁm.ﬁ, mvmo
Resource Tech
Habitat Tech

$ 62,670 V8P funding included in
- Goal #19 only

. SPG: 250 by 2022

Recommend 150 Best gm:mmmgmﬂ “uﬂmo.h_omm .
og i to landowners/operators : " | mmocam ._.mo: $ 869 484
m Habitat Tech '
- SPG: 900 3 2022
. Plan Goal >nw_<_=mm..*o_. 2017 ___“._Nmmuo.:m__u_m - _u_._:n_mn_oow_um Zonmm
: _ <<o_1x with _msaoésm_.@_onmﬂmﬁoamwom_Sn_mam:r
30 30% of Best zmammmBm:H Practices (BMPs) Habitat Spec | %
RS : . Resource Tech ” $49 858
SPG: 80% by 202 "~ | Habitat Tech
Host 10 workshops, 2 community meetings; |
and 1 field trips for residents of Thurston Ag Outreach Spec
County to highlight rural and urban lan . $
32 stewardship practices and principles: 12/31/18 Habitat Spec
PP principes: E/O Coordinator $54,060

Rescurce Tech
.. SPG: 100 ws, 30 cm, and 30 ft by 2022




uonduwinsuon pue. :m_ao.s_uo._n_ pood |e207 isealy weibolyg

B e prepp Ty Py PR e——
BAOQE SE SUES 19dS

saoljorld
aEwEmB&m mc_EmE@_aE_ ._Q $|00] 0] ssagoe
s.0jelado/slaumo pue) mc_u_>o._n_ JNNIDS
_Ecmc EmEaSwm cm uwos 0} msc_waoo ‘zeoz Ag

2202 A9 00S '©dS

gLoz uises Aq

pajelsuab Aj9jos Buipund, - o

0or'c$ 1SSY SARISIUIWPY  BuioBug’

o _ww:E:EEoo UBQEN Ul Spjoyssnoy L
mh 0} diyspiemals eounosal uegin uo Buisnooy
i Alaallep welbold pue yoeanno asealou)

g€00L8 Jojeulplood G/d

saion 51509 popung.

2202 A9 :0dS

QS# PUB  ssy mom‘snommm
8Z# SONAICE | yoa ] 90in0SeY i
Upepnioul  oads Jeyder Bulobug | suejd UOIeAISSUOD | oe

‘Bulpundg ¢ oodg soinosay up aouBUSUiRWAUSWER} IBJEMLLLIO}S 10]

i mco;mvcmEEoom_ spnjou ‘sjgeoldde uaypn

e S 0 BdS

sdionuauly |

0rs'ezs 18ISy JejgeH |
soleuipioo ogg | BHIERL seloads jueld SABEU UM | pe

. aloysa) pue (seuue B sued) ssivads (aaieu !
-UOL) BAISBAUL JO S3U0B G| Jea) 0} Jauled

89# Ajnoe -
2 1502 uolysod | Loyu_mc._Eooo oSS w _
sdionualy : . €e
ur pepnou | sdiosualy o1 m gi/leich m 1ENgey pepeifep aioisal
' mc%cﬁ . 0} sailed YoM USALID-IS8JUN|OA € SJBUINIOOD

220T A9 61 :OdS |




Goal(s): Increase engagement in local food system to support working lands, rural economic development, reducing
pollution caused by processing and transportation, equitable access to healthy local food, improve economic viability of ag

community.

Funding mo:..omnmv <<mm:3@8: State Ooamm?mros OoBB_wm_o: Mrmm_wms Fund

 Strategic

- Network, STEDI and other initiatives at 10
: oufreach events

E/O Coordinator

10

; S ....m_.mmﬁ
* Plan Goal >oﬁ_<n_mm ﬁou No,_w Dates . Wmmu.o:m_._u_m
Serve 10 commercial operations and 50 g
backyard/homestead gardens and 3 . ”....”.W@WN:M,MMMMMMMM; 1
41 community gardens. 12/31/18 te, $26,305
Resource Spec -
.......SPG:50 co, 100 b/h, & 5eg by 2021 + Resource Tech | .
Strategic ._uomn_oz R R
>on_<n_mm for No.m S Sl . Funded Costs " ~:Notes.
Serve mo cmoxu\ma mmam:mﬂm}oammﬁmmama S - . ,
through the equipment rental program Gk AdmintAsst Funding solely
42 353 generated by
- Resource Team. — %eq'in 2018
 SPG:50by2018 v
- Provide 2 skill- dc__a_:@ ovuonc:&mm ,ﬂoﬂ i AR R
* backyard gardeners/homesteaders -+ 'Ag Outreach Spec
44 ' Resource Spec $10,000
. > E/O Coordinator
. SPG 10Dy 2020 ot TP
- Provided education m:a ﬁmoss_om_ assistance CELee. . Ag Outreach Spec
45 o3 ooBBcEE, @mam:m in Thurston County . 12/31/ ,_.m.u_ : Resource Spec “included in
5 Ty E/O Coordinator Goal #47
: SPGI10 by moqm ______ . Resource Tech
~Increase the 3c3_um_. of. 833::3\ mmam:m S .
u Admin Asst - .
46 involved in soil testing an.ﬂmB to3 12/31/18 Resource Team \mw_mwmm qS
 SPG:10by 2020 o E&O Coordinator
- Work with partners to _:Qmmmm_oo:mcanﬁ_o:
- and accassibility of locally produced food by
48 © supporting South Sound Food System 12/31/18 Ag QOutreach Spec Pending funding




I

Bupun;  10jBUIPIC0D O/F

_ "siojesado/IaUMOpUE

__mmm_ﬁm.m : ooowaw %M%o_.wmmm BL/LER) .. pue sisonpoud |eoo| Joj suojeidepe g4
. _ m c no v mmcmco mHmE__o Buissaippe sdoysyiom g 1soH |
I0jeuIpIoo) 0/3 0202 AQ G 1©dS

Yo8] 80Inosey glL/Le/T) G

05ds s0.nosay Em‘mmEn_ mw_..sw.__n_ ayl Jo uoneiuawadul

- a|qisuodsey

(s)ooinog Buipunyg

WEIO UHESH 10§ 'Pund Usieys ‘uoissiuuiog UOReAiesUOD slels _coaczmmg_

: : m ‘8Inj|no 82140
PUE %IOM Ino Ul Ssonjoeld a|qeuleIsns alensuowap o} co_meEon _cm.wm_ >Ew mmcmco mymE__o 0} 9suodsal Ul $82IN0sal
[einjeu no 10ej0.d pue aAI9SUOD 0} AUUNWILLIOS YIIMm JIOAA ‘Seinseauwl uojjeidepe abueyd sjewlo sanoeold ul Aunwwo
Jno yoddns o1 yeeg eyewio BuiBueyo sy 0} 1depe pue; vcﬂwhmﬁ:: m_oum_maotmcgo_ucm_ pue siaonpoid djaH :(s)ieos

b:.aﬁaw _< om:mso ajewl||n :iseasy weisboid

coc‘ees SAAIOY :o_uaﬁzmcoo pue :o_un.:_uo._n_ uoou_ _muo._ \.—.om ho 3800 vmﬁgsm _muo ._.

0202 |
Aq "0y s1suped Yum om fim Q01 1OdS

000°€%

_owmc_Eooo Om_ m
e slilerct Aunuwiios 1no ur suoijg|ndod sjgeiau|nA 03
1o} A)i|Iqisseooe poos @seaioUl 03 804 8,00
BuiAinuepi u) ebebus 03 sieuped Apusp| .
< : 810z A9 %S 1DdS |
geg fungoe | : : m
upapnou; . - HHSIY SLLETL $8SSBUISIY POOJ PUB | B
Buipung WuE)} [EQC| Woddns §jim Sjusas pajsoy JoIsIp |

104 sjUBLUYSBYRI pPaseyInd JUISIP JO %06

Aq 06 1DdS




SPG: 6 ws, 1 comm. Forum by 2018

[dentify climate change practices that utilize
hest available science, and develop effective
monitering and adaptive management

56 protocols . 12/31/18 Resource Spec

_Resource Tech $29,986
SPG: work with 25 landow/op to _
_implement... practices by 2020 S I
._.Sm_ _...:an_mn_ OQmﬁ o* 2017 0_558 0:m3mm >nm2mc__ﬁ< >n~_<:_om $33,986

Program Areas: Community Outreach and m:mmmm:._mi

Goal(s): Engage the community in active oo:mmEmﬁ_o:_.m:a_Emmmmﬂmﬁ_,\m”._cmm of natural resources. Seek to facilitate
strong relationships with landowners/operators in our area by increasing volunteer opportunities and participation in
district programs and services. _:Qmmmm presence and- oo:ﬁscocm_u\ mamnﬁ ﬂo,”«:mmﬁ the community’s needs.

_u::n_.:m mo:..omamv émm:_:@ﬁoz m*mﬁm Oo:mm?.m:o: Ooaa_mm_os m:m_:_m: Fund

m:.mﬁmmmo

. .m_,._m.c.. Goal >n»_<_=mm qo_. No‘_u

= __w_mm_m@m_v_,
TCD AmeriCorps

_:Qmmmm .Hrm :c:,_cmq QA n__m,n_,_oﬁ <o_gamm_,m 8

58 1. 12/31/18 . SSG Coordinator ©  $3,500
SPG: 50 by 2020 Admin Asst
Increase outreach to 5 new mx_mm:m :
community o_.mmz_wmaosm to raise mémﬁm:mmm e Ag QOutreach Spec
59 of TCD and our mm..Somm 12/31/18 E/O Coordinator . 33,000
TCD AmeriCoprs
SPG: 10 by 2018 _
50% of TCD outreach Bm,ﬁm:m_m to be 6<_mma
to ensure consistent, science-based, Ag Qutreach Spec .
60 professional branding S 12/31/18 E/O Coordinator 52,800

... SPG: 100% by 2018

12




¢l

220z A '©ds

_ S SjuSprs pue
St '£6% uB1g % pleog  BuioBugp .“..mm_mcommy _moo_ 10} UONEINPS [EJUSWUOIIAUS | 89
0] $s8228 an0ldWi 0} BNUIUOD puE aining oy} -

o} uoIsIA 0Z-9L0Z: AOmmv SNIFHYD punos :

co;o< wist Emz a_sm_mctmn_ punog: ymm:n_ wm:cm>m_o_mw. Em_n__ hmubEm_n_‘ co;mZm,mcoo 550

‘pUNA Ysieys ‘e UoeAIissuo) pue co;mmbwm @wmu EE@En_ memw punog: yinog :i(s)eainog Buipuny
__ "s01d0} poje|al pue
$20IN0Sal [eiNjeu U] UojeLLLIojU] 10} 8SN0Y UES[O B SEe m_:;om__B wm:_cstomaqo _mco;mos_um pue Bujuiel; jo aleme sjuspjsal
Aunoo axepy “spiemals awooaq sienplaipul disy. u\mﬁ SjUaAS Jeyjo pue ‘sasinco Buiules ‘sinoy ays-uo ‘sdoysyiom epirod
‘slauned yum uoileloge]oos up "yinoA pue ww_:vw 0] co_umozvm comm?_wmcoo ‘991n0sal [einjeu yidap-u apincid (s)ieon

uoneonpg YInoA g }npy :iseady wieaboad

mmvhw_.w mw_..__>;u< EmEmmmm:m_ pue yoeanngQ 3_::EE00 t.om mo }so) papund {e30]

mma_mcoamom : : leoo ue
| ozios sy ltooumd
8 wa_ wwww__w% gL/LE/ZL uoissag aane|sibe | £9
" Buipun4 Buunp "00 uoysiny ) Bupussaidel S|EIOIO
. PS03 SIS [[B 0} YIBSANO [ENULE 1ONpUeD
L10Z A9 9dS |
. omaw yoeasno By  spue| ejeaud UD $80IN0S8d (220 SE SIOLISIP
96728 openg findeg  SHYERRL  yopeaiasuos jo uoniuBooes esesiour o) (semiD | L9
Jopoadiq ex3 : L pue ‘Ajunog ‘eieg) 09 ucysiny Bujuesaidal

S[RIOILO Pa108|3 (|8 01 YOBSANO 0NpUOD




69

. SPG: 10% by 2022

70

71

72

73

74

75

76

77

. SPG: 2000 by 2022

- development opportunities for teachers to

- SPG: 15 by 2022

~_8PG:

SSG will continue to engage participating
teachers and volunteers and increase

SSG Coordinator
SSG AmeriCorps

involvement by 2% 12/31/18
1200 <oc«% wil] nm&o_nmﬁm in the Annual
Student GREEN Congress 3/31/18

SSG to host at least 3 professional

strengthen their knowledge of local
conservation issues

SSGCo na_:mﬁoﬂ

S8¢ >3m:09ﬁm

Funding
“ included in
- activity #68

Funding
‘included in
- activity #68

SS5G Coordinator
S8G AmeriCorps

‘Funding
- included in
- activity #68

500 students will participate in SSG's Puget

Funding

e SPG DY 2017

14

Sound Nearshore trips mmOHOmoam:mMoﬁ L .
' included in
SSG AmeriCorps & _
Oby2 T activity #68
SSG will work to fully align water, quality,
curricutum and supporting lessons to the Next S . Funding
Generation Science Standard SG Coordinator - included in
_  activity #68
L TCD AmeriCorps
5/31/18  AgOutreach Spec MM”MMM:HE
- E/O Coordinator
Hiin, TCD >3m:008m
L “5/31/18 Ag Outreach Spec | Funded thry
S : m\.O Oooa_:mﬁoﬂ . donations
SPG: Increase to § by 2022
o o s
5/31/18 TCD AmeriCorps $5,883
_ SPG: 100 by 2022 E/C Coordinator
Partner to deliver Wheat Week to \_ooo .
students in 35 classrooms in Thurston County Onaoin Exec Director : Funded by
99N gsG Coordinator ¢ Franklin CD




!

piEOq m - SA0OgE SE BWEeS OdS |
Jamseal| g
10}eulpiec) O/ wesAs sableyn g seley g

8/£6%

8LiLEC) Lmﬁ J0 _m>o._n.am SABIUDE Q) SIEIDILO pejos|a

uc.m Aunwiwos ay) 0y se0ASs pue swelboud |
S pusIp o mwmcm\,zomtm mymbwcoemo :

oadg YoeaanQ By

10308 BAIIND8X]

eon %_n_

"AJUNOD uolsiny | ul Joedwl
anlusod Ino esealoul pue uopeziueblo ue se molb o) wm:cmam m_o_mc_ﬁw:m n I} 0} SNURUOD "SYPNE Ues[o pue ‘sie[jop
ajenud pue ojjgnd Jo asn asim pue Juabip ‘sesseooid [BIDueBUl 9|qeIunoovE UEly “punciB ey uo Joeduwr UCHBAISSUCD
1IN0 8seaIoUl 0} $821n0s 3|dinw Eoc mc_UcE mmmhwﬁj Jouuel feolyie: Ucm aledsuel) e ul sjeladQ (s)eon

suonerado jouysiq  iseaay weiboid

0,0°S51$ $ SOBIAROY UOREONPS UINOA 2 JNPY 10 30 3500 u.%::"_ _th
_ e imasoatetd
- . pieOq B HEIS Joyi0
o84 yoypoddns a0 elipie [EASS JUE|d SAIEN 1B SUI00] YIBaINO 08

pue suonessuolusp ‘sdoysyiom Buipiacid

JojeuIpIcon O/4
sessauIsng pue uoneziuebio Jsuped / 1S0H

[e0S Ui papund |

" pieoq 3 yels Joylo. €20z A4 007 -OdS

Lgg'tig | Woy yoddns /m

SWvE ogzorlengsed - O
| JuB|d @AEN [ENUUY Ul SOUEPUSIIE SSESIOU| |

(800 Wbl

. seN 1509 papuny

2¢0Z AQ 00S '9dS

Isijeloads JelqeH
: yos] /oadg 'sey :
494698 lojeuiplood Q3 glilerel SIUSAS |BUCIHEONPES Jaylo
N omgm yoeannp By pue sdoysom mm:EE slinpe Qg uonesnps ,

84




Work to convert to a system of Rates & Exec Director
Ag Outreach Spec
ﬂmmmc_,m_.

$8,000

83 Charges 11/15/18
SPG: Convert by 2018
Pancosl  Activitestor2017. Dates

_.Plan Goal

T Work to bring the pre-1948 parcels within the

rget vomn_o:.._
___U_m._;mm_.____ . mmm_uozm_u_m

Funded Costs

city limits of Yelm, Tenino and Rainier

Exec Director
incorporated into the district’s boundaries 12/31/18

84 : Board
“Ag Outreach, Spec
ncorporated by 2018 T _
~ Retain all current cities in the Rates & _ _ Exec Director
- Charges transition Deputy:Director
85 | 18 Board. $1,000
_ SPG:by2018 A qummosh_mnmo
Increase E:a_:m U< 10% to mcvvon v_.om_.maw o :Board -
- and delivery A .._mxmo D_ﬂmo,ﬁoﬁ .
86 | 12/31/18 Deputy Gu_ﬂ_mﬂoﬂ $1,000
| SPG: 50% by 2022
"Rebuild technical and administrative staff ”
88 capacity to 2017 _m<m_m 8s Ema_:@ m__oém : m.xmocﬁ.zm Director $2.500
Finance
90 Staff and Board $35,650
‘finding-free’ o:ﬁooamm
~_ SPG: Same as above 7 :
Annually achieve and maintain the E@jmmﬁ
level of compliance with the Washington State
91 . Conservation Commission’s Accountability Ongoing  Staff and Board $30,150

- and Performance Program (CAPP)

SPG: Same as above

16




Ll

ZEV'GOLiLS yabipng Z10Z TV10OL

menwﬂ—.w wm_w—>_“—0< m:o_wm._mﬂo PUISIg LL0Z 10 IS0 papund _Nu.onm.
e s . n._,n\ @wON Eot L0>O \Cl_mo “JS Ui TON

RjIAioe dey pieog e :
leuoneziuebio Bulobuo | 655°GS J01AII 00X Bulobug. _ SHOUS uﬂmc_Eooo Ut PSA[OAU
* _ aq pue: sBupesul jo 946/ 1se89| 1B Bupusye

Aq snoneg. Q9 punog Wom 1d Ul sjedidiled

d'¥ 9L0Z WGk 3800 ALBS 'dS UION

Runoe
|euoneziueblio mEom:O* 005°¢$

[enuep *
mmSnmuo& 3 seloljod sjepdn pue meiney

Z20z A9 000'00) 1DdS

82£5% 230 ‘UoSIad Ul 'sonAleUE BIPSL [BI00S 'B)ISGaM 6

BIA S1UapIsa) AAUNCD UOISINY ] 000°C Uoesy

SAOCE SE aWES DdS |

S 1YBISIBA0 LUOISSIUILOD UOHRAIBSUOD) |
Bujobug a1E1g uoibuiysepn pue Ajuouine aane|sifa) €8
Ui uopaun(uoo Ul 'olyle Jno Yim 20UBplodoe
Ul ‘suonieliado lioy) pue siojeladossiaumopue)

o Aoeand auy Josjoad Ajsnonupuon

0sz'0zs | prROg R yEIS.

8AOqe SE BlUeg :HdS

© yEIs seyi0 g pieog | : _
; e m : oand sy} -
G8id 09X m Butobuo ©yum senulw pue sepusbe Bugasw pleog pue <6

‘suoiealiou Bunasw aignd ‘sue|d oibsiens |
pue ‘[enuue ‘syebpng paidope aieys A|enuuy

[0S ueld
bojens




Conservation
E District =

»v»?? ﬂ il e

Chypgroned” 2018 Annual Budget

Thurston Conservation District

Thurston Conservation District

2018 Consolidated Budget; Assessment, Grant and Program Ucn_.mmﬂwno:._c_:mn_ ..

FUNDING SOURCES BUDGET EXPENSES

Assessment
Carry forward from 2017
Assessment

Grants
RCO - Lead Entity

Conservation: "« .
Commission . 247,707
South Sound Green =~ 93,430
Shellfish Protection
District 247,477
DOHNTA 146,519
Thurston County

NTA e 111,582
Misc Small R
Grants 730,355

Salaries m‘._w,m_:m__mﬁm

_ .v..modn“m_mw%olm_. :

Services

..ﬂozﬂmnwma
" Services:

Travel

Facilities and
Utilities

Shared Work
Program

18

711,755

38,599

180,557

72,666

21,229

75,524

2,435










‘810¢

Areniqsg ur Supesw
pIeoq Ie[mnsal i
SuTuUuIseq 3UNSWI

Jad purzaaw 1p103ads 10
4ppnbau (1) 43y312 30 saroyod
pas1aal pup pamarad

2apy s.4osiaiadng pivog
aoD.[ ‘21pp 03 pazajdwo) ‘g

‘Burzaapr

pivog fiiana 3p Juasald

S1 3PY3 yooq sainpaoo.id
pup fiorjod fidoo puny

D paa122a.4 SnY Josuriadng

p4ipogd dDI YOVH ‘8I0CLC'T

‘perepdn

2q 03 Pa2u Je;

sarotfod a1y azprronrd
[ preod ayL "D

‘gumnoow

12d sjooqpuey

311 JO 1IN0 W)L | I1SBI]

Te Surpeal 03 JTIUI0d
v s1ostazedng g

ooqpuet

a1npadoxd pue Aofjod

Adoo prey e aaey

S910T]0d

ao proydn

puUE puelsIspun
03 ssoudurmun

preoq AI19A9 1Y Irey) preog Jo sv pazajdwio) v | [ J0siaTedng yoeqg Y parensuourd(J
"810T/1€/4
Aq geis pue preod
DL usamiaq UOTSSas
3sIom e 9zIue3IO ‘g
FeiIs R sios1azadns
preog QL 4q pausIs pue jgels
‘o# uodn juapuadap st s1y [ Jonpuo) Jo apod u9aMm)oq IOTABY2Q
9PIM-UOIIBZIUBSIO orerrdoxddeurn

8107 ‘1¢ A0 Ag

HFeis ® preog dO.L

jdope pue 9180I10-00) 'Y

pue mpoadsaisi(]

810T ‘1¢ AInp Ag

preog dOL

‘c# uodn juapuadap st syJ,

Y SBURPIN dTqNnd
uad(Q pue jonpuo)d
JO 2p0oD 213 Jo jred
Se ‘I9110 YOBD M
areorUnUIMIod ATuado
0] 28pard & u31s

[ SIOQqUISWL pIeoq "y

s3uneaur ofqnd
uado Je Jo1ABY2q
orerdorddeur
pue [npoadsaIsi(q

ANITINIL

NOSYd3d
319ISNOdS3Y / avil

(AMYIAINNS)
S140443 NOILN10S3Y 1D141sIa

3IA10S34 OL (S)NOILY

anssli

8T0T ‘0€ AYVNNVI @¥v08 AJ1 IHL A9 A3Ld0AayV ‘8T0Z AYVNNYI d3SOd0Yd

810C'vC’Y :31vddn 14vdd

NV1d NOILDV JDNVNYHIAOD LIIY1SIa
(@21) 1D1¥1SIa NOILYAYISNOD NOLSYNHL




month beginning
2.15.2018. Board Chair
read a policy at the

- 4.24.2018 meeting.

Passive A. Acting Executive A. Completed as of 1.29.18 | Acting Executive By March 31, 2018
aggressive Director will re-send Director
behavior letter to TCD Board
RE: 11/1/2017
WSCC Letter to TCD
Board — will resend
letter to Board, Shana
and Paul
B. Will send out Board
reminders about TCD
staff meetings by
Monday before each
meeting
Inaction on A. Invite Michelle A. Completed Board Chair 'A. Byregular -
advice from Fossum to upcoming L - February
Enduris following TCD Board Meeting Board =~
investigation B. Discuss ol Meeting- o
recommendations -~ -7 B. By April 30,
- and advice from b T 2018 0
" Enduris” _ .Cl By June 30,
C. Create action - G 2018
plan/response i ' D.ByJuly3l,
D. Inform staff of action | S 2018
Lack of board A. Develop Board A. Work has been done to A. By March 31, 2018
member travel Member Travel Policy | update/create Board B. Richard May 31, 2018
reimbursement B. Richard will send new | Member Travel Policy draft.
policy proposed policies to This item has not yet been
TCD Board completed or adopted as of

4.20.2018.

B. Completed




T

01
SUL preog
ST0Z°'08°T Jo sp | Yoro e ssaulsng (I,
‘uoyysny bno fiq paa1soad | 29I SSUNIIUW JUBASOI 6
Alayerpaurtar U234 2aDY SILIPULUNS U0 Ino 10dar Tm UOTIBOTUNIITIO)D)
2AT1092 ‘SurodugQ preod DL 'V pup spiodad Burgsspy v | Sisquisy preog 0L Jo ¥oe]
SOINUINI SUNSSUI
pue s3UIpIo0al
orpne 1oy Lorjod
MITASI [TIM PIBOH (DL -
SN
PUE STUOISSTIOSIP
juejrodurn
‘suonjowr FUTPNOUL
‘QUIPNO UE $B Bpudde 8
oy} Sursn SumedN
810¢C reoadg 8102/6/1
‘o aunp Ag D sbuijaaw 911 I0] Sa1TLuTLI
810T ‘6 aumnf 110 Buppnjout PolURLIO-UOnoe
Arenuep £g g med O ‘81°0¢€°T Jo sv pagzajdwo) g sproxd [ Jrejs -
810C ‘6 I¥eIs ol 'd S2INUTUT SUT}RIUI S9INUTW SUTSSUI
Arentrep Ag Y RIS Aol v 81°0¢°I Jo sp pagajduiop 'y jo uondLosues) ON - paTre1sp 411040
- AduuUDW U290 YoBS 2I0Joq. . R
juarorffo pup firowy | Aepsinyl 9yl preog
D Ul ssaoo.ud snyy mojjof 03 IN0 JUSS §}9HEB] -
02 Azr4oLid D urDWaL 111m 31 Sunesu Yous
‘3 NPaYIs sy 02 buriaypp 210J2q ABpPSoUPIM
u1 sabuapnyos pasod sny 91} epuade Pyeip
71 ‘saspatoap fintovndoo ffnys B 9ZI[eul [ ITey))
sy ‘(parfioads s fijzonxa AepUoA SULMOI[Of L
jou ybnoyz) pamojjof oyl AQ JULWITUOO
| usaq spy ppushbp Bupsoul | opraoxd [T preog g
' Punysod puv Buraoiddp  Supeomr .-
Jo aynpayos ua1)4va 210J2q S AeplLig sdurnesm

up fyoiouany Aipnigog
Jo yauow Jof pazayduio)

7 Aq epusde 11eip

N0 PUSS M JEIS

pIeoq JU=1olgaur |

% AEue]




*Blank rows are for district to insert additional issues and actions as necessary.

District Governance Action Plan agreed to on January 30t 2018 in Tumwater, Washington by the following:

SIGNATURE POSITION
CONSERVATION DISTRICT CHAIR

CONSERVATION DISTRICT VICE CHAIR

CONSERVATION DISTRICT AUDITOR

CONSERVATION DISTRICT SUPERVISOR

CONSERVATION DISTRICT SUPERVISOR

CONSERVATION DISTRICT (Acting) EXECUTIVE
DIRECTOR

CONSERVATION COMMISSION STAFF -
REGIONAL MANAGER




3 urrepdit

103 senjtzorad aq o3 satotjod

10 £o1jod a1 Surd9es aq 03
readde 1011pny pue 1Ry YL, D)
epuafe Suneowr

ST} U0 Pa110T[e

ST oI} 971 2INSTUS
% SuneswI preog
UYOB? I0J [RNUET
Lorjod 10 (s)mrogoas

¥z 1dy uo joN "sfuneaw FO9[eS Mty (I
10q 1e sarepdn sampadoxd ‘porepdn
pue £orjod Suissnostp awur) Juads °q 03 padu FeH}
o <3 soporod oy eznirond
pieoq ayJ, 'sSuneaw pieoq [[% preog oYL O e
Ten3ar g10Z YIIEJN pue gag 10j "Buneon
epuade oy} uo pareadde sajepdn Jad so0qpUERYy
$aInpa201g 39 £o1[04 "(J pueB 'g | SU3 3O INO WL T 1SBS]
_ 1e Surpesl 0} IHTIo0
"810C Bunesw T sIosatedng g S9I0T[0d
Arenuqsg ur Supeawa preoq ‘qaq £q roquiaw preoq - AocgpweT do proudn
PFE0q IEB[IEST THIA yoea 0] papraoxd sem sarnpasord snpsanid pue fonod PUE PUEISISPUL
Surzuidaq JUReour Piiruck o i ; Adoo prey v oaey 01 SSoTSUI[IMTUn
‘preoq £1249 3y IreyD; preog B AMOGLDL NP Y ¥ T rostazedng UoeH Y perensuoma]
Ieis ® sIoSIATedNS
pIeod OL 49 PoUSIS pue geis
o PNPUoD Jo PO Uoomiaq IOMEYR] | 7
8T #CTF JO Se JJeis g preoq gO.L i
n R BT TR S0 S O OpPIM-TIOTYeZIURSI0 . sreurdozddeur
810T ‘1€ UoTelN 49 HFeis ® preog O 1dope pue 9182I0-00 Y puUE [npoadsaIsiq
“ ‘ "0V SSURSIN OqNd
ued( pPUEB PNPUOD
Jo opo) 913 Jo 1red
‘ Se “I9TI0 Yo'o TLIM sSugesm ofgqnd | |
L areorunmITIOD ATurado wodo 1B J0TABTR]
8T'HTY 3O Se Jyeis 33 pIeoq dO.L 01 o8pard & uSIS srendorddeur
8107 ‘1S yorelN £Ag preog aol 4q paidope 19mpu0)).JO 3P0 ON T4 SIoquIaw pieog 'Y pue MpoedsaIsiq
NOSY¥3d (AMYININNS) . .

ANIFINEL

I18ISNO4SIY [ aval

5140443 NOLLN10S3Y LOILSId

IATOSTY oL (S)NOILY

aNssl

-

NV1d NOILLOY 3ONVYNUIAOD 101d1Sid
(@21} 1D14.1S1a NOILYAHASNOD NOLSdYNHL

J ! e :
w Qe 0% \ , ay¥vod ddL IHL A9 a31doay ‘8102 AYVNNYT d3SOd0Hd

“UWN[od SHOLH
uonnosN JPLISI(T Iopun
ad£y par ur Lof ' £q sajoN

-
e



ATEnido,) FUNIs 2I105a(
sfep g Uo BpuaSe JyeIp

B ZIRUY 1M ITeTD D
THEY ©% (ST

Areniqsy) Sumesw 210j2q

sfep 11 £g j1UstIUIOD i
SuneswI YoIBA apiaoxd M preog g
Iem3al Te SSNOSIp (b T
PuE ojenress ‘(umni "W UOND. ST} JO SRS | Lreniqa,]) SUmesur I05oq  sSunosm
Tern) SunosN 8107 2JET[EAI 0} PIPadU JI10M IO sfep g1 Aq epuole 1yeIp Preoq JUSIOHIoUI
‘LT Arenageg £g QEV % 'O dO.L N0 PUaS [ JeIs v % ApSuaT |
ADT[Od [9ARI] JJeIp PassTosIp PIEOT (0L .
SBY U2IYMm 2911U0d-qng £31[0g 03 sepod posodoxd Korrod
() WO papn[oul ST preydny 'g | mou puos [ PIETOR ‘g JULTISSINGHWILI | 9
PIEUYOR] ‘g 81%Z'F JO SE sIaquiaw pIeoq | AOTOd JOABL], ISQUISTA [OABI] J2QUISTH
810T “I¢ oIy £ v 107 paydope Aotjod [oaen oN Y pieog dofeas 'Y pIeoq Jo {oeT
rerd
810T UOnJE JO Fels wou] (g
‘o mdv £Ag asuodsaz/uwerd
810C TOTIOR 278810 D
‘oc dy &g D SHnpUH
810C TWox S0TAPE pue 1
‘oe Tdv £g g "UORIE J0 SouapIAs B (T STOBPUITHIODSI
Sunessiy "uonoe 30 32UIplal ON D SSNOSI] g uonesnsaat
P Ieog. "uoToR JO 30UapPTAl ON g Sumesy preog oL SUIMOT[O] STIMpPUy
Arenigay ‘Bupeaw S04 L7 Y2reN | Surmmoodn 03 WINSSOY WO 901ApE
Iensaz £g v IretyD preog |1e I 01 Sunjeads pajzodal mey) v SITOTOTA] 9LIATI] Y 10 TOTIoRU]
. sSuneom
HE1s dOL inoqge
“ ‘qay Aq| STEPURERIPIBOH (OL
Fur1Imoo0 U0 JO DUIPIAI ON ) PESS [ J01000 .
). 2A1NoSxXy SUnoy D
; pieog 12
SO4d 03 1uas SeM JT I0 UaUm 2I1nsun apL ©3 I8 DOSM
‘il By pasng AT T TL A LT0Z/11/1 ‘&
LTUTTT 30 1] DDSM 01 Burpuodsax preog gOJL 01 I913°] IOTABTR(
JI0JORII(] I19139] JJBIS PapnpPUul IV | PUSS-oI [t JOI09IN] aAISS2133E |-
R10T ‘1€ yorey Ag 2ATITIORNXY BUnovy 2aTINO9xY SUROY g asIsseg

‘SEpUSsSE




‘Surmoryof o1 £q uoiSUIYsE, ‘IOTRAWN], UI 8T0T

U0 0] pPa218e Ue[d TWOTOY SOUBTILISAOY) I0LLSI(T

"ATESSO09U S® SUOROR PUE SINSSI [EUORIPPE 1I9SUY 0 JOLGSIP 10F 918 SMOI JIrelsd,

1T
0T
101031
sATINOoXy Sunoy
"31BP 0] SJUAD 10 sFUT2IW [e20] pUR pIeog o3 01
/ '0D uoisany [, ut uonedonred pusite Ao13 Suneons 6
10 2DURPUINE WOIJ SIIQUIIUL kﬂﬁMﬂnHHou H.MM.mo
aul[peap I0 jep anp ou preoq 4q paprwqns syrodaz wﬁwwﬁmwuw Mwmmwdﬂoﬁww LOTEOTUNTIIIO
i MWMMQEOU‘QH ST U0V precg oL 'V mﬁﬂmgma yons Aue uaas jou 2A®Y mHDﬁm.EOE .@.ﬂwom QD,._U W . ' 10 U.HU.mﬁUH
“Pa1IN220 UWOISSNISIP OU - e so MMWMMH
1oxoed Suneswr preoq 8107 9o Sumest (o &oounmﬂ.”kw
ur papn[oul S[duwres SANUIL | 4 or) o I preog oL “C
D wodeyM "d soynuT Sunpeott
pUe SSUPIODT
orpnie 1ol Aotmod
M9TARY T PIROH DL D
SjUsAR
. : P2 SUOISSTIOSIP
- “uonor §Og 10§ epuade jrerzodum 8

810%
‘Te yore &g D
8T0T ‘6
Arenuep g g

810T ‘6
Arenuep g v

TIUBTIRS D
FEis dOL 'd

$7 [11dy uo sanurw sgurjeatu

Jo 5395 ¢ *A[pewrzo} padueyp

10 PaM3LAI U23q JOU SBY SAINUTW
Suneawr wo ALorjod jo1181(] D
uomIIIp SOY

12d Pau21I0Ys SAINUTUI JO JBWIO] g
‘Surjsaw

pieoq 81°0¢’T JO s© panujuodsip
saynurwr Surjesur Jo uonduosuer], vy

‘suonjOt BUPTOTL

‘OmI@No Ue sT epusse

913 SUISTL SUM9A
Teadg 8102/6/1
271 JI0J S9N
PSIUSTIO-TUONOE
apmoid [ gelg g
S9INUTII SUR9T
Jo gondrrosuern ON YV

senuTuI Sugosm
PaTrelep ALRAQ

Jeis 0L v

(TG Areniiqe,) Sugeam
21019q sABp XIS pIeog
0] 110 IS §19308d (O

(6T




. -1oypoed Buneowr preoq 8107
‘4T YITRIAL 911 UT Papn[oul sem a1njeudts s, uoiysmy 3no yim £dod y “1adwreuejy preyory :uerd uonoe ay) udis j0u prp Jaquawr preoq auQ -
:$2J0N 110

JEDYNYI TYNOIDEA
— J4VIS NOISSIAINOD NOLLVAMHENOD

YOLOTAIA
HALLODAXA (Bunoy) LORIISIA NOLLYAYESNOD

JOSIAIHANS JOLLSIO NOILYATISNOD

JOSIAIHINS IDRLLSIA NOLLVASHESNOD

JOLIANY JOTLILSId NOLLVASESNOD

ATVHD HOIA JOTILSIA NOLLVANHESNOD

HAIVHD JORILSIA NOLLVAJHSNOD
NOILISOd HANLVNDIS










@%ﬁ}{m&

PR\ \\N

To: TCD Board of Supervisors

From: Sarah Moorehead (Acting Executive Director) Conservation

District
Date: May 29, 2018
pom T
Subject: Acting Executive Director’s Report ST 19%

Priority Initiative Updates

Voluntary Stewardship Program (VSP)

Staff is currently implementing the Voluntary Stewardship Program, in partnership with
Thurston County and the VSP Work Group. Staff is working with landowners to develop
Individual Stewardship Plans (ISPs) and provide landowner outreach. Of the 13
landowners who have identified their desire to develop conservation plans this year, 2
have begun developing ISPs specifically. Staff are continuing to provide technical
assistance and outreach to mest our target goal for 2018. A workshop is planned for
this summer, to help provide information about VSP to landowners and help them
complete the initial phases of their ISP.

District Operations

Mid-Year Budget Reflection and Staffing Projection

Staff will be currently working on developing a reflection of where the District’'s 2018
Annual Budget is mid-year for presentation at the June Board Meeting. This reflection is
an accurate look at where the District is financially in relation to the original budget
projections. This will include any new funding awards or unforeseen expenses, and
identify any concerns for the remainder of 2018. In addition, this will provide the
foundation for planning to strategically increase staffing capacity to meet the existing
and future work load demands.

Schedule 22

A final draft of the Schedule 22 was provided to the TCD Board in the April 24", 2018
meeting packet. As a reminder, final board approval is needed to submit the Schedule
22 to the State Auditor's Office by the May 30", 2018 filing deadline.




Annual Plan Development

A final draft of the 2018 Annual Plan has been provided to the TCD Board in the May
20" 2018 meeting packet. As a reminder, a final adopted plan is due to the Washington
State Conservation Commission on May 30", 2018.




